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Gﬂn Willoughbx

From: Tony Campbell

Sent: Friday, February 23, 2018 3:22 PM
To: Mike McNalley

Subject: Re: Analyses of SK Scenarios

I'm okay with you sharing.
TC
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 23, 2018, at 12:29 PM, Mike McNalley <Michael.McNalley@ekpc.coop> wrote:

Tony,
Your call...

Mike McNalley
EVP and CFO
East Kentucky Power Cooperative

Begin forwarded message:

From: Mark Stallons <mstallons@owenelectric.com>

Date: February 23, 2018 at 12:23:17 PM EST

To: Mike McNalley <Michael.McNalley@ekpc.coop>

Cc: Joe Spalding <spaldingfarm @windstream.net>, Jim Crawford
<JCrawford@cbkylaw.com>

Subject: Re: Analyses of SK Scenarios

Mike,

Can I share this with attorneys Jim Miller & Jim Crawford who are working with the
member owner intervenors?

Thanks,
Mark

Mark Stallons
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 22, 2018, at 12:41 PM, Mike McNalley <Michael.McNalley@ekpc.coop> wrote:

*** Exercise caution. This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT
open attachments or click links from unknown senders or
unexpected email! ***

Special Committee Members:
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Please treat this email and attachment as confidential.

Attached is a summary of the preliminary analyses Isaac and | prepared
on SK’s Amendment 3 election. This summarizes several large, complex
analyses in several spreadsheets — it is not the output of a dynamic
model where we can modify selected inputs to generate different
scenarios. This is because of the complexity of our billing mechanisms
and cost structures.

There are three scenarios summarized on the first tab, and each is
detailed a bit on the subsequent tabs.

The Base Case Scenario is South Kentucky takes 58MW (We have been
calling this 15% but it is actually a bit shy of that). This sets the impacts
on FAC, ES and Base Rates after a rate case, using current ratemaking
(before we do a cost of service study and try to reallocate some of this)
Case 1 is South Kentucky takes 10% which is 41.2 MW and the
remaining 16.8 MW are spread to the other 15 owner-members using
their share of the A3 allotments proportionately.

Case 2 is South Kentucky takes 5% which is 20.6 MW and the remaining
37.4 MW are spread to the other 15 owner-members using their share
of the A3 allotments proportionately.

For Cases 2 and 3 | had to assume a cost of the Morgan Stanley
purchase. | assumed $40/MWh for energy plus $5/MWh for capacity (68
MW * $100/MW-Day *365), for a total of $45/MWh. Our average cost
of energy (BROC report) is $25/MWh so the net cost of the Morgan
Stanley deal is assumed to be $20/MWh. There are several other
assumptions that were necessary to prepare these analyses, which are
subject to correction, so it must be viewed as probably directionally
correct but not precise. Some of the key assumptions are noted on the
first tab (page) of the attachment, but there are several others
embedded in the thinking.

Note that | have made no effort to estimate what SK is saving in their
“deal”; the attached is from the EKPC perspective only. There are
several other scenarios we can create, but they are increasingly difficult
to model or require assumptions which are much more likely to lead to
incorrect conclusions.

Feel free to call to discuss this.

Best,

Mike McNalley

EVP & CFO

East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc.

859-745-9209 O

859-595-3897 C

Michael.mcnalley@ekpc.coop
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From: Mike McNalley
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2018 6:13 PM
To: Robin Hayes
Cc: Ryan Pearl
Subject: Re: Presentation Update - "V3"

Oh yeah, still need this!

Mike McNalley

EVP & CFO

East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc.
859-745-9209 O

859-595-3897 C
Michael.mcnalley@ekpc.coop

> On Feb 23, 2018, at 5:16 PM, Robin Hayes <robin.hayes@ekpc.coop> wrote:

>

> Mike,

>

> Just in case you have an interest on the rating agency presentation effort. Ryan is back, and as always, did some
wonderful work with the presentation. (Ryan, | have responded to your questions below in red.)

>

> I have Mike Brann working on some of my questions regarding the Budget to LRFF transition (within the Forecast) so
the forecast is still in process. In the current long range the FAC recovery goes up 30M in 2020 and | need to why.
>

> Thanks and hope you both have a good weekend.

> Robin
>

>

>

>

> Here are the changes from Ryan:

>

>

> Updated Agenda page

>

>

>

> Trimmed down the Member System Update section to just 3 slides. | left slides that explained Amendment 3 &

the MOU, our current issue with SKRECC and the overall financial impact. All extra slides were moved to the appendix.

Changed some verbiage on the “Overview of Amendment 3” and MOU slide

V V.V V V Vv VvV
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Changed some verbiage on the “Financial Big Picture Slide”

Trimmed down the Private Placement section, moved the extra slides to our appendix.

Changed some verbiage on the “Private Placement Recommendation” slide

V V V V V V V V V VYV YV YV

Moved one of the waterfall charts (2016 to 2017) to the appendix. | think the one that reconciles budget (how
we thought we were going to perform) to actuals was good to leave in. The other one seemed to take a similar
approach but starting with 2016 margins.

>

>

>

> Added a brief CCR / ELG update in the Environmental section. | repeated some verbiage from the Fall report to
give Mike some background/talking points as well as added in some new details. | threw it right before the Private
Placement section, | think it will tee that part up nicely (justification for additional financing).

>

>

>

>

> Also, | had a couple of questions:

>

>

>

>- Question — The chart that trends out TIER and DSC shows the hit we took in 2017 and kind of leaves it there — can
we use the same chart in the financial projections section and add what we “expect” to do in 2018 - 2019? | think it
would be nice to demonstrate that we don’t expect to stay down in the near term.

> | think this is a very good suggestion. The issue will be the ratios will not rebound until we have a rate increase. So
perhaps we move up the financial forecast section up to follow this and launch into the rate case. Think about that and
we can draw up some straw man slides.

>

>

>

>- Question — Are there any other “positive” financial trends that we can illustrate with a chart for the 2017 actuals
section? Maybe your year-end metrics slide that’s prepared for the Board? Or even January 2018?

> Good challenge. | think the Cost to Member slide is the best financial news we have for 2017. Perhaps in the forecast
section we can add a slide on the budgeted 2018 cost to members. Because 18 CMS is even lower and gives us room for
a small rate increase and still be competitive .

> <March 2018 Rating Agency Presentation v3.pptx>
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Gv_vxn Willoughby

From: Mark Stallons <mstallons@owenelectric.com>
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2018 12:49 PM

To: Mike McNalley

Cc: Joe Spalding; Jim Crawford

Subject: Re: A3 impact model

Thanks

Mark Stallons
Sent from my iPhone

> On Feb 23, 2018, at 11:43 AM, Mike McNalley <Michael.McNalley@ekpc.coop> wrote:
>

> *¥** Exercise caution. This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open

> attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email!

> * Kk

>

> Just got clearance on that one too. Go ahead.

>

> Mike McNalley

>EVP and CFO

> East Kentucky Power Cooperative

>

>

>>0n Feb 23, 2018, at 12:37 PM, Mark Stallons <mstallons@owenelectric.com> wrote:
>>

>> Mike,

>>

>> | understand. Just wanted to be sure. What about the scenario spreadsheet which is definitely EKPC developed?
>>

>> Thanks,

>>

>> Mark

>>

>> Mark Stallons

>> Sent from my iPhone

>>

>>>0n Feb 23, 2018, at 11:30 AM, Mike McNalley <Michael.McNalley@ekpc.coop> wrote:
>>>

>>> *¥¥* Exercise caution. This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open

>>> attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email!

>>> o€ ok %k

>>>

>>> This one is yours. | don’t think the billing data is confidential since it can be derived from PSC and RUS filings. But it
really is your data - we don’t have a concern.

>>>

>>> Mike McNalley

>>> EVP and CFO
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>>> East Kentucky Power Cooperative
>>>
>>>
>>>0n Feb 23, 2018, at 12:26 PM, Mark Stallons <mstallons@owenelectric.com<mailto:mstallons@owenelectric.com>>
wrote:
>>>
>>> Mike,
>>>
>>> | would also like to share this revised spreadsheet with attorneys Miller and Crawford. Do you concur?
>>>
>>> Thanks,
>>>
>>> Mark
>>>
>>> Mark Stallons
>>> Sent from my iPhone
>>>
>>>0n Feb 21, 2018, at 4:05 PM, Mike McNalley
<Michael.McNalley@ekpc.coop<mailto:Michael.McNalley@ekpc.coop>> wrote:
>>>
>>> *¥*¥ Exercise caution. This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open
>>> attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email!
>>> *** Mark,
>>>
>>> Here is your spreadsheet with the actual billing data on the “Cost Shift” tab in green. | have not made any other
changes. We can discuss tomorrow. | am OK with you sending this to the committee.
>>>
>>>
>>> Mike McNalley
>>>EVP & CFO
>>> East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc.
>>> 859-745-9209 O
>>> 859-595-3897 C
>>> Michael.mcnalley@ekpc.coop<mailto:Michael.mcnalley@ekpc.coop>
>>>
>>> From: Mark Stallons [mailto:mstallons@owenelectric.com]
>>> Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 4:47 PM
>>> To: Mike McNalley
>>> <Michael.McNalley@ekpc.coop<mailto:Michael.McNalley@ekpc.coop>>
>>> Subject: A3 impact model
>>>
>>> Mike,
>>>
>>> This is my latest version. Feel free to call as needed. | emailed
>>> this to all CEQ’s and asked them to input their own numbers in lieu
>>> of the capital credit assumptions | made on the last sheet. Yes, |
>>> have the word “draft” all over this to indicate a work in progress
>>> not perfection...
>>>
>>> Thanks,
>>>
>>> Mark
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>>>
>>> Mark A. Stallons
>>> President & CEO
>>>
>>> Owen Electric Cooperative
>>> 8205 Hwy 127N; PO Box 400
>>> 0Owenton, KY 40359
>>>
>>> e Direct Line: 502-563-3500
>>> eMobile: 502-514-1650
>>> eEmail:
>>> mstallons@owenelectric.com<mailto:mstallons@owenelectric.com>
>>> <image001.jpg>
>>>
>>> "One of your goals for the future is for you to identify and solve your own problems. But since you are new, come on
up and we'll talk."
>>> Source: The One Minute Manager, Page 30.
>>>
>>> PRIVILEGED OR CONFIDENTIAL NOTICE: This e-mail message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may
contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If
you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original
message.
>>>
>>>
>>> <Copy of A3 Cost Shift 020818 022118 EK Data.xlsx>
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Gwyn Willoughby

From: Bill Prather <bprather@farmersrecc.net>
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 4:.01 PM
To: Mike McNalley

Subject: Re: Analyses of SK Scenarios

Yup. He's right.

| see that Nucor and the AG have intervened. | think that is good. Now we need the Community
Action Agency(s) to do the same.

On Thu, Feb 22, 2018 at 2:40 PM, Mike McNalley <Michael.McNalley@ekpc.coop> wrote:

David Bodek at S&P commented once, referring to the entire industry, “You all call yourselves cooperatives,
but you often don’t act like it!”

Mike McNalley

EVP & CFO

East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc.
859-745-9209 O

859-595-3897 C

Michael.mcnalley@ekpc.coop

From: Bill Prather [mailto:bprather@farmersrecc.net]
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 3:05 PM

To: Mike McNalley <Michael.McNalley@ekpc.coop>
Subject: Re: Analyses of SK Scenarios

The second was just an observation about us.

On Thu, Feb 22, 2018 at 2:03 PM, Mike McNalley <Michael.McNalley@ekpc.coop> wrote:

That looks like two responses!
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
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 2:52 PM

To: Mike McNalley <Michael.McNalley@ekpc.coop>
Subject: Re: Analyses of SK Scenarios

I got one response......... "kill it at the Commission"
"We have met the enemy, and it is us"

On Thu, Feb 22, 2018 at 12:41 PM, Mike McNalley <Michael.McNalley@ekpc.coop> wrote:

Special Committee Members:
Please treat this email and attachment as confidential.

Attached is a summary of the preliminary analyses Isaac and I prepared on SK’s Amendment 3 election. This
summarizes several large, complex analyses in several spreadsheets — it is not the output of a dynamic model
where we can modify selected inputs to generate different scenarios. This is because of the complexity of our
billing mechanisms and cost structures.

There are three scenarios summarized on the first tab, and each is detailed a bit on the subsequent tabs.

The Base Case Scenario is South Kentucky takes S8MW (We have been calling this 15% but it is actually a
bit shy of that). This sets the impacts on FAC, ES and Base Rates after a rate case, using current ratemaking
(before we do a cost of service study and try to reallocate some of this)

Case 1 is South Kentucky takes 10% which is 41.2 MW and the remaining 16.8 MW are spread to the other
15 owner-members using their share of the A3 allotments proportionately.

Case 2 is South Kentucky takes 5% which is 20.6 MW and the remaining 37.4 MW are spread to the other
15 owner-members using their share of the A3 allotments proportionately.

For Cases 2 and 3 I had to assume a cost of the Morgan Stanley purchase. I assumed $40/MWh for energy
plus $5/MWh for capacity (68 MW * $§100/MW-Day *365), for a total of $45/MWh. Our average cost of
energy (BROC report) is $25/MWh so the net cost of the Morgan Stanley deal is assumed to be $20/MWh.
There are several other assumptions that were necessary to prepare these analyses, which are subject to
correction, so it must be viewed as probably directionally correct but not precise. Some of the key
assumptions are noted on the first tab (page) of the attachment, but there are several others embedded in the
thinking.

Note that I have made no effort to estimate what SK is saving in their “deal”; the attached is from the EKPC
perspective only. There are several other scenarios we can create, but they are increasingly difficult to model
or require assumptions which are much more likely to lead to incorrect conclusions.

Feel free to call to discuss this.

Best,



Mike McNalley

EVP & CFO

East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc.
859-745-9209 O

859-595-3897 C

Michael.menalley@ekpe.coop

William T. Prather
President/CEO

Farmers Rural Electric Cooperative Corporation
504 South Broadway

Glasgow, Kentucky 42141
270-651-2191, ext. 8300
bprather@farmersrecc.com

»Vq FARMERS
& RECC

A Touchstone Energy* Cooperative m
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William T. Prather

President/CEO

Farmers Rural Electric Cooperative Corporation
504 South Broadway

Glasgow. Kentucky 42141
270-651-2191. ext. 8300

bprather@farmersrecc.com

»V« FARMERS
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A Touchstone Energy’ Cooperative m
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

W FARMERS
o RECC

A Touchstone Energy” Cooperative @
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Gwyn Willoughby

From: Mike McNalley

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 1:42 PM

To: Bill Prather (bprather@farmersrecc.net); Bill Shearer; Chris Brewer
(cbrewer@clarkenergy.com); Mike Williams (mikew@bgenergy.com); Mark Stallons
(mstallons@owenelectric.com); Tim Sharp (tjsharp@srelectric.com); Joe Spalding
(spaldingfarm@windstream.net); Landis Cornett

Cc: Tony Campbell; Don Mosier; David Smart; David Crews

Subject: Analyses of SK Scenarios

Attachments: A3 Summary Analyses Draft.xlsx

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Special Committee Members:
Please treat this email and attachment as confidential.

Attached is a summary of the preliminary analyses Isaac and | prepared on SK’s Amendment 3 election. This summarizes
several large, complex analyses in several spreadsheets - it is not the output of a dynamic model where we can modify
selected inputs to generate different scenarios. This is because of the complexity of our billing mechanisms and cost
structures.

There are three scenarios summarized on the first tab, and each is detailed a bit on the subsequent tabs.

The Base Case Scenario is South Kentucky takes 58MW (We have been calling this 15% but it is actually a bit shy of that).
This sets the impacts on FAC, ES and Base Rates after a rate case, using current ratemaking (before we do a cost of
service study and try to reallocate some of this)

Case 1 is South Kentucky takes 10% which is 41.2 MW and the remaining 16.8 MW are spread to the other 15 owner-
members using their share of the A3 allotments proportionately.

Case 2 is South Kentucky takes 5% which is 20.6 MW and the remaining 37.4 MW are spread to the other 15 owner-
members using their share of the A3 allotments proportionately.

For Cases 2 and 3 | had to assume a cost of the Morgan Stanley purchase. | assumed $40/MWh for energy plus $5/MWh
for capacity (68 MW * $100/MW-Day *365), for a total of $45/MWh. Our average cost of energy (BROC report) is
$25/MWh so the net cost of the Morgan Stanley deal is assumed to be $20/MWh. There are several other assumptions
that were necessary to prepare these analyses, which are subject to correction, so it must be viewed as probably
directionally correct but not precise. Some of the key assumptions are noted on the first tab (page) of the attachment,
but there are several others embedded in the thinking.

Note that | have made no effort to estimate what SK is saving in their “deal”; the attached is from the EKPC perspective
only. There are several other scenarios we can create, but they are increasingly difficult to model or require assumptions
which are much more likely to lead to incorrect conclusions.

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

Ammendment 3 Summary of Preliminary Analyses
CONFIDENTIAL WORKING DRAFT

Summary of Cases: Total Unmitigated Impact on Owner-Member Billing

Case 1: SK10%, Case 2:SK5%
Member Base Case Spread Spread
Big Sandy $547,480 $463,300 $368,443
Blue Grass $2,717,694 $2,300,466 $1,832,718
Clark $1,080,330 $900,583 $696,829
Cumberland Valley $1,096,898 $912,774 $704,033
Farmers $1,121,296 $895,388 $636,642
Fleming-Mason $1,668,807 $1,481,056 $1,274,535
Grayson $562,259 $469,935 $365,633
Inter-County $1,033,482 $888,303 $726,589
Jackson $2,047,297 $1,678,639 $1,258,728
Licking Valley $620,564 $514,221 $393,456
Nolin $1,573,025 $1,329,463 $1,056,202
Owen $2,840,200 $2,357,485 $1,821,391
Salt River $2,660,762 $2,129,054 $1,519,617
Shelby $873,845 $729,746 $567,811
Taylor County $1,370,679 $1,194,770 $996,344
Totals $21,814,618 $18,245,182  $14,218,973
South Kentucky:
Initial Bill Reduction $30,422,032 $21,610,131  $10,805,069
Share of Base Rates,
FAC, and Surcharge $1,495,520 $1,268,457 $764,887
Net Effect on SK $29,242,756 520,609,904  $10,227,260
Net Savings All Owner Members $7,428,138 $2,364,722 ($3,991,713)
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Key assumptions:

Page 1

1. Unmitigated loss of load and demand

2. Uses Rate E for SK revenue calculations for simplification.
3. Based on monthly actual billing, etc., for 12/2016-11/2017
4. Very preliminary analyses subject to substantial revision

February 22, 2018
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East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc. CONFIDENTIAL WORKING DRAFT
Ammendment 3 Summary of Preliminary Analyses

Base Case: SK 58 MW impact, after base rate case; no other new elections effective A3 Allocations and Elections
Owner-Member
Cooperative :;';T::irt Proportionate
Increase in Base Rates to Members Change in Change in 5% Limit  Elected Remainder
Member Demand Energy Total FAC Environ. Surch. Total Big Sandy 111 3.7 16
Blue Grass 55.9 18.6 81
Big Sandy $102,397 $303,254 $405,651 $46,082 §95,747 $547,480 Clark 20.4 6.8 3.0
Cumberland Valley 20.5 6.8 3.0
Blue Grass $503,216 51,452,593  $1,955,809 $280,831 $481,054 $2,717,694 Farmers 18.6 6.5 6.5 0.0
Fleming Mason 283 9.4 14 35
Clark $203,808 $604,168 $807,976 $89,274 $183,080 $1,080,330 Grayson 10.8 3.6 1.6
Inter-County 23.2 7.7 Ty 0.0
Cumberland Valley $200,194 $620,009 $820,203 $91,450 $185,245 $1,096,898 Jackson 427 14.2 14.1 0.1
Licking Valley 113 3.8 0.3 15
Farmers $202,271 $632,462 $834,733 $102,369 $184,194 $1,121,296 Nolin 323 10.8 4.7
Owen 64.0 21.3 213 0.0
Fleming-Mason $197,139 $611,671 $808,810 $224,498 $635,499 $1,668,807 Salt River 44.2 14.7 14.7 0.0
Shelby 16.8 5.6 2.4
Grayson $102,063 $310,829 $412,892 $52,700 $96,667 $562,259 South Kentucky 61.9 20.6 58.0 157
Taylor 22.8 7.6 33
Inter-County $199,862 $558,331 $758,193 $96,872 $178,417 $1,033,482 Systems' total 161.9
EKPC Limit 1585 1240 345
Jackson $386,077 $1,129,652  $1,515,729 $181,868 $349,700 $2,047,297 As of February 12, 2018
Licking Valley $113,283 $350,637 $463,920 $51,735 $104,909 $620,564
Nolin $292,006 $846,640 $1,138,646 $160,769 $273,610 $1,573,025
See Key Assumptions on Page 1
Owen $457,379  $1,471,008 $1,928,387 $487,471 $424,342 $2,840,200
Salt River $476,948  $1,478,472  $1,955,420 $249,030 $456,312 $2,660,762
Shelby $149,360 $461,854 $611,214  $106,192 $156,439 $873,845
Taylor County $207,758 $623,166 $830,924 $97,621 $442,134 $1,370,679
Totals $3,793,761 $11,454,746 $15,248,507  $2,318,762 54,247,349 521,814,618
South Kentucky:
Initial Bill Reduction $4,189,920 $24,337,536 $28,527,456 ($2,482,633) $4,377,209 530,422,032
Share of Base Rates,
FAC, and Surcharge $396,167 $810,830 $1,206,997 $158,122 $130,401 $1,495,520

Net Effect on SK $3,793,753 $23,526,706 527,320,459 (52,324,511} $4,246,808 529,242,756 Page 2




East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc.
Ammendment 3 Summary of Preliminary Analyses

Case 1: SK 10% (41.2MW), deal spread to others

l | Deal
Increase in Base Rates to Members Change in Change in Impact/MWh

CONFIDENTIAL WORKING DRAFT

Member Demand Energy Total FAC Environ. Surch. Total $ 175,200 Total
Big Sandy $72,023 $211,707 $283,730 $32,513 $65,396 $381,639 $81,661 $463,300
Blue Grass $353,941 51,013,981  $1,367,922 $138,073 $324,072  $1,890,067 $410,398  $2,300,466
Clark $143,352 $421,750 $565,102 $62,957 $122,922 $750,981 $149,602 $900,583
Cumberland Valley $140,806 $432,781 $573,587 $64,512 $124,409 $762,508 $150,266 $912,774
Farmers $142,264 $441,444 $583,708 $70,610 $119,617 §773,935 $121,453 $895,388
Fleming-Mason $138,649 $426,953 $565,602 $158,439 $543,077 $1,273,118 $207,938 $1,481,056
Grayson $71,779 $216,966 $288,745 $37,180 $64,687 $390,612 $79,322 $469,935
Inter-County $140,588 $389,766 $530,354 $68,300 $119,334 $717,988 $170,315 $888,303
Jackson $271,556 $788,549  $1,060,105 $128,266 $234,333  $1,422,704 $255,935  $1,678,639
Licking Valley $79,673 $244,760 $324,433 $36,497 $70,456 $431,386 $82,835 $514,221
Nelin $205,395 $590,994 $796,389 $113,368 $182,826  $1,092,583 $236,880 $1,329,463
Owen $321,643 $1,025741 51,348,384  $343,963 $239,568  $1,931,915 $425,570  $2,357,485
Salt River $335,432 $1,031,930 51,367,362 $175,588 $305,590 51,848,540 $280,514  $2,129,054
Shelby $105,045 $322,386 $427,431 $74,918 $104,136 $606,485 $123,261 $729,745
Taylor County $146,128 $435,001 $581,130 $68,726 $377,505 $1,027,361 $167,409 $1,194,770
Totals $2,668.275  $7,995,709 $10,663,984  $1.633,910 $3,003,928 $15,301,822 $2,943,360 $18,245,182

South Kentucky:
Initial Bil! Reduction
Share of Base Rates,

$2,976,288 $17,288,043 $20,264,331 ($1,763,526) $3,109,326 $21,610,131

FAC, and Surcharge $308,026 $717,080 _ $1,025,106 $134,115 $109,236  $1,268,457
Net Effect on SK $2,658!252 $16 570,963 $19 239,225 !515629,411) $3,000,030 $20,609,904
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A3 Allocations and Elections
Member Proportionate Deal
Owner-Member Cooperative  15% Limit 5% Limit  Elected Remainder Spread

Big Sandy 111 3.7 30 047
Blue Grass 559 186 153 234
Clark 20.4 6.8 5.6 0.85
Cumberland Valley 205 6.8 5.6 0.86
Farmers 19.6 6.5 1.0 4.5 0.69
Fleming Mason 283 9.4 7.7 119
Grayson 108 36 3.0 045
Inter-County 23.2 7.7 6.3 0.97
Jackson 42.7 142 2.6 9.5 1.46
Licking Valley 11.3 38 31 0.47
Nolin 323 10.8 8.8 135
Owen 64.0 213 20 15.9 243
Salt River 442 14.7 20 10.5 1.60
Shelby 16.8 5.6 48 0.70
South Kentucky 619 20.6 41.2 00 0.00
Taylor 22.8 1.6 6.2 0.96

Systems' total 1618

EKPC Limit 1585 48.8 109.7 16.80

As of February 12, 2018

See Key Assumptions on Page 1
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East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc.
Ammendment 3 Summary of Preliminary Analyses

Case 1: SK 5% (20.6MW) MW impact, after base rate case, all others get balance of MS deal

|
Increase in Base Rates to Members Change in Changein lmp:::/aMWh
Member Demand Energy Total FAC Environ. Surch. Total S 175,200 Total

Big Sandy $35,584 $103,649 $139,233 $18,740 $28,741 $186,714 $181,729 $368,443
Blue Grass $174,863 $496,471 $671,334 $114,044 $134,029 $919,407 $913,311 51,832,718
Clark §70,818 $206,489 $277,307 $36,288 $50,306 $363,901 $332,928 $696,829
Cumberland Valley $69,560 $211,876 $281,436 $37,173 $51,018 $369,627 $334,406 $704,033
Farmers $70,279 $216,128 $286,407 $38,337 $41,615 $366,359 $270,283 $636,642
Fleming-Mason $68,491 $209,032 $277,523 $91,076 $443,186 $811,785 $462,750  $1,274,535
Grayson $35,464 $106,220 $141,684 $21,399 $26,022 $189,105 $176,528 $365,633
inter-County $69,461 $190,851 $260,312 $39,391 $47,864 $347,567 $379,022 $726,589
Jackson $134,167 $386,101 $520,268 $73,950 $94,946 $689,164 $569,564  $1,258,728
Licking Valley $39,360 $119,837 $159,197 $21,033 $28,884 $209,114 $184,342 $393,456
Nolin $101,479 $289,340 $390,819 $65,247 $72,977 $529,043 $527,159  $1,056,202
Owen $158,871 $502,658 $661,529 $197,564 $15,225 $874,318 $947,073  $1,821,391
Salt River $165,705 $505,183 $670,888 $100,905 $123,562 $895,355 $624,262 51,519,617
Shelby $51,892  $157,845  $209,737 $43,094 $40,671  $293,502 $274,309  $567,811
Taylor County $72,196 $212,974 $285,170 $39,418 $299,201 $623,789 $372,555 $996,344
Totals $1,318,190 $3914654 $5232.844 $937,659 $1,498,247 57,668,750 $6,550,223 $14,218,973
South Kentucky:

initial Bill Reduction $1,488,144  $8,644,023 510,132,167 {5881,761) $1,554,663 $10,805,069

Share of Base Rates,

FAC, and Surcharge $169,962 $441,726 5611,688 $93.539 $59,660 $764,387
Net Effect on SK $1,318,182  $8.202,297  $9,520,479  ($788,222) $1,495,003 $10,227,260

CONFIDENTIAL WORKING DRAFT

SK Requests 1,3 &5
Page 17 of 693

A3 Allocations and Elections

Owner-Member Member Proportionate Deal
Cooperative 15% Limit 5% Limit Elected Remainder Spread

Big Sandy 11.1 3.7 3.6 1.04
Blue Grass 55.9 186 18.2 521
Clark 204 6.8 6.6 190
Cumberland Valley 20.5 6.8 6.6 191
Farmers 19.6 6.5 1 54 1.54
Fleming Mason 283 9.4 9.2 2.64
Grayson 108 3.6 35 1.01
Inter-County 23.2 7.7 7.5 2,16
Jackson 42.7 14.2 2.6 113 3.25
Licking Valley 113 38 37 1.05
Nolin 323 10.8 10.5 3.01
Owen 64.0 213 2 18.8 S.41
Salt River 442 14.7 2 124 3.56
Shelby 16.8 5.6 55 1.57
South Kentucky 61.9 20.6 20.6 0.0 0.00
Taylor 22.8 7.6 74 2.13

Systemns' total 161.9

EKPC Limit 158.5 48.8 130.3 37.39

As of February 12, 2018

See Key Assumptions on Page 1
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SK Requests 1,3 &5
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Gﬂn Willoughbz

From: Mike McNalley

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 10:05 AM
To: Isaac Scott

Subject: A3

Attachments: A3 Summary Analyses.xIsx

Summary

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

Case 1:SK 10%, Case 2: SK5%

Member Base Case Spread Spread
Big Sandy $547,480 $463,300 $368,443
Blue Grass $2,717,694 52,300,466 $1,832,718
Clark $1,080,330 $900,583 $696,829
Cumberland Valley $1,096,898 $912,774 $704,033
Farmers $1,121,296 $895,388 $636,642
Fleming-Mason 51,668,807 $1,481,056 $1,274,535
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
Totals $21,814,618 $18,245,182 $14,218,973
South Kentucky:
Initial Bill Reduction $30,422,032 $21,610,131 $10,805,069
Share of Base Rates,
FAC, and Surcharge $1.495.520 $1,268.457 $764.887
Net Effect on SK $29,242,756 520,609,904 $10,227,260

Net Savings All Owner Members $7,428,138 $2,364,722 (53,991,713)



SK Requests 1,3 &5

Page 20 of 693
East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc.
Ammendment 3 Summary of Preliminary Analyses
Base Case: SK 58 MW impact, after base rate case; no other new elections effective A3 Allocations and Elections
Owner-mM
ner-Member Member .
Cooperative 15% Limit Proportionate
Increase in Base Rates to Members Change in Change in 5% Limit  Elected Remainder
Member Demand Energy Total FAC Environ. Surch. Total Big Sandy 111 3.7 1.6
Blue Grass 55.9 18.6 8.1
Big Sandy $102,397 $303,254 $405,651 $46,082 $95,747 $547,480 Clark 204 6.8 3.0
Cumberland Valley 20.5 6.8 3.0
Blue Grass $503,216 51,452,593  $1,955,809 $280,831 $481,054 $2,717,694 Farmers 19.6 6.5 6.5 0.0
Fleming Mason 283 9.4 14 3.5
Clark $203,808 $604,168 $807,976 $89,274 $183,080 $1,080,330 Grayson 10.8 3.6 1.6
Inter-County 23.2 7.7 7.7 0.0
Cumberland Valley $200,194 $620,009 $820,203 $91,450 $185,245 $1,096,898 Jackson 427 142 141 0.1
Licking Valley 113 3.8 0.3 1.5
Farmers $202,271 $632,462 $834,733 $102,369 $184,194 $1,121,296 Nolin 323 10.8 4.7
Owen 64.0 213 213 0.0
Fleming-Mason $197,139 $611,671 $808,810 $224,498 $635,499 $1,668,807 Salt River 442 147 14.7 0.0
Shelby 16.8 5.6 24
Grayson $102,063 $310,829 $412,892 $52,700 596,667 $562,259 South Kentucky 619 206 58.0 1.7
Taylor 22.8 7.6 3.3
Inter-County $199,862 $558,331 $758,193 496,872 $178,417 $1,033,482 Systems' total 161.9
EKPC Limit 1585 124.0 345
Jackson $386,077 $1,129,652  $1,515,729 $181,868 $349,700 $2,047,297 As of February 12, 2018
Licking Valley $113,283 $350,637 $463,920 $51,735 $104,909 $620,564
Nofin $292,006 $846,640  $1,138,646 $160,769 $273,610 $1,573,025
Owen $457,379  $1,471,008 $1,928,387  $487,471 $424,342 $2,840,200
Salt River $476,948 $1,478,472  $1,955,420 $249,030 $456,312 $2,660,762
Shelby $149,360 $461,854 $611,214 $106,192 $156,439 $873,845
Taylor County $207,758 $623,166 $830,924 $97,621 $442,134 $1,370,679
Totals $3,793,761 $11,454,746 $15,248,507 $2,318,762 $4,247,349  $21,814,618
South Kentucky:
Initial Bill Reduction $4,189,920 $24,337,536 $28,527,456 ($2,482,633) $4,377,208  $30,422,032
Share of Base Rates,
FAC, and Surcharge $396,167 $810,830  $1,206,997 $158,122 $130,401 $1,495,520

Net Effect on SK $3,793,753 $23,526,706 $27,320,459 ($2,324,511) $4,246,808 529,242,756




Case

East Kentucky Power Cooperative, inc.
Ammendment 3 Summary of Preliminary Analyses

Case 1: SK 10% (41.2MW), deal spread to others

Increase in Base Rates to Members ] Change in Change in ImpaI::/atlAWh
Member Demand Energy Total FAC Environ. Surch. Total $ 175,200 Total
Big Sandy 572,023 $211,707 5283,730 $32,513 $65,396 5381,639 $81,661 $463,300
Blue Grass $353,941 $1,013,981  $1,367,922 $198,073 $324,072  $1,890,067 $410,399  $2,300,466
Clark $143,352 $421,750 $565,102 $62,957 $122,922 $750,981 $149,602 $900,583
Cumberland Valley $140,806 $432,781 $573,587 $64,512 $124,409 $762,508 $150,266 $912,774
Farmers $142,264 $441,444 $583,708 $70,610 $119,617 $773,935 $121,453 $895,388
Fleming-Mason $138,649 $426,953 $565,602 $158,439 $549,077  $1,273,118 $207,938 51,481,056
Grayson §71,779 $216,966 $288,745 $37,180 $64,687 $390,612 $79,323 $469,935
Inter-County $140,588 $389,766 $530,354 $68,300 $119,334 $717,988 $170,315 $888,303
Jackson $271,556 $788,549  $1,060,105 $128,266 $234,333 51,422,704 $255,935 51,678,639
Licking Vailey §79,673 $244,760 $324,433 $36,497 $70,456 $431,386 $82,835 $514,221
Nolin $205,395 $590,994 $796,389 $113,368 $182,826  $1,092,583 $236,880 51,329,463
Owen $321,643 $1,026,741 $1,348,384  $343,963 $239,568  $1,931,915 $425,570  $2,357,485
Salt River $335,432 51,031,930 51,367,362 $175,588 $305,590 51,848,540 $280,514 52,129,054
Shelby $105,045 $322,386 $427,431 $74,918 $104,136 $606,485 $123,261 $729,746
Taylor County $146,129 $435,001 $581,130 $68,726 $377,505  $1,027,361 $167,409  $1,194,770
Totals $2,668.275  $7.995.709  $10.663.984 5#633.910 $3.003.928 $15.301.822 $2.943.360 $18.245,182

South Kentucky:
Initial Bill Reduction $2,976,288 $17,288,043 $20,264,331 ($1,763,526) $3,109,326 $21,610,131
Share of Base Rates,
FAC, and Surcharge $308,026 $717,080  $1,025,106 $134,115 $109,236  $1,268,457
Net Effect on SK $2.668.262  S$16.570.963 $19.239,225 (51.629.411) $3.000.090 $20.609.904

SK Requests 1,3 &5
Page 21 of 693

A3 Allocations and Elections
Member Proportionate Deal

Owner-Member Cooperative 15% Limit 5% Limit  Elected Remainder Spread
Big Sandy 1.1 3.7 30 047
Blue Grass 55.9 186 153 2.34
Clark 20.4 6.8 586 0.85
Cumberland Valley 20.5 68 56 0.86
Farmers 19.6 6.5 1.0 45 0.69
Fleming Mason 283 94 7.7 1.19
Grayson 10.8 3.6 3.0 0.45
Inter-County 232 7.7 63 0.97
Jackson 42.7 142 26 9.5 146
Licking Valley 11.3 38 31 047
Nolin 323 103 38 135
Owen 64.0 213 2.0 15.9 243
Salt River 44.2 147 2.0 10,5 1,60
Shelby 16.8 56 46 0.70
South Kentucky 61.9 206 41.2 00 0.00
Taylor 22.8 7.6 6.2 0.96

Systems' total 1619

EKPC Limit 1585 488 109.7 16.80

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
Page 22 of 693

Increase in Base Rates to Members Change in Changein lmpa[:/aliAWh
Member Demand Energy Total FAC Environ. Surch. Total S 175,200 Total

Big Sandy $35,584 $103,649 $139,233 $18,740 $28,741 $186,714 $181,729 $368,443
Blue Grass $174,863 $496,471 $671,334 $114,044 $134,029 $919,407 $913,311 51,832,718
Clark $70,818 $206,489 $277,307 $36,288 $50,306 $363,901 $332,928 $696,829
Cumberland Valiey $69,560 $211,876 $281,436 $37,173 $51,018 $369,627 $334,406 $704,033
Farmers $70,279 $216,128 $286,407 $38,337 $41,615 $366,359 $270,283 $636,642
Fleming-Mason 468,491 $209,032 $277,523 $91,076 $443,186 $811,785 $462,750  $1,274,535
Grayson $35,464 $106,220 $141,684 $21,399 $26,022 $189,105 $176,528 $365,633
Inter-County $69,461 $190,851 $260,312 $39,391 $47,864 $347,567 $379,022 $726,589
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
Shelby $51,892 $157,845 $209,737 $43,094 540,671 $293,502 $274,309 $567,811
Taylor County $72,196 $212,974 $285,170 $39,418 $299,201 $623,789 $372,555 $996,344
Totals $1,318,190  $3,914,654 $5,23ﬁ844 5937.6_59 $]1=49i247 57,668,750 $6.550.223 $14.218.973
South Kentucky:

Initial Bill Reduction $1,488,144  $8,644,023 $10,132,167  ($881,761) $1,554,663  $10,805,069

Share of Base Rates,

FAC, and Surcharge $169,962 $441,726 $611,688 $93,539 $59,660 $764,887
Net Effect on SK $1,318,182 58,202,297  $9,520,479 (5788,222) $1,495,003  $10,227,260

Owner-Member Member Proportionate Deal
Cooperative 15% Limit 5% Limit Elected Remainder Spread

Big Sandy 111 3.7 3.6 1.04
Blue Grass 55.9 18.6 18.2 5.21
Clark 204 6.8 6.6 190
Cumberland Valley 20.5 6.8 6.6 191
Farmers 19.6 6.5 1 5.4 154
Fleming Mason 28.3 9.4 9.2 2.64
Grayson 108 3.6 3.5 1.01
Inter-County 23.2 77 7.5 2.16
Jackson 42.7 14.2 2.6 113 3.25
Licking Valley 11.3 38 37 1.05
Nolin 323 108 10.5 3.01
Owen 64.0 213 2 18.8 541
Salt River 44.2 14.7 2 124 3.56
Shelby 16.8 5.6 5.5 1.57
South Kentucky 61.9 20.6 206 0.0 0.00
Taylor 22.8 7.6 7.4 213

Systems’ total 161.9

EKPC Limit 158.5 48.8 1303 3739

As of February 12, 2018



SK Requests 1,3 &5
Page 23 of 693

East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc. INCOMPLETE
Ammendment 3 Summary of Preliminary Analyses

A3 Allocations and Elections
Case 3: SK 10% (41.2MW) MW impact, after base rate case, All others get balance of 5% incl MS Deal

Owner-Member Member Proportionate
Increase in Base Rates to Members Change in Change in Cooperative 15% Limit 5% Limit  Elected Remainder
Member Demand Energy Total FAC Environ. Surch. Total Big Sandy 111 3.7 3.0
Blue Grass 55.9 i8.6 153
Big Sandy $72,023 $211,707 $283,730 $32,513 $65,396 $381,639 Clark 204 6.8 5.6
Cumberland Valley 205 6.8 5.6
Blue Grass $353,941 $1,013,981 $1,367,922 $198,073 $324,072 $1,890,067 Farmers 19.6 6.5 1 4.5
Fleming Mason 283 9.4 7.7
Clark $143,352 $421,750 $565,102 $62,957 $122,922 $750,981 Grayson 10.8 3.6 3.0
Inter-County 232 7.7 6.3
Cumberland Valley $140,806 $432,781 $573,587 $64,512 $124,409 $762,508 lackson 42.7 14.2 2.6 9.5
Licking Valley 113 38 31
Farmers $142,264 $441,444 $583,708 $70,610 $119,617 $773,935 Nolin 323 10.8 8.8
Owen 64.0 213 2 159
Fleming-Mason $138,649 $426,953 $565,602 $158,439 $549,077 $1,273,118 Salt River 442 14.7 2 10.5
Shelby 16.8 5.6 46
Grayson $71,779 $216,966 $288,745 $37,180 $64,687 $390,612 South Kentucky 61.9 20.6 41.2 0.0
Taylor 22.8 7.6 6.2
Inter-County $140,588 $389,766 $530,354 $68,300 $119,334 $717,988 Systems' total 161.9
EKPC Limit 158.5 48.8 109.7
Jackson $271,556 $788,549  $1,060,105 $128,266 $234,333  $1,422,704 As of February 12, 2018
Licking Valley $79,673 $244,760 $324,433 $36,497 $70,456 $431,386
Nolin $205,395 $590,994 $796,389 $113,368 $182,826 51,092,583
Owen $321,643  $1,026,741  $1,348,384 $343,963 $239,568 51,931,915
Salt River $335,432  $1,031,930  $1,367,362 $175,588 $305,590  $1,848,540
Shelby $105,045 $322,386 $427,431 $74,918 $104,136 $606,485
Taylor County $146,129 $435,001 $581,130 $68,726 $377,505 51,027,361
Totals $2,668,275  $7,995,709 $10,663,984  $1,633,910 $3,003,928 $15,301,822
South Kentucky:
Initial Bill Reduction 52,976,288 $17,288,043 520,264,331 (51,763,526) $3,109,326 $21,610,131
Share of Base Rates,
FAC, and Surcharge $308,026 $717,080  $1,025,106 $134,115 $109,236 51,268,457

Net Effect on SK $2,668,262 $16,570,963 $19,239,225 ($1,629.,411) $3,000,090 $20,609,904
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case 45k East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc. INCOMPLETE
Ammendment 3 Summary of Preliminary Analyses

A3 Allocations and Elections
Case 4: SK 5% (20.6MW) MW impact, after base rate case, All others get balance of MS deal

Owner-Member
Cooperative Member Proportionate
Increase in Base Rates to Members Change in Changein g 15% Limit 5% Limit Elected Remainder
Member Demand Energy Total FAC Environ. Surch. Total Big Sandy 111 3.7 36
Blue Grass 55.9 18.6 18.2
Big Sandy $35,584 $103,649 $139,233 $18,740 $28,741 $186,714 Clark 20.4 6.8 6.6
Cumberiand Valley 205 6.8 6.6
Blue Grass $174,863 $496,471 $671,334 $114,044 $134,029 $919,407 Farmers 19.6 6.5 1 5.4
Fleming Mason 283 9.4 9.2
Clark $70,818 $206,489 $277,307 $36,288 $50,306 $363,501 Grayson 10.8 3.6 3.5
Inter-County 23.2 7.7 7.5
Cumberland Valley $69,560 $211,876 $281,436 $37,173 $51,018 $369,627 Jackson 42.7 14.2 2.6 113
Licking Valley 113 3.8 3.7
Farmers $70,279 $216,128 $286,407 $38,337 $41,615 $366,359 Nolin 323 10.8 10.5
Owen 64.0 213 2 18.8
Fleming-Mason $68,491 $209,032 $277,523 $91,076 $443,186 $811,785 Salt River 44.2 14.7 2 12.4
Shelby 16.8 5.6 55
Grayson $35,464 $106,220 $141,684 $21,399 $26,022 $189,105 South Kentucky 61.9 20.6 20.6 0.0
Taylor 22.8 7.6 7.4
Inter-County $69,461 $190,851 $260,312 $39,391 $47,864 $347,567 Systems’ total 1619
EKPC Limit 1585 48.8 130.3
Jackson $134,167 $386,101 $520,268 $73,950 $94,946 $689,164 As of February 12, 2018
Licking Valley $39,360 $119,837 $159,197 $21,033 $28,884 $209,114
Nolin $101,479 $289,340 $390,819 $65,247 $72,977 $529,043
Owen $158,871 $502,658 $661,529 $197,564 $15,225 $874,318
Salt River $165,705 $505,183 $670,888 $100,905 $123,562 $895,355
Shelby $51,892 $157,845 $209,737 $43,094 $40,671 $293,502
Taylor County $72,196 $212,974 $285,170 $39,418 $299,201 $623,789
Totals $1,318,190  $3,914,654  $5,232,844 $937,659 $1,498,247  $7,668,750

South Kentucky:
Initial Bill Reduction $1,488,144  $8,644,023 $10,132,167 ($881,761) $1,554,663 $10,805,069
Share of Base Rates,
FAC, and Surcharge $169,962 $441,726 $611,688 $93,539 $59,660 5764,887
Net Effect on SK $1,318,182  $8,202,297  $9,520,479 (5788,222) $1,495,003  $10,227.,260
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Gwyn WiIIoughby

From: Amy Acton <amya@skrecc.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 9:14 AM

To: Terri Combs

Cc: Tony Campbell; Dennis Holt

Subject: Courtyard by Marriott - Somerset Information
Terri,

Please see below contact information and web link for the Courtyard by Marriott — Somerset, KY. If you need any
additional information, please let me know. Thank you

Courtyard by Marriott (located adjacent to The Center for Rural Development)
2254 South Highway 27

Somerset, KY 42501

606-676-0090

http://www.marriott.com/hotels/travel/smecy-courtyard-somerset/?scid=bb1a189a-fec3-4d19-a255-54ba596febe2
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Amy A. Acton

Executive Assistant to the President/CEO
South Kentucky RECC

P.0. Box 910

Somerset, KY 42502-0910

PH: 606-678-4121 Ext. 4120

Fax: 606-451-4320

Visit Our Website www.skrecc.com

Coal - keeps the lights on......

South Kentucky
RECC

ATouchstone Energy'Cooperative )Q:_t"

SK Requests 1,3 &5
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Gwyn Willoughby
From: Isaac Scott
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 8:32 AM
To: Mike McNalley
Cc: Patrick Woods
Subject: Additional South Kentucky Analyses
Attachments: SoKentuckyAmend3-2017 41.2MW Var Adj.xlsx; SoKentuckyAmend3-2017 20.6MW Var
Adj.xlsx
Mike,

I think I've got what we were talking about. Please see the attached spreadsheets. As we both acknowledged,
a lot of assumptions but trying to reasonably reflect good theory.

Isaac §. Scott

Pricing Manager

East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc.
4775 Lexington Road

®. O. Box. 707

Winchester, KY 40392-0707
859.745.9243

isaac.scott@ekpc.coop
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East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc.
Ammendment 3 Summary of Preliminary Analyses

Summary of Cases: Total Unmitigated Impact on Owner-Member Billing

Case 1: SK 10%, Case 2:SK5%

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
Salt River $2,660,762 $2,129,054  $1,519,617
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
Net Effect on SK $29,242,756 $20,609,904 $10,227,260
Net Savings All Owner Members $7,428,138 $2,364,722  ($3,991,713)

A3 Summary Analyses - Summary



East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc.
Ammendment 3 Summary of Preliminary Analyses

Base Case: SK §8 MW impact, after base rate case; no other new elections effective

SK Requests 1,3 &5
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A3 Allocations and Elections

Owner-Member

Increase in Base Rates to Members Change in Changein
Member Demand Energy Total FAC Environ. Surch. Total
Big Sandy $102,397 $303,254 $405,651 546,082 $95,747 $547,480
Blue Grass $503,216  $1,452,593  $1,955,809 $280,831 $481,054 52,717,694
Clark $203,808 $604,168 $807,976 $89,274 $183,080 $1,080,330
Cumberland Valley $200,194 $620,009 $820,203 $91,450 $185,245 $1,096,898
Farmers $202,271 $632,462 5834,733 $102,369 $184,194 $1,121,296
Fleming-Mason $197,139 $611,671 $808,810 $224,498 $635,499 51,668,807
Grayson $102,063 $310,829 $412,892 $52,700 $96,667 $562,259
Inter-County $199,862 $558,331 $758,193 $96,872 $178,417 51,033,482
Jackson $386,077 $1,129,652  $1,515,729 $181,868 $349,700 $2,047,297
Licking Valley $113,283 $350,637 $463,920 $51,735 $104,909 $620,564
Nolin $292,006 $846,640 51,138,646 $160,769 $273,610 $1,573,025
Owen $457,379 $1,471,008 51,928,387 5487,471 $424,342 $2,840,200
Salt River $476,948  $1,478,472  $1,955,420 $249,030 $456,312 52,660,762
Shelby $149,360 $461,854 $611,214 $106,192 $156,439 $873,845
Taylor County $207,758 $623,166 $830,924 597,621 $442,134 $1,370,679
Totals $3,793,761 $11,454,746 $15,248,507  $2,318,762 $4,247,349  $21,814,618
South Kentucky:
Initial Bill Reduction $4,189,920 524,337,536 $28,527,456 ($2,482,633) $4,377,209  $30,422,032
Share of Base Rates,
FAC, and Surcharge $396,167 $810,830 51,206,997 $158,122 $130,401 $1,495,520
Net Effect on SK $3,793,753 $23,526,706 $27,320,459 ($2,324,511) 54,246,808 $29,242,756

A3 Summary Analyses -Base Case SK 58MW

Cooperative ;:I:‘T:: i’t Proportionate
5% Limit  Elected Remainder

Big Sandy 11.1 3.7 1.6
Blue Grass 55.9 186 8.1
Clark 20.4 6.8 3.0
Cumberland Valley 20.5 6.8 30
Farmers 19.6 6.5 6.5 0.0
Fleming Mason 28.3 9.4 1.4 35
Grayson 10.8 36 16
Inter-County 23.2 7.7 v 0.0
Jackson 42.7 14.2 14.1 01
Licking Valley 11.3 3.8 0.3 a I
Nolin 323 10.8 4.7
Owen 64.0 213 213 0.0
Salt River 44.2 14.7 14.7 0.0
Shelby 16.8 5.6 2.4
South Kentucky 61.9 20.6 58.0 1.7
Taylor 22.8 7.6 33

Systems' total 161.9

EKPC Limit 158.5 124.0 345

As of February 12, 2018



Case East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc.
Ammendment 3 Summary of Preliminary Analyses

Case 1: SK 10% (41.2MW), deal spread to others

|
I Increase in Base Rates to Members Change in Change in lmpaDc:/aMWh
Member Demand Energy Total FAC Environ. Surch. Total $ 175,200 Total

Big Sandy $72,023 $211,707 $5283,730 $32,513 $65,396 $381,639 $81,661 $463,300
Blue Grass $353,041  $1,013981  $1,367,922 $198,073 $324,072  $1,890,067 $410,399  $2,300,466
Clark $143,352 $421,750 $565,102 $62,957 $122,922 $750,981 $149,602 $500,583
Cumberland Valley $140,806 $432,781 $573,587 $64,512 $124,409 $762,508 $150,266 $912,774
Farmers $142,264 $441.444 $583,708 $70,610 $119,617 $773,935 $121,453 $895,388
Fleming-Mason $138,649 $426,953 $565,602 $158,439 $549,077  $1,273,118 $207,938  $1,481,056
Grayson $71,779 $216,966 $288,745 $37,180 $64,687 $390,612 $79,323 $469,935
Inter-County $140,588 $389,766 $530,354 $68,300 $119,334 $717,988 $170,315 $888,303
Jackson $271,556 $788,549  $1,060,105 $128,266 $234,333  $1,422,704 $255,935  $1,678,639
Licking Valley $79,673 $244,760 $324,433 $36,497 $70,456 $431,386 $82,835 $514,221
Nolin $205,395 $590,994 $796,389 $113,368 $182,826  $1,092,583 $236,880  $1,329,463
Owen $321,643 51,026,741  $1,348,384 $343,963 $239,568  $1,931,915 $425,570  $2,357,485
Salt River $335,432 51,031,930 $1,367,362 $175,588 $305,500  $1,848,540 $280,514  $2,129,054
Shelby $105,045 $322,386 $427,431 $74,918 $104,136 $606,485 $123,261 $729,746
Taylor County $146,129 $435,001 $581,130 $68,726 $377,505  $1,027,361 $167,409  $1,194,770
Totals $2/668,275 _ $7,995709 $10,663,984 $1,633,910 53,003,928 $15,301,822 $2,943,360 518,245,182
South Kentucky:

Initiai Bill Reduction $2,876,288 $17,288,043 520,264,331 ($1,763,526) $3,109,326 $21,610,131

Share of Base Rates,

FAC, and Surcharge $308,026 $717,080 51,025,106 $134,115 $109,236 51,268,457
Net Effect on SK $2,668,262  $16,570,963 519,239,225__L$1,629,411) $3,000,090 $20,609,904

A3 Summary Analyses - Casel SK 10% Spread Deal Only

SK Requests 1,3 &5
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A3 Allocations and Elections

Member Proportionate Deal
Owner-Member Cooperative  15% Limit 5% Umit  Elected Remainder Spread

Big Sandy 111 3.7 3.0 0.47
Blue Grass 55.9 186 15.3 2.34
Clark 204 6.3 5.6 0.85
Cumberland Valley 20.5 6.8 5.6 0.86
Farmers 19.6 6.5 1.0 4.5 0.69
Fleming Mason 283 9.4 7.7 119
Grayson 10.8 36 3.0 0.45
Inter-County 23.2 7.7 6.3 0.97
Jackson 427 14.2 2.6 9.5 146
Licking Valley 113 38 31 0.47
Nolin 323 108 8.8 1.35
Owen 64,0 213 2.0 159 243
Salt River 44,2 14.7 2.0 105 1.60
Shelby 16.8 5.6 4.6 0.70
South Kentucky 61.9 20,6 41.2 0.0 0.00
Taylor 22,8 7.6 6.2 0.96

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
Case 1: SK 5% (20.6MW) MW impact, after base rate case, all others get balance of MS deal A3 Allocations and Elections
Deal Owner-Member Member Proportionate Deal
Increase in Base Rates to Members Changein Change in Impact/MWh Cooperative 15% Limit 5% Limit Elected Remainder Spread
Member Demand Energy Total FAC Environ. Surch, Total S 175,200 Total Big Sandy 111 3.7 3.6 1.04
Blue Grass 559 186 13.2 5.21
Big Sandy $35,584 $103,649 $139,233 $18,740 $28,741 $186,714 $181,729 $368,443 Clark 204 6.8 6.6 190
Cumberland Valley 205 6.8 6.6 191
Blue Grass $174,863 $496,471 $671,334 5114,044 $134,029 $919,407 $913,311  $1,832,718 Farmers 19.6 6.5 1 54 1.54
Fleming Mason 283 94 9.2 264
Clark $70,818 5206,489 $277,307 536,288 550,306 $363,901 $332,928 $696,829 Grayson 10.8 3.6 3.5 101
Inter-County 232 7.7 75 216
Cumberland Valley $69,560 $211,876 $281,436 $37,173 $51,018 $369,627 $334,406 $704,033 Jackson 42.7 14.2 2.6 113 3.25
Licking Valley 113 38 3.7 1.05
Farmers $70,279 $216,128 $286,407 $38,337 $41,615 $366,359 $270,283 $636,642 Nolin 323 108 10.5 301
Owen 64.0 213 2 18.8 541
Fleming-Mason $68,491 $208,032 $277,523 $91,076 $443,186 $811,785 $462,750  $1,274,535 Salt River 442 147 2 12.4 3.56
Shelby 16.8 5.6 5.5 157
Grayson $35,464 $106,220 $141,684 $21,399 $26,022 $189,105 $176,528 $365,633 South Kentucky 619 20.6 20.6 0.0 0.00
Taylor 22.8 7.6 7.4 2.13
Inter-County $69,461 $190,851 $260,312 $39,391 $47,864 $347,567 $379,022 $726,589 Systems' total 161.9
EKPC Limit 158.5 43.8 130.3 37.38
Jackson $134,167 $386,101 $520,268 $73,950 $94,946 $689,164 $569,564  $1,258,728 As of February 12, 2018
Licking Valley $39,360 $119,837 $159,197 $21,033 $28,884 $209,114 $184,342 $393,456
Nolin $101,479 $289,340 $390,819 $65,247 $72,977 $529,043 $527,159  $1,056,202
Qwen $158,871 $502,658 $661,529 $197,564 $15,225 $874,318 $947,073 51,821,391
Salt River $165,705 $505,183 $670,888 $100,905 $123,562 $895,355 $624,262 51,519,617
Shelby $51,892 $157,845 $209,737 $43,094 540,671 $293,502 $274,309 $567,811
Taylor County $72,196 $212,974 $285,170 $39,418 $299,201 $623,789 $372,555 $996,344
Totals $1,318,190  $3,914,654 $5,232,844 $937,659 $1,498,247  $7,668,750 SG,SSOE $14,218,973
South Kentucky:
Initial Bill Reduction $1,488,144  $8,644,023 $10,132,167 ($881,761) $1,554,663 $10,805,069
Share of Base Rates,
FAC, and Surcharge $169,962 $441,726 $611,688 $93,539 $59,660 $764,887
Net Effect on SK $1,318,182 58,202,297  $9,520,473  (5788,222) $1,495,003 510,227,260

A3 Summary Analyses - Case 2 5K 5% Spread Deal Only
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Case East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc. INCOMPLETE
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
Member Demand Energy Total FAC Environ. Surch. Total Big Sandy 111 37 3.0
Blue Grass 55.9 18.6 153
Big Sandy $72,023 $211,707 $283,730 $32,513 $65,396 $381,639 Clark 20.4 6.8 5.6
Cumberland Valley 205 6.8 5.6
Blue Grass $353,941 $1,013,981 $1,367,922 $198,073 $324,072 $1,890,067 Farmers 19.6 6.5 1 4.5
Fleming Mason 283 94 7.7
Clark $143,352 $421,750 $565,102 $62,957 $122,922 $750,981 Grayson 10.8 3.6 3.0
{nter-County 23.2 77 6.3
Cumberland Valley $140,806 $432,781 $573,587 $64,512 $124,409 $762,508 Jackson 42.7 14.2 2.6 9.5
Licking Valley 113 3.8 31
Farmers $142,264 $441,444 $583,708 $70,610 $119,617 $773,935 Nolin 323 10.8 8.8
Owen 64.0 21.3 2 159
Fleming-Mason $138,649 $426,953 $565,602 $158,439 $549,077  $1,273,118 Salt River 44.2 14.7 2 10.5
Shelby 16.8 5.6 46
Grayson $71,779 $216,966 $288,745 $37,180 $64,687 $390,612 South Kentucky 61.9 20.6 41.2 0.0
Taylor 22.8 7.6 6.2
Inter-County $140,588 $389,766 $530,354 $68,300 $119,334 $717,988 Systems’ total 161.9
EKPC Limit 158.5 488 109.7
Jackson $271,556 $788,549  $1,060,105 $128,266 $234,333  $1,422,704 As of February 12, 2018
Licking Valtey $79,673 $244,760 $324,433 $36,497 $70,456 $431,386
Nolin $205,395 $590,994 $796,389 $113,368 $182,826  $1,092,583
Owen $321,643  $1,026,741  $1,348,384 $343,963 $239,568  $1,931,915
Salt River $335,432  $1,031,930  $1,367,362 $175,588 $305,530 51,848,540
Shelby $105,045 $322,386 $427,431 $74,918 $104,136 $606,485
Taylor County $146,129 $435,001 $581,130 $68,726 $377,505  $1,027,361
Totals $2,668,275 $7,995,709 510,663,984  $1,633,910 $3,003,928 515,301,822

South Kentucky:

Initial Bill Reduction $2,976,288 517,288,043 520,264,331  (51,763,526) $3,109,326 $21,610,131
Share of Base Rates,

FAC, and Surcharge $308,026 $717,080  $1,025,106 $134,115 $109,236  $1,268457
Net Effect on SK 52,668,262 $16,570,963 $19,239,225 ($1,629,411) $3,000,090 520,609,904

A3 Summary Analyses - Case 3 SK 10% Spread Deal+
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case4ask East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc. INCOMPLETE
Ammendment 3 Summary of Preliminary Analyses

A3 Allocations and Elections
Case 4: SK 5% (20.6MW) MW impact, after base rate case, All others get balance of MS deal

Owner-Member i
Cooperative Member Proportionate
Increase in Base Rates to Members Change in Changein 15% Limit 5% Limit Elected Remainder
Member Demand Energy Total FAC Environ. Surch. Total Big Sandy 111 3.7 3.6
Blue Grass 55.9 18.6 18.2
Big Sandy $35,584 $103,649 $139,233 $18,740 $28,741 $186,714 Clark 204 6.8 6.6
Cumberland Valley 205 6.8 6.6
Blue Grass $174,863 $496,471 $671,334 $114,044 $134,029 $919,407 Farmers 19.6 6.5 1 5.4
Fleming Mason 283 9.4 9.2
Clark $70,818 $206,489 $277,307 $36,288 $50,306 $363,901 Grayson 108 3.6 35
Inter-County 23.2 7.7 7.5
Cumberland Valley $69,560 $211,876 $281,436 $37,173 $51,018 $369,627 Jackson 427 14.2 2.6 113
Licking Valley 113 3.8 3.7
Farmers $70,279 $216,128 $286,407 $38,337 $41,615 $366,359 Nolin 323 10.8 10.5
Owen 64.0 213 2 18.8
Fleming-Mason $68,491 $209,032 §277,523 $91,076 $443,186 $811,785 Salt River 44.2 14.7 2 124
Shelby 16.8 5.6 55
Grayson $35,464 $106,220 $141,684 $21,399 $26,022 $189,105 South Kentucky 61.9 206 20.6 0.0
Taylor 22.8 7.6 7.4
Inter-County $69,461 $190,851 $260,312 $39,301 $47,864 $347,567 Systems’ total 161.9
EKPC Limit 158.5 48.8 130.3
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
Totals $1,318,190  $3,914,654  $5,232,844 $937,659 $1,498,247 57,668,750

South Kentucky:
Initial Bill Reduction $1,488,144  $8,644,023 $10,132,167 (5881,761) $1,554,663 $10,805,069
Share of Base Rates,
FAC, and Surcharge $169,962 $441,726 $611,688 $93,539 $59,660 $764,887
Net Effect on SK $1,318,182  $8,202,297 59,520,479 ($788,222) $1,495,003  $10,227,260

A3 Summary Analyses - Case 4 SK 5% Spread Deal+
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SoKentuckyAmend3-2017 41 2MW Var Adj xlsx
Estimated Effect of Amendment 3 Election using 2017 Actual Billings
Note: This calculation shows the value of the load reduction based on rates actually charged to South Kentucky during the analysis period.
Actual Billing Infa ion - D ber 2016 to N ber 2017

[ Billed Revenues from Milis per "Wh Days in Calculated Over-

Month Total KW Total kWh Base Rates FA Surcharge Total Biling Base Rates FAC Base Rate & FAC Surcharge Total Billing Month all Load Factor

December 2016 318654 136,642,060 $8,625,709 (8534,275) $1,614,239 $9,705,673 $63.13 (83.81) $59.22 $11.81 $71.03 3 57.64%
January 369,429 128,653,435 $8,543212 (5414,935) $1,375,301 $9,503,578 $66.40 ($3.23) $63.17 $1069 $73.86 3 46 81%
February 299,188 102,221,559 $6,839,011 (5405,227) §721,225 $7,155,009 $66,90 (83,96) $62.94 $7.06 $70.00 28 50.84%
March 307,956 108,841,661 $7,214,288 ($802,352) §786,104 $7,198,040 $66.28 ($7.37) $58.91 $722 $66 13 31 47 50%
April 182.567 85,645,592 $5,345,732 ($415,147) §775,585 $5,706,170 $62.42 (84.85) $57.57 $9.06 $66.63 30 65.16%
May 193,943 91,076,403 $5,759,714 ($484,072) $812,453 $6,088,085 $63.24 (85.32) $57.92 $8.92 $66.84 31 63.12%
June 223,253 98,979,261 $6,389,751 ($503,627) $1,168,985 $7.055,109 $63.91 (85.04) $58.87 $11.69 $7056 30 62 20%
July 248,069 118,121,139 $7,445,705 ($769,674) $1,210,384 $7,886,395 $63.03 (86.52) $56.51 $10.25 $66.76 31 64.00%
August 229,842 108,641,725 $6,857,145 ($574,720) $1,115,132 $7,397,557 $63.12 (8529) $57.83 $1026 $88.09 31 63.53%
September 196,183 90,491,676 $5,528,857 {$€33,995) $777,795 55,672,657 $61.10 (87.01) $54.09 $8.60 $6289 30 64.06%
October 242,393 92,870,513 $5,824,776 ($246,721) $977,832 $6,555,867 $62.72 ($2.86) $60.06 $10.53 $7059 31 51.50%
November 275,950 105,154,553 $6,587,296 (8342,493) $1,280,809 $7,525612 $62.64 (33.26) $59.38 $12.18 $71.58 30 52.93%
Totals to Date 3,087,427 1,266,339,577 $80,951,1¢6 ($6,127,238) $12,615824 $87,449,782 $6383 (54.83) $59.00 8995 $68.95 30.42 56.27%
Recalculated 2016-2017 Billling - E ing 58 MW from A dment 3

| Billed Revenues from Mills per kWh Days in Caleulated Over-

Month Total kW Total kWh Base Rates FAC Surcharge Total Biling Base Rates FAC Base Rate & FAC Surcharge Total Billing Month all Load Factor
December 2016 277,454 105,988,260 $6,900,535 ($414,116) $1,294,039 §7,780,458 $6511 ($3.91) $61.20 $1221 $7341 31 51.34%
January 328,229 98,000,635 $6,818,038 ($315,926) $1,100,154 §7.602,266 $69.57 (83.22) $66.35 $1123 $77.58 31 40.13%
February 257,988 74,535,159 $5,256,787 ($295,035) $556,210 $5,517,962 $70.53 ($3.96) $86 57 $7.46 $74.03 28 42,99%
March 266,756 78,188,861 $5,489,114 (8575,828) $602,370 $5,515,656 $7020 ($7.36) $62.84 $7.70 $7054 31 39.40%
April 141,367 55,981,592 $3,668,209 {$270,980) $534,338 $3,931,617 $65.53 (54.84) $60.69 $9.55 $7024 30 55.00%
May 152,743 60,423,603 $4,012,283 ($320,989) $568,459 $4,259,723 $66.40 (85.31) $61.09 $9.41 $7050 N 53.17%
June 182,053 70,315,261 $4,690,668 ($353,824) $861,288 $5,198,142 $66.71 {$5.03) $6168 $1225 $7383 30 53.64%
July 206,869 87,468,339 $5,698,254 (8569,511) $929,841 $6,058,584 $65.15 (86.51) $58.64 $1063 $6927 31 56 83%
August 188,642 77,988 925 $5,109.6%4 ($412.280) $833,796 $5,531.230 86552 (85.29) $6023 $1088 $7082 31 55.57%
September 154,983 60,827,676 $3,900,374 {$425,180) $552,213 $4,027 427 $64.12 (86.99) 85713 $9.08 $66.21 30 54.51%
Oclober 201,193 62,217,713 $4,172,556 ($164,878) $702,545 $4,710,223 $67.06 (S2.65) $64 41 $1129 $7570 31 41.57%
November 234,750 75,490,553 $4,980,373 ($245,195) $971,185 $5,706,363 $65.97 (83.25) $62.72 $12.86 $7558 30 44 66%
Totals to Date 2,593,027 907,427,577 $60,696,885 ($4,363,712) $9,506,498 $65,839,651 $686 89 (84.81) $6208 $1048 $7256 3042 47 93%
Units/Dollar and Percentage Change - Recalculated versus Actual
SoKentuckyAmend3-2017 41 2MW Var Adj - Billing Impact Page 1
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74 Billed Ravenues from Mills per kWh Calculated Over-
75 Montn Total kw Total kvh Base Rates FAC Surcharge ol Biling Base Rates FAC Base Rale & FAC __ Surcharge o) Bling all Load Factor
76
77 December 2016 (41,200) (30,652,800) ($1,725,174) $120,158 {$320,200) ($1,925,215) 198 $0.00 $198 $040 $238 65.30%
78 -12.9294% -22 4329% -20.0004% -22.4901% -19.8360% -19.8360% 3.1364% 0.0000% 3.3435% 3.3870% 3.3507% -10 8299%
79
80 January (41,200) (30,652,800) (81,725,174) $99,009 {8275,147) ($1,901,312) §3.17 $0.01 3318 $054 $372 -5.68%
81 -11.1523% -23 8259% -20.1935% -23 8513% -20.0083% -20 0063% 4.7741% -0.3095% 5.0340% 50514% 5.0368% -14 2705%
82
83 February (41,200) (27,686,400) ($1,582,224) $110,182 {$165,015) ($1,657,047) $363 $0.00 $363 $040 $4 .03 -7.85%
84 ~13.7706% -27.0847% -23.1353% <27.1927% -22 8798% -22 B797% 5.4260% 0.0000% 57674% 56657% 57571% -15 4406%
85
86 March (41,200) (30,652,800) ($1,725,174) $226,524 ($183,734) ($1,682,384) $3.92 $0.01 $393 $048 $4.41 -8.10%
87 -133785% -28.1627% -23.9133% -28.2325% -233727% -233728% 5.9143% -0.1357% 6.6712% 8.6482% 6.6687% -17.0526%
88
89 April (41,200) (20,664,000) ($1,677,523) $144,167 {$241,197) ($1,774,553) 31 $0.01 $312 $049 $361 -10.16%
90 -22 5671% -34 6358% -31.3806% -34 7267% -31.0987% -31.0988% 4.8824% -0.2062% 54195% 5.4084% 5.4180% -15.5924%
91
92 May (41,200) (30,652,800) (81,747 451) $163,073 ($243,994) ($1,828,372) $3.16 $0.01 $3.17 $049 $366 -9.95%
93 -21.2434% -336561% -30.3392% -33.6878% -30.0318% -300319% 4.9968% -0.1880% 54731% 54933% 5.4758% -15.7636%
94
95 June (41,200) {29,664,000) ($1,699,083) $149,803 ($307,687) ($1,856,967) $280 $0.01 $281 $056 $337 -8.56%
96 -18 4544% 29 6702% -26 .5908% -29.7448% -26.3209% -26 3209% 4.3812% -0.1984% 47732% 4.7904% 47761% -13.7621%
97
98 July (41,200) (30,652,800) ($1,747,451) $200,163 ($280,523) ($1,827,811) $212 $0.01 $2.13 $0.38 $251 7.17%
99 -16 6083% -25.9503% -23.46892% -26 0062% -23.1767% -23.1768% 3.3635% -0.1534% 3.7692% 3.7073% 3.7597% -11.2031%
100
101 August (41,200) (30,652,800) (81,747 451) $162,450 ($281,336) ($1,866,327) $2 40 $0.00 $240 $043 $283 -7.96%
102 -17 9254% -28.2146% -25.4837% -28 2677% -25,2289% -25 2290% 3.8023% 0.0000% 4.1501% 4.1910% 4.1563% -12.5295%
103
104 September (41,200) (29,664,000} ($1,628,483) $208,835 (8225,582) ($1,645,230) $302 $0.02 $304 S0 48 $352 -8 55%
105 -21.0008% -32.7809% -29.4542% -32.9395% -29.0028% -29.0028% 4.9427% -0.2853% 56203% 55814% 5.6149% -14 9079%
106
107 October (41,200} (30,652,800) ($1,652,220) $81.843 ($275,287) ($1,845,664) 8434 $001 §435 8076 §5.11 -9.83%
108 -16.9972% -33.0060% -28.3654% -33.1723% -28.1528% -281528% 6.91968% -0.3759% 7.2428% 7.2175% 7.2380% -19.2816%
109
110 November (41,200) (29,664,000) ($1,606,923) $97,298 (8309,624) ($1,819,249) $333 $001 $334 $068 $402 -827%
111 -14.9302% -28 2099% -24.3943% -28 4088% -241741% -241741% 53161% -0.3067% 56248% 5 5829% 56177% =15 6244%
112
113 Totals to Date (494,400) (360,912,000) (5§20,264,331) 81,763,526 ($3,109,326) ($21,610,131) $3.06 $002 $3.08 $0.53 $361 -8.34%
114 -16.0133% -28 4555% -25.0297% -28 7817% -24 8462% 24 7115% 4.7940% -04141% 5.2203% 5.3266% 52357% -14 8214%
116
116 AMMRounding
SoKentuckyAmend3-2017 41 2MW Var Adj - Billing Impact Page 2
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1 SoKentuckyAmend3-2017 41 2MW Var Adj xtsx.

2 Cakulation af 8il impact of 38 6 MW under Amendment 3

3

4 Note: This calculation shows the value of the Joad reduction based on rafes actually charged fo South

5

6 Assumptions 1009 load factor for purchase

7 Amendmaent 3 purchase offsets Rate E load only

8 On-PeakiOff-Peak Mo

9 Cet- Agr
10 On-Peak 4167%
" Of-Paak S8 33%
12 May - Sep
17 On-Peak 50 00%
14 OF-Poak 50 00%
15
16
17 Oy b L Energy Rates and Factory Pricng of Blieg Componnnts
® Morh Tetal Dok (4AM) __ OF.Deak ((Wh Domand OnPow - Off-Paak FAC Surcharge Deerand Co-Peak Enorpy  OM.Posk Enacgy  Total Baes Rule FAC Susectsl Surchary Tot
19
20 December 2018 31 41,200 30,652,800 12,773,022 17,679,778 502 30053279 30 044554 (30 003320) 19 95% $248,024 $660,534 5796,616 1725174 ($120.159) 31605015 $320,200 $1925215
21
2 Janusey 31 41,200 30,652,800 12773022 17 875778 502 $0 053279 S0 Daasss (30 003230) 16 92% $248,024 $680,534 $79661€ $1,725174 (399.009) 31626185 §75147 $1501.312
23

24 February 2 41,200 27,686,400 11,3893 16,148477 B0 30053279 50034554 (30 D03980) 1121% $245,024 3614676 $719.524 $1.562224 {$110.182) $1,472032 $185015 $1.537.047
-]
8 March 3 41,200 30,652,800 12,773,022 17 673778 pler) 30053279 30044554 {30 007330) 1228% $245,024 $680,534 3796616 51725174 ($226.524) 31,488650 $18374 £1682384
z
28 April 20 41,200 29,654,000 12,360,989 17,303,011 E1] 30053279 30044554 {30 D04550) 1573% 524,024 3656,561 3770918 $1,677,523 (5144 .187) 51,553,356 $241,187 $1774553
s

30 May 3 41,200 30,652,800 15,326,400 15,326 400 50 $0053279 50044554 (50 005520) 15 40% $245,024 3816,575 3682 852 $1.747 451 (5163 073) $1,584373 £243364 £1828,372
3

2 June 30 41.200 29,654,000 14 632,000 14,632,000 $502 30053273 50044554 (S0 00S050) 19.85% $248,024 3760234 $680.825 $1,689 083 (5149 ,803) 31548280 $307,687 $1,866.957
B
4 Juty n 41,200 30,652,800 15,326,400 15,326,400 Bm 30053278 30044554 (30 006530) 1813% $248,024 $816,575 3682.852 $1,747 451 ($200,163) $1547,288 $280523 $1827.811
s

% Avgust 3 41,200 30,652,600 15,326,400 15,326,400 s m 30053279 30 024554 (£0 005300) 17 75% $248,024 5016875 $6e2.652 $1,747 451 (5162 450) $1,584,991 $201,366 $1566 327
7

38 September 0 41,200 29,664,000 14,832,000 14,632 000 sm 30050828 0042174 (30 007040) 15 83% $248,024 3754934 $625.525 51,628 483 (5208 835) $1.419648 $225582 $1.845230
s

40 October 31 41,200 30,652.800 12,773,022 17,879778 502 30050829 30042174 {$0 002670) 17 53% 3248.024 3650,134 $754,062 §1.652.220 {381843) $1,570.377 $275.287 51245664
41

42 November 30 1,200 29,654,000 12,350,989 17,303,011 502 30 050859 50042174 {80 003250) 251% §248,024 $629,162 $729,737 $1.606,923 ($97,298) 51,509,625 530,624 $1819.248
a

44 Totals to Date 454,400 360,612,000 162,094,169 197,977,811 $2976,268 $8,669 048 59,688,995 520,284,381 63 526) $18,500805 $3.109,326 321510131
s

@

SoKanluckyAmend3-2017 41 2MW Var Adj - Calculation on 4% 2MW
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1 SokolusAmens3-2017 41 2 Var As] sy
2 Adozaiae of Dummand and Energy Revenues from Sosh Kertucky Purchase
3

4 Alocation wal be basad ¢ Rate £ Damand |in ¥W) and Energy (n €Wh). Sat River itals adhesed for gonomior eros!
5

§ “fefor Nate Case” Stenatic

?

® S 00 Ko ey Curmtertand
S M A ey G Com - Vahey Iprey  fPouigieiss  Orvece  WesCowsy  dihees  UcigVsty N Oums S i Iady Yt | ST T
©
11 December 2016
12 Ourmasd Wy 51863 259882 05,521 94,908 100 326 101 208 50 65¢ 107 308 163,053 51562 181318 212540 2730 15,156 108521 1503728 Woalhly GAM Experses $5¢ 146 505
13 Demand Percaniage 2.728% 13651% 5543% AN S9N EE1Y W 8™ WM -2 2204% 3 11800 Mo 47008 100 000% Naniby Fuel Evpensn $26,880 503
1€ Enamy A 23058645 113586,720 47585118 479,721 45453205 46,843,758 2B797971 46812 850 91233878 27148885 65205740 106067312 104.401,173 28,200.42 a2E5% 02767.97¢ Tolo! $37,568005.
15 Eneqy Pecantage e news s Lamn LR 22T mm 300 naom AL TAMN 12.490% 1198 anas Lam 160 001%
" Conl of Bockic Servee 585,559 059
17 Alocated Demend § F248.024 36,761 332,850 512,740 512,364 312,905 $13,085 36,600 s13e1 s2sa52 37503 320497 2rem 319610 0,197 $14037 $2a8.024
10 Asocated Energy$ 648 58 $17.721 £84,030 $38167 $349t0 $3¢ 365 $34540 $17.605 $34529 567341 520084 543329 372458 $77.215 $25,005 534,965 848,503 Purcnntagn Adsiment LR
19
20 January
21 Demand KA 56268 252,425 112619 108 60 110,305 103,123 54.300 224676 58660 178,23 214151 248197 079 123473 2205207 Nonibly O4M Expores 354216851
22 Demand Parcantage 2.685% 13.950% S420% 523% 5264% 4529% 2.882% 10.723% 2.400% 8.507% 10221% 11.750% 3890 3800 Neniby Fuel Expents 1 k!
21 Energy ¥V ] 907,323,960 44518120 L3870 43302742 “.7528586 257788 B€ATOST3 25.902.068 51052837 99.961,152 882150 DI Q05T 817 476.063 Telst $24,229 082
26 Enegy Pecantage 2700% arem 44 s30e% s209% 5.472% Z719% s32% 10328% 3080% 7.065% 12222% 12006% s sarm Ll
2 Coal of Blecwie Servee $73192708
26 Allozatod Demand § $248 024 36669 $34518 $13.480 s12979 13056 §12215 56,429 §15320 526598 36945 $2°009 325351 270 $9.556 14606 248,020
27 Mlozated Energy3 3692813 518713 $90,911 37718 st 330 £a4 1o 18,838 836472 $71.55¢ 521309 581718 S84676 $22,153 $28214 2728 3552,508 Puresntigs Adisiment 45902%
20
28 February
30 Demand KA 54976 254231 105042 a2 6333 85.555 52,706 106353 W52 1808 136,219 197 554 209,862 nez 4575 1432411 Nonihy O3M Expenses 344,685,990
31 Demand Parcentage 3o 13 874% 5738% 586045 s a1 M 5 84% 1982% 19N 7598% W% 11438% 3805% 5161 100 000% Nonlhly Fusl Expenza $136722%
32 Enegy WA 18,003 248 81722628 34500 f6T 36 345 461 33964 224 573735 17941.063 32466 333 85322563 20456200 4641905 78,858 424 76 40,631 15,766,253 34478232 6957709 Tolsl 31,011,700
33 Enegy Pecactage zann 2770% S410% SeTew 32T 330 eoaN son% 10.441% 21w 7261% 12222% TR 4025% 337% $9997%
o Cont of Blectrie Sanrce 963,114,138
35 Alocated Demand 5 3242024 37441 524411 314222 310,299 311694 $iza 37,056 514395 521884 Sr828 318,845 326 744 328,36¢ 59,095 $12800 3248023
36 Alocaiod Energy S 658472 $18.441 sa717 535486 537,230 34,79 536,843 316,376 533257 363445 320057 s47601 00740 7,371 $26.393 38316 $486.562 Porcanioge Adpsimant 45135%
ki
38 March
39 Demand W 56345 101382 100879 9218 98740 49931 97564 03823 56,452 13053 190371 260,605 67418 %0866 1403625 Nty O3M Expenses 552,653 955
“© S610% 05T e i 3.0% 1301% 3130% 7570% 10555% 11.300% 3 745% S541% £6.099% Nonihly Fusl Expanse
41 Eneqy KVh 18311 182 NAT0 W 8827 30410 WAI5087 19,806,132 35781 70,188,841 21919516 4Ba24 227 844N 806 8155 4355 a3 36:211028 650310299 Tolsl 337,584 455
4 Snwgy Pecentage b S50 sems 30N seas TN somm 10.303% Inse T2k 12 400% NS 4014 £318% 100.002%
a Cont of Enctric Zarvce. 372281 P67
44 Aliozated Oemand § $ae8024 $7.748 $12814 $14973 $12543 $13579 $6.865 §134%6 $28029 s7762 $18775 26179 328,027 59.234 313242 suanat
: Hlosated Energy 3 3767970 521549 342261 $40221 s 9re “Ins 2203 $as:521 $18.424 524721 554,687 396274 21,200 £30,626 $40.241 $767,385 Forcantage Adjusiment 130N
<
4% Domand KA 2352 148,927 6226 61,267 sT29 64,262 31,087 57084 116,180 384 7831 145256 129470 44551 82712 1,113,451 Woriby O8M Experrses Sepan212
4 Demand Percaniage 280N Do 0% 550N $ uos STON 20N B waa 2% G800 1313% 11626% 4 002% $23% 39 995% Mool Fuel Expense 1
50 Energy KVh 14090306 56282,445 22,088.518 20,071,508 20328874 28,700,202 14550 489 24834 207 51382088 1aE28818 38373340 a3 43 9,327,816 N 260855 20,711,167 29,734,343 ol 338621 016
3t Enomy Parcenlage Rl NS R L8 Saan EEs san Rl Rl 0. i Y T4 12055% 13087% 4010% 5a0% 160 002%
” Comr of Thaitis Sarwein 35749265
53 Adecatd Demand $ $248.024 $6530 $32.327 31355 1364 312748 §1a.211 6927 §12,708 25879 37890 $16,866 312518 328,840 $9.928 2379 $248.021
24 Alocaled Enongy s 5639187 522196 105,007 S 494 345,065 45457 45,457 22019 §39,341 122349 126342 50,701 s10e715 s1e0,824 [ 45 404 4139 202 Pscastage Adwrtnent 93 7085%
w
56 Wy
57 Domend KV EL e 165,520 65710 5,702 7s12 62,802 34544 80,085 121587 2785 95278 1Mse 1,701 55581 1218593 Nonity OBM Expares
5 Domand Percentage 1 $147% £ 296% 4921% 271a% 4.706% 9524% 2.965% 7 453% 13359 4.050% 5137% 160.002% Nesniby Funl Expanes 515010147
56 Enengy 14449034 722645710 29656150 91267 322383506 D27 15057 789 26,0574 54349228 MI02654 2705320 T A D208 8% 39,302,784 873,784.304 Tolat 836241 227
60 Enorgy Pcasloge 2510% 12564% S564% 5.205% 2624% agh% 5.507% 2381 Ta5™% 13070 4045% 5.455% 6.99%
61 Cost of Becliic Service 570514335
82 Alocslod Domand S 5248024 96595 $32.156 31278 $12950 313135 $12.205 35731 §11672 $23622 17354 318510 535,158 334279 $10.045 $1241 $248.028
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2 Relimated SHt n Surcherge to Other Members
3 Surcharge Factor Adjustmant 033%
4
S “Before Rate Case" Scenario
€
7 C Bin Gondy T Bin Grass. I Clark I Cumborond Ustey I Farmers. 1 Flareg Maton Grcludes Steam) | Craywan 1 Inter-County ]
: Moth —Bewnses mpecs Rovens ot Rivensn Smpect Revwnss et Revormes L] Remocss Jmpact e dnpect Riveoysh iopect__
10 December 2018
11 Tolal Revenues $1.720.577 $9517776 $3,389 910 $3.273803 33,556,488 87168840 £1.843.235 $3,664,C39
12 Achsl Surcharge Reverues $286.164 $1.582 BT £583 807 $544 496 $561515 $1,155272 $306,558 se12.728
13 Ravenues subject to Surcharge $1434.413 $7.934 909 $2.826.105 $2729.307 32964873 $6.010563 $1.536.657 $3,071.311
14 Redutton a FAC Revenves 34,646 $26.124 $0,042 $8.866 59,675 $19.845 55,009 $2,065
15 Adusted Revenues $1.439,059 $§7.96 033 $2635145 $2738272 2974848 $6,030 417 $1.541.676 $3,081,178
16 Agjusted Surcharge Facior 2028% 2028% 20 28% 20 28% 2028% 20 28% 20 28% 20 28%
17 Ad Surcharge Revenues $251.841 $1,614.497 $574.967 $855,322 $603,299 $1,222.969 $312852 624,962
18 Incraase for Month $5.677 331620 $11.160 310,826 $11.744 367,667 $6,084 512,134
18
20 Jamary
21 Total Revenues. $1,528,835 $9364.093 $3,237.623 $3,158.087 334472037 $6,825 515 $1.753.741 $3,628,768
22 Actual Surcharge Revenues $235,715 $1,385.117 $468,559 £457.021 $456 567 $950,722 $263,791 5524 848
23 Reverues subject o Surcharge $1.383120 $6,008,956 $2.789.284 $2.701 076 $2.948,570 $5,854 756 $1,499 950 $3,101,822
24 Reduction in FAC Revenues s227 $1.328 5444 5439 3487 3994 $2¢5 432
25  Adjusicd Revanues $1383,347 $8,010.234 2,762,708 $2.701.515 32,549,457 $5,885,787 $1,500,195 $3,102,414
26 Adusted Surcharge Factor 1725% 17 25% 17 25% 17.25% 17.25% 17.25% 17 25% 17 25%
27 Af Surcharge Revenues $240.352 $1.381,776 477,775 £488.011 $508,781 $1.011,548 £268,784 535,168
28 Increase for Montn $4.637 3%69 226 $8,360 59814 £51.126 $4.993 $10.320
2
N February
31 Total Reverves $1.316.971 $7,245,458 $2497.617 52,547 641 $2.602,265 $5467763 $1.413.727 32880136
32 Actual Surcharge Revenues 5122751 3730343 $251.782 $256 803 $252 307 $538.508 142,507 $271.187
33 Rovenuss subject to Surcharge §1.184220 38515115 £2,245665 $2,290.238 §2,339.956 4,927,981 $1.271.220 $2.418,939
34 Reducten in FAC Reverues $322 $5.334 $1.730 $1.817 $1.948 $4.200 £1,010 $1.836
35 Adwsted Revenues $1.185,142 26520440 $2.247 585 $2.292.655 $2.344.503 $4.832170 $1,272.230 $242085¢
35 Adpusted Surcharge Factor 11.5¢% 11.54% 1.54% 11.54% 11.54% 1154% 1154% 11.54%
37 Ady Surcharge Revenues. $136,765 §752,460 5289371 $264572 $270256 $569 172 $1468°3 §279.357
38 Increase for Month $4014 s2n7 $7,609 57,769 57949 $29.364 $4.308 $8.200
]
40 March
4 Total Revervos $1,332,809 £7145826 $2,491 831 $2564,835 £2,632,013 $5,850 560 31,421,783 $2,832,154
42 Actual Surcharge Revenues $145.568 §780.378 $272.112 $280, 107 $287 444 $614.580 $185,277 $287 450
4 Rovanues subject to Surcherge $1,187,341 35365248 2219519 $2,284723 $2.344.568 $5.208 371 $1.255,506 $2.344 534
44 Reduction in FAC Revanues £2,184 512,541 84,118 $4.215 $4574 $10543 32,434 34417
45 Adjusted Rovenues $1,189,525 $6,377.789 32223 638 $2,208 343 $2349.143 §5246514 $1,288,940 $2345.111
46 Agjustad Surcharge Factor 12 58% 1250% 1259% 1258% 1259% 1255% 12 58% 12 53%
47 Ad). Surcharge Revernves £148,761 $602,964 §279.956 $288,178 $295,757 $660,588 $159,760 $295,753
42 Increase for Month £4,158 $22 sS85 £7,844 38,071 $8313 $45.087 $4,483 38,233
4
0 Al
51 Yotal Reverues 3976161 35888917 $1,9%8.214 $1,961,952 228718 $5,367 €62 $1,140648 £2.035.238
52 Actual Surcharge Revenues $132,678 $800.417 $263,441 268,669 $303,87¢ $699 534 $155,036 $278.768
3 Revewes subjpct to Surcharge 843,482 $5,083,500 31674773 $1,695263 $1,831,838 $465812¢8 $685613 §1.755.470
S4  Reduction in FAC Revenues $2,058 12,721 $3,938 54,088 34793 $11,220 32,366 $4.227
£5  Adjusted Revenues $945,515 35,101,221 $1,678,708 $1.699,351 $1,936,531 $4,669.348 $907 579 §1,763,657
S Adjusted Surcharge Factor 16.06% 18.06% 16 06% 18.06% 1606% 1506% 1605% 16 08%
57 Adj Surcharge Revenues $135.720 $819.256 $269,601 $272,918 $211,023 $749897 3158.668 $283. 250
58 Increase for Month 511 $18.839 6,120 $6.247 $7.145 $50,263 $3.634 36,482
L)
€0 May
&1 Towal Revenues 31,036,538 36411,563 $2.085,030 52106915 52433418 5,510,345 $1205219 52,183,108
€2 Actusl Surcharge Revenues $135 848 3855 614 $274,243 $281,165 $332,209 $702,563 $160536 $292,00
€3 Revenues subject to Surcharge $603,250 35555049 31,780,787 §1.625,750 32,157,209 34,807,782 $1.044383 31,895,107
€4 Reduction in FAC Revenues 34045 £26,436 $6,005 38,345 $10,169 522809 $4,749 3,778
€5 Adjusted Revenues $507,328 $5582 388 $1.786,792 31834095 $2.167,378 34,520 591 $1,049,132 $1,904 865
€ Adjusted Surcharge Factor 15.73% 1573% 1573% 15 73% 1573% 1573% 1573% 1573%
67 Adj Surcharge Revenues 3142724 3878110 $221.377 $288 503 85340929 §759.852 $165,028 5295,638
€8 Increase for Month sTare $22,4%6 §7,134 §7,338 38720 $57,289 $4.192 $7.637
e
70 Jure
71 Total Revenues $1,197.203 57,540,857 $2423 484 $2.209.714 32.943,050 $5,751.0%0 $1.412925 32,543,923
72 Actual Surcharge Reverues 3196368 $1.249.472 $401.548 $351,046 $480,150 $620.247 £234,112 $422,505
73 Revenues subject to Surcharge $90€,835 56,291,385 $2.021,836 $1.918.688 $2.453,850 $4,622783 $1.178.813 $2121.418
74 Readuction in FAC Revernes $4017 $26.477 $8,007 $7.520 $104021 $20,543 $471 35535
75 Adusied Revenues $1.002.852 $6317.852 $2029.903 $1,926.558 $2.433 881 $4.843332 $1.183524 32135954
76 Agjusted Surcharge Factor 2018% 2013% 2015% 20 18% 2019% 2012% 2019% 2015%
77 Adj Surcharge Revenues $202.476 $1275,578 3408 837 £368.560 $437 476 3577569 £238 953 5431,219
78 incraasa for Month $4,108 $28.104 $5,289 £7.534 58,288 349,622 34.841 28,744
ke
80 Sy
81 Total Revenues $1.374,164 $8229.716 $2738.018 $2,670.106 $3,252 894 36052225 $1,565053 $2.855,307
82 Actual Surcharge Revenues $210,500 $1.255.625 $420.217 3409607 $502.221 $695813 $240156 $436,216
83 Revenues subject to Surcharge $1,163 264 5,974,091 $2,317.801 $2,260.389 $2,780,473 35156413 $1,324857 $2417.00
84 Roducton n FAC Revenves 52817 317458 $9,571 35,499 56,851 12,851 33273 35,908
85  Adusted Revenues $1.166,081 $6,991,549 $2323372 £2,265,808 52,767 324 35169274 31328120 $2422959
85  Adjsted Surcharge Fackr 1846% 18 45% 18.46% 18.45% 18 46% 18.46% 18.46% 18 46%
.14 Revenues $2152% $1.290 640 $428884 $418,283 $510.848 $554248 $245173 2447 208
88 Increase for Menth 54395 $35015 $8,677 $8.476 ses2r $58.435 $4.977 $9,070
83
90 August
91 Towi Revenses $1.252613 37,666,845 $2,500,071 32,510,208 $2063922 §5,683 054 $1,464.265 $2663,263
82  Actual Surcharge Revenues $188823 $1,155726 $376,865 $378,39¢ 3463318 861 808 $220,731 3404 469
83 Revenues subjact to Surcharge $1,083780 $6511,120 $2123,202 $2,131,810 £2600,604 $5.021 446 $1,243,554 52261794
94 Reducben in FAC Revenues £1.254 $7.962 $2.473 52841 $3.183 56221 $1.462 52604
85 Adjusted Revenues $1,065,044 §6519112 32125675 $2,134.351 $2 603,767 $5.027 £87 $1.245016 $2264.488
98 Adjusted Surcharge Factor 1808% 18.068% 1308% 18.08% 18.08% 1808% 18 06% 18 08%
97 Ad) Surcharge Reverves 192,580 $1.178,655 $384 322 3386.891 $470.761 $9809 C02 3225099 $405.419
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1 SoKentuckyAmend3-2017 41 2MW Var Adj xsx
2 Estmated Shit m Surcharge Io Other Members
3 Surcharge Factor Adjustment: 033%
4
5 "Before Rate Case™ Scenario
6
7 = B Sandy I Bhe Gravs. 1 Clark I Sumizeriand Vatey I Farmens 1 Fremeg:-Mawen (noudes Swam) | Sraysen 1] ier-Couny ]
8 Mooth Ravorces kerpoct Rovooies Jenpect Revocries Jnpect Reveoves Impect Reverwws tmpact Revenves Jrpoct Reweroes Jrapect Revercies
896 Increase for Menth sa7r37 209 §7,453 57,435 37442 547 394 34368 $7.850
9
100 Septembar
101 Total Revenves 355478 $6070,114 $1,887,983 $7,935,%90 32,370,741 §4,700,880 $1,138.7€3 $2,068,900
102 Actal Surcharge Revenues $131,008 $802.292 5258 857 5265428 3328337 3618485 3156138 $283,673
103 Reverues subjoct 15 Surchane 824,468 $5237.822 $1.620.116 $7.670,542 32,044,404 $4,085.405 $582625 $1,785.227
104 Reductonin FAC Reveroes 31788 511824 $3.423 $3.604 54,454 $8.772 52112 $3.635
105  Adusted Revenues 8626235 $5249.646 8163253 $4 674,146 32048838 $4,024177 38584 737 $1,789.083
106 Adjusted Surcharge Factor 1822% 1622% 16 22% 16 2% 1622% 18 22% 1622% 18 22%
107 Adj. Surcharge Reverues $134015 3851.453 5264 798 $271,546 $3323% $664,076 3156724 $290,186
108  Increase for Menth §3.007 $19,201 35831 36,088 $5934 s4550t 33566 36,513
09
110 October
111 Totol Revenues $1,008,551 $6272910 $2103,187 52261217 $2,518.782 §5,381,600 $1,268345 $2283711
112 Actual Surcharge Revanues $163.853 $550.542 5313696 $337.268 $I37TA21 $771.440 5188581 $320 522
113 Revenues subject o Surcharge $834.6% $5422.568 §1.780 431 §1923848 32141841 $4,620.160 £1.077.464 $1,943.083
114 Reduction in FAC Reveres $3567 $21.878 38,730 $7.381 $3.706 $18.052 $4.205 $7.465
115 Adjusted Revenues $538.265 85444 246 $1.796.221 $1.831.210 $2,145,347 $4,638212 $1,081 669 $1,850,554
116 Agusted Surcharge Factar 17.88% 17 86% 17 86% 17 85% 17 86% 17.86% 17 BE% 17 B5%
17 Ag Surcharge Reverues 5167574 3872342 $320,808 $344,502 $383,158 3828385 3193166 3349,359
118 incroase for Month $a7a1 21,800 $7,108 37,654 $6,028 856345 $4,308 57747
19
120 Noverrber 2017
121 Total Revenues $1,368525 §7.380.710 $2602 704 $2.649.502 52813329 §5,808 664 $1.487.263 $2,764, 653
122 Actudl Surcharge Revarues $232574 $1,257 847 $442,952 $450.928 $430,410 $951,448 825311 $470,525
123 Revenues subject to Surcharge $1,133.851 $6,132.863 $2159,742 $2.138,574 $2,332,089 4847216 £1.234142 $2294,128
124 Reductionin FAC Reveroes 3500 yz7 a5t 39,478 39,728 510,632 322 360 $5.604 §10,197
125 Adjusted Reverues $1,138984 $6,160 820 52169220 $2.208,302 $2.343621 $4,080876 $1,235.746 $2,304 325
126 Adjusted Surcharge Factor 20 84% 2084% 20.84% 20 84% 2084% 2084% 20 B4% 20 84%
127 Adj Surcharge Reveruss $237.364 $1.283915 $452,085 $480 210 $438,411 $1,014820 $256,363 §480 21
128 Increase for Menth 34720 326,068 $9.103 39,282 33,001 353372 $5.242 30696
122
120
131 Total Impact to Mermoer 52,432 3295444 395835 £96,150 336,075 $613196 £55,013 $102.786
132
135 Averags Monthly Impact 34568 $24 620 37,974 38,016 38172 351,100 84,084 38,566
14
135 Before Adjustment -
138 Revenues subject to Surcharge $13,064 875 £76,038 338 $25 557 549 325630914 $29.021.488 $£0,059,026 $14,645 794 $27.421,220
127
138 Change in Surcharge -
138 Actual Surcharge Reveruves $2,194.043 £12,806, 240 $4.308,082 $4.309,154 34814918 §8,709529 $2467,163 $4,621,990
140 Percentsge Increase 2390% 2307% 2221% 2232% 1.895% 8315% 2230% 2224%
14
142 Caicuistion of Sureharge Effect:
143 (Bated on Surcharge factor appied to November 2017 bills)
144 12 Month ictal reduction in Base Rates ard FAC for Scuth Kentusky ($18,500.805}
145 Didds by 12 - impact 1o merans Naesber revenes. (51,541,734}
148 Lina 15 from Oclober Surcharge filng $56,844 697
147 Adpsted sverage Momder tevonues §55,302 963
148 Tcokal FAC revenue reduction to Members - 12 month 31633910
149 Didde by 12 - impact to sverage Member revenues $136,159
150 Final Adjusiad sverage Member revenues $55,430,122
151 Lmne 14 from Qctobar Surcharge filng $11,658.357
152 Adjusted Surcharge Factor 2103%
153 Originally bilied Surcharge Facter 2051%
154 Incremental Change in Surcharge Facior 052%
155 South Kentucky revised Base Rates and FAC reverues - 12 month $56.333 153
155 Add South Kentucky Reducton in FAC revenues - 12 month $134,115
157 Adjusted Revenues subject o Surcharge - 12 month $56,467,268
158 Addsonal South Kentucky Surcharge basad on incremental $2903 630
158 Intial South Kentucky Surcharge savirgs $3,100,326
160 Net Savings to be spread to othar Members 328156%
161
162
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1 SoKanbiccyAmend3-2017 41 2MWV Va
2 Esbmated St n Surcharge 1o Other f
3 Surcharge Facter Adjustrent
4
5 TBefore Rate Case” Scenano
[ Chece
7 T o 1 Caen I San River 1 Shety I i 3 ] Total Soush Kertudky
] Reveowes Impoet Rovences  Irooct Revorues jmgact Rovenues _impact Revenwes smooct Revenues _Impact Rwonves Reducton
98 Increase for Menth $14.747 sa217 513,153 $25,174 $21674 $8.563 $20319 $225620 $261.396
o«
100 September
101 Total Revenues $3.833677 $1077,770 $3528,149 58448221 $5.759,287 $2,337.037 $2.433298
102 Actusl Surcharge Revenucs £525 845 $147.777 $483.754 51,302,029 $791,047 $320130 §315,946
103 Revenues subject to Surcharge $3,306.032 £520.993 $3,044,395 8,145,192 54,978,250 $2,016507 52.117.352
104 Reduction in FAC Reverwes 7,165 $1.995 95,783 $21.564 $10,778 34,567 $3se0
105 Adjusted Revenues $3.315197 $631,988 £3.051.178 $8,167.156 $4.989,026 32021474 $2.121.3%1
105 Adjusted Surcharge Factor 16 22% 16 2% 1822% 18 2% 16 22% 1622% 16 22%
107 Adj. Swurcharge Revenues. $537,725 $151,168 $494,901 $1,324.713 £809 221 3327583 $344,063
108 Increase for Month 312,080 $3,391 $11.147 321,684 £18174 $7.753 $28.137 $198.287 s225.582
103
110 October
111 Tetal Reverues $4,438,087 $1.243744 33,669,412 $3.846 852 $5.673 519 52441228 $2,573.085
112 Achual Surcharge Revenves $661,967 £185 508 $547.305 $1.476.552 £826 226 $383804 £366,891
113 Revenues subject lo Surcharge 3776120 $1058,235 3122107 $3.370,300 $4,827.295 32077234 $2,204,184
114 Redusticn in FAC Revenues $14,367 54,098 $12,857 341,054 $19591 $8.857 57,704
115 Adjusted Revenuss $3,790,497 $1,082,351 $3,136.964 38,471,354 $4,845 564 $2.085981 $2211868
118 Adjusted Surcharge Factor 17 86% 1786% 17 86% 17.86% 17 86% 17 85% 17 86%
117 Adj Surcharge Reveruos $67¢,583 $189.732 559,905 51,502,268 3865671 . 5372553 $395,0¢0
113 Increase for Manth $15,06 $4,223 $12,600 smTe 319,445 58613 32642 szzr ot §275,287
13
120 November 2017
121 Total Reverues 35,308,357 $1,489,4°6 $4,163.540 $10,083,059 5323 020 $2687279 $3.028,353
12  Actusl Surchsrge Revenues 3903448 $255.488 3709628 $1,720,345 $1,076,138 $458 983 $452,755
123 Revenues subject to Surcharge §4,404,90% 31235928 $3459.912 $8332,714 $5,246,882 $2.23829% $2,535,78
124 Roduction in FAC Revenues $19,353 38,582 $15.872 545575 324,002 s10627 39,958
125 Adjusted Revenues 54,424 267 31,241,487 53,475,784 36,576,289 $5,270,884 $2248823 52,545,757
128 Adjusted Surcharge Fsctor 2084% 20 84% 20 84% 20 84% 2084% 2084% 20 84%
127 Adj Surcharge Reverues 3022017 $256,726 $724353 $1.746,035 31,098 452 3468 678 8530538
128 Increase for Month $18,568 35238 $14725 $25,650 872314 $9593 $37 741 $259.524 $300 624
122
130
131 Tkl impact o Member $192.358 54490 $163,122 $300,742 3252972 £105842 $3%0,265 32838752 $3 109 326
122 ($293,830)
133 Average Monthly lmpact $160%3 54541 $13504 526,052 521,081 $8825 20,02 52815896
124
135 Before Adjusiment -
136 Revenues subject o Surcharge $51.206.719 £14,523 367 §43222864 $106.792,667 167 199,144 $27,629.355 $30.460.542
137
138 Change in Surchargs
138 Actusl Surcharge Revenues 8,635,180 §2,445,351 $7.2%6 612 $18,4355517 $11,367 522 639, 34,897,811 $103118,809
140 Percentage incresee 2 228% 2220% 22%% 1630% 2225% 2255% 7 356% 2753%

142 Cleulation of Surcharge Effect:

142 [Based on Surcharge facter applind to [
144 12 Month total reduction in Base Rate
145 Owice by 12 - impact 1o average Mem
148 Line 15 from October Surcharge filng
147 Adjusiod aversge Member revenuss
148 Total FAC revanue reduction to Meme

181 Line 14 from October Surcharge fiing
Agjusted Surcharge Factar

153 Onginally bited Surcharge Facior

184 Incramantsl Change in Surcharge Fac
155  South Kantueky ravised Base Rates 3
156 Acd South Kemucky Rediction in FAI
157 Acjusted Revenues subject to Surchs
158 Addtianal Soush Kentucky Surcharge
159 Inital South Kentucky Surcharge savi
160 Net Savings 1o be spread 1o ather Met
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1 SoKertuckyAmend3-2017 41 2VW Var Ad) Ksx
2 Esbmaled Shift in Surchargs to Other Members
3 Surcharge Factor Adustment: 00860%
4
£ “After Rate Case” Scenario
€
7 ludes Steam) | Gragpan 1 e 1 Jaei
: Monin imeset —Revencas mphet Aevetues Jmpoc L
10 Oscermber 2018
11 Tetal Revenues $1.708T7 $8.517,776 82,389,910 $3273803 £3555,458 $7.165840 $1,643.235 £3,684,039 5740818
12 Actud Surcharge Revenues $266,164 $1,582857 $563,807 $544 496 $591,518 $1,185272 $305,558 3612723 $1,121,078
13 Revenues sutpet o Surcharge $1.434.412 57,934,909 32,626,103 52729307 §2.964,973 $6.010 568 $1,536,657 $3071,311 5,619,441
14 Reduction in FAC revenues. 34,640 526124 39,042 36,965 55675 s19849 55,009 35,855 $18,32¢
15 Bave Rale increase - Dernand 55,082 $29,56€ $12.168 310343 £11,625 s11670 35,841 $12,374 22 260
16 Base Rale ircresse - Energy $15023 $75579 $31.827 331,558 31,072 531230 $15014 $31.311 $60,802
17 Adjusled Revenues $1461 064 38,066,578 52,879,140 $2.780,771 $3017345 $6073417 $1.563.43 $3,124,661 $5720917
18 Adpusted Sutcharge Facer 2002% 2002% 2002% 2002% 2002% 2002% 2002% 2002% 2002%
19 Ad) Surcharge Revenues 5282 447 31,614,686 $576.209 5596599 $603,952 51215655 331293 3628472 1,145,099
20 increase for Month 6283 531818 1248 312,108 $12437 380,363 536 S12744
2
Ji
23 Toll Revenues $1628838 $9,364,082 33,237,823 $3,156097 3,447 537 $6.825515 $1,753,741 3,526,768 $5.531 605
24 Actual Surcharge Revenues 8235718 $1,365,117 $468,550 $457 021 5458 957 $450722 3253791 $524,845 3545,215
25 Revenuss subject lo Surcharge $1.383120 36,008,566 32,753,264 $2.701076 52948970 $5854 750 $1,4%0,850 £2101,922 $5 566,300
26 Reduslion in FAC revenues 3227 $1,328 444 sa30 3457 3954 £245 $497 3699
27  Base Rale ircrease - Demand $5026 30,206 $11,766 11,287 $11,424 310887 35,623 $13,403 323270
26 Base Rale ircrease - Energy $16974 $82.445 534,197 333850 33,262 334377 §17.035 $33.438 364,669
20 Adjusted Revenves 31415147 8,123,028 $2681567 52746570 $2994.143 $5.910851 §1,522,903 $3,149,252 $5675.448
30 Adjusled Surcharge Factor 1696% 1595% 16 99% 1699% 16 3% 1695% 1593% 169% 1659%
31 Agj Surcharge Revenues 3240 547 $1.379.777 5478270 5456532 $508 555 $1,004017 3258,690 3534832 $964,032
32 wncrease for Month S48 24,660 39711 sast 58618 543,295 34,880 510086
k)
34 February
35 Total Rewrues $1.316971 57,245,458 $2,497 67 52,547 841 $2,600 265 $5,467.768 £1.413,727 $2500,13 35107164
3 Aduel Sueharge Revenues $122,7%1 $730,343 251,762 $256503 $262 307 $539.606 $142.507 3271167 $514,604
37 Revenues subject (o Surchargs £1,184220 36,515,118 52,245,855 52200536 32388 54,927,951 12120 $2,418968 $4.592,360
3B Recuction In FAC revenues 5522 5334 1,730 31517 $1.548 $4,209 $1,010 51,685 $3550
3 Bsse Raercrome - Demand 58612 530,584 $1266 312354 310,362 391,501 6,258 312763 $24 606
4 Base Rale ircresse - Energy 316829 £76,367 $32,3719 333972 33174 33251 $16.770 330348 $62 456
41 Revenves $1,208.563 6,627,420 $2262613 52338981 32384000 $4.976922 $1265268 32463993 $4,683020
42 Adusted Sucharge Facior 1126% 11.26% 11.26% 11.28% 1.28% 11.26% 1"25% 1126% 1128%
43 Ad) Surcharge Revenies 3136260 5747 308 525,515 3263743 5263 824 581,73 146,054 3277840 528,057
44 Ineraise for Month £3529 £16,965 36753 36940 5517 529,390 33547 36573
45
% Mach
47 Tetal Reverwes $13202.500 §7,145,626 $2,481631 $2. 664535 $2632013 $5,650,950 £1.421,753 $2632154 §5,055.834
8 Aot Sucharge Remeves 314,968 $780,378 3272,112 $280.107 $287 444 5614588 $155,277 $287.460 £552,163
4 Revenues subject to Surcharge $1,197,341 36,365,248 52219518 52,284,728 32344569 $5.236.371 $1.266 508 52344596 34,503,771
O Redustion in FAC revenues 52,084 12,541 34319 54215 $4574 510543 2,44 $4417 58,329
S Base Rale increase - Demand 55,450 $29,247 $12300 $13235 $11.089 $12.004 5,065 $11.861 324778
52 BuseRale increase - Energy $19.963 380529 333,852 339527 537 465 $39620 320,952 $3523¢ 372358
53 Adusted Rewenues 31,216,358 $6 496,565 $2274.5%0 32,341,705 32357701 £5.298,538 $1,285,151 32356206 $4,609.246
34 Adustes Suchare Faco 123% 1233% 1239% 1233% 1230% 1220% 1233% 1235% 1233%
55 A Swecharge Revenvee s145.920 $500,816 328,355 3268532 £285.541 $653,096 5159842 $235358 568,136
56 Increase for Monlh $438 $20.438 35,254 $8.532 $8,097 $38.500 54,365 $7,006
57
5 Aprl
85 Total Reveres 976,161 §5856,917 $1.998,214 31,961,952 32235716 5357662 $1,140,648 $2036238 33,904,343
€0 At Surhange Reveoues 5132679 $800,417 263,041 3255569 5303 878 3699534 $1£5,008 5276765 3530575
61 Revenues sutjed lo Sweharge 843,282 $5.086,500 $1674773 31,605,282 $1,931,838 54,658,120 $085613 51,759.470 33,373,586
€2 Redusion in FAC revenues $2033 512721 $3,905 54,088 $4,793 511,220 $2366 $4227 38,084
€3 Sase Rate incresse - Demand $5,933 520,384 312565 $12.39€ 511,580 412508 $6.292 $1156 523505
64 Base Rate increase - Energy $20552 7297 $41,204 542,547 $43.017 $42102 321,315 $36428 §75.249
€ Agusied Revenves 672,000 BRI 17507 $1.754,394 31.991.228 $4724446 $1,015.586 1,811 669 $3.481.486
& Aduzied Sucharge Factar 1580% 1580% 1580% 1580% 1580% 1580% 1580% 1580% 15 0%
€7 A% Surchirge Reverses $137,741 $926,707 $273867 $277.124 $314,534 $746273 $160.422 520617 356,506
65 Inzreasa for Manth 350862 325370 $10228 $10.455 510855 548725 55,387 6,403
=]
70 May
71 Tolal Revenves $1,098,958 6,411,563 32055020 52,106,915 $2,489.48 $5510345 31,205219 52,188,108 $4,115,937
T2 Aclusl Surcharge Revendes $125,646 sass 514 3274243 3261,165 $332,209 5702563 $160,838 $292.00! 5569271
73 Reverues subject to Surchargs 503,233 5,558 949 $1.780.787 §1,825.750 $2,157,208 84807762 31.044.303 51,896,107 3,595,656
74 Reouction n FAC reverves 34,045 325439 55,005 $9,345 810,168 $22808 34,748 32778 $18377
75 Base Ruemcrmase - Demand $6,015 329331 311845 £11,821 $11,982 311,134 $6.139 310648 21,546
76 Base R incresse - Energy $17,698 $35.484 36727 £30,277 $40,102 537417 518,547 $32086 67,545
T Arusied Revanues 3831 268 35,701.209 31837164 1,684,193 52,219,463 $4579,142 $1,073918 $1.948599 $3672.13¢
7B Adusted Surcharge Faclor 15 47% 1547% 1547% 1547% 15.47% 1547% 1547% 4T 15 47%
78 Ag Surcharge Revenuss $144,007 $531.746 3284136 $261,408 $343,262 §754508 $166,052 $201,570 3567,892
80 Increase lor Month 38,381 326134 $9593 $10,264 $11.08 552,045 £5.266 58,369
e
82 June
8 Yool Revenves $1.197203 87.540.857 3242444 52259714 52,843,050 $5.7510% 31412925 2548923 £4£37.164
84 Aclual Surchargs Revesues $193,358 31,246,472 5401 548 $381,046 $480,190 247 3234,112 $422,505 $768,340
85  Revenues subject to Surcharge 999,635 35,291,385 3202 856 $1.918,569 52,453,650 84822783 $1,178,813 $2127,418 s38ea 616
B6  Reduclion in FAC revenves $6017 $26477 38007 $7,5%0 $10,121 320548 $4711 58536 $15,800
87  Base Rate incresse - Damand $5,521 529385 $11.535 9,508 $12751 311,260 35,131 $11,183 319,750
B8 Base Rete incresse - Energy 315,485 578,406 $31.866 331,562 £34,990 $31,435 $15,167 528,891 356,993
80 Adjusied Revenves $1,023 962 5,425,556 32073,436 $1.567,303 $2511.722 34,896,047 $1,205,822 32,175,828 53,961,359
0 Adusted Surcharge Faclor 1957% 19.93% 1993% 1993% 15 93% 1933% 1383% 1953% 19 56%
$1 Ad| Surcharge Revenuzs 3204015 31,280,376 3413153 §332,141 $500,456 $673 584 3240272 £4331 588 $789,300
§2  Increase for Mosth $5847 $30,304 §11505 311,005 $11,296 $45347 36,160 311,050
£
&4 July
85 Toual Rewenves $1372,164 $8,220.115 52736016 £2,670,196 $2262 594 36,052.226 1,965,033 $2,85,307 35329.545
6 Actus Surcharge Revenues $210.900 31255625 5420217 $409,807 8502 221 $805313 240,196 $438.216 $617,052
§7  Revenues sudject to Surcherge $1.163,264 36,974,091 52317801 §2250,369 52760473 $5,156413 $1,324,857 $2,417.091 54511504
S8 Reduclon in FAC revenues $2817 $17,458 36,571 S5 A% 35,851 $1261 32713 55908 $10.565
95 Base Rate norease - Demand 55,754 529413 $11.660 11,228 512699 310555 35,682 $11.186 $21,525
100  Base Rate inorease - Energy 316,22 854,440 334276 435,834 £37,851 333215 $17.558 $31.723 362,089
101 Adjusied Revenues 1,188,657 7,105,402 $2.369.310 52,310,960 £2817,904 35213144 $1.351,370 £2,465508 £4,506,154
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SokenluckyAmend3-201 7 41 2MV/ Var Adj xisx

1

2 Estimated Shifl in Surcharge lo Other Members

3 Surcharge Factor Adjustment; 0 0S50%

4

5 "ANer Rate Case” Scemutio

6

7 — B Sandy 1 I Cladke 1 Mptey 1 Earrvers T T T O 7 S T

s Merth Revenies ingsz Renies _irgact Riveries impac Rvances impact Grvances == Sewnes o Revenies et e = Feanies
102 Adusied Surcharge Facta! 18 20% 1620% 15 20% 18 20% 10 20% 1820% 15 20% 1620% 1820%
103 Ad) Surchamge Revenves $216.288 $1.202200 $431,9120 $420,500 512746 5948 £a 8245 895 $446597 $838,141
104 Increasa for Month 35388 $37274 $10.902 $10.683 10828 L8271 35,699 510431
105
106 August
107 Tote Revenves 51,252,613 7666 846 5250071 $2,510.206 $3,062.923 55,863,054 31,464,285 $2563.263 34939546
106 Acludl Surcharge Revenues $108,823 31185726 s3T5 869 3378396 3463319 3861608 $22073 $301,469 $744.604
100  Revenues subject to Surcharpe $1,083 700 $6.511,120 $2123202 $2,131.81¢ 32,600,604 $5,021 446 $1,243 884 522617 $4,194.342
110 Reduction n FAC revences $1,254 7992 $2473 $2.541 $3.153 85221 §1.462 $2694 55010
111 Base Rale increxse - Demand 35645 329386 $11 568 $11,166 $12577 $11332 56,134 $11,069 320861
112 Base Rate incresse - Energy $15,42 ST7IT 531 445 £32301 535373 31,265 $16,031 526,565 572
113 Adusted Revenues $1085431 S5626215 32168688 217762 8255 557 §5070 364 $1.267 191 32304140 34278535
114 Agjusted Surcharge Faclor 17 62% 1782% 172 1782% 1782% 17e2% 1T E2% 1782% 1762%
115 Ad| Surcharge Revanues 5193505 $1,180526 $388 374 £388,001 $472421 $603,336 8228781 $410,508 $762.264
116 Increase Sor Monty 34,682 524800 59505 3,605 $9.102 541,728 $5.050 59037
"
118 Seplember
119 Total Revenues $965,476 36070014 $1,887.863 $1,935990 32,370,701 $4 706 80 $1,13878 52,058,900 33,833,677
120 Actud Surcharge Revenues $131.008 Q2292 8258 867 3265 448 325,397 3618465 3156138 5233673 3525845
121 Reverwes subject ts Surcharge 824 468 8 AT AR S1629.116 $1.670542 32044 404 $4 085 405 $582625 $1,785227 33,308,032
122 Ragucton i FAC reverves 31,768 511524 $3.423 $3604 34,434 52772 $2.112 538% 37.155
123 Base Rate increase - Demand 35,362 529128 $11.030 591,000 12570 $11426 5,626 $10829 20,353
124 Base Raw increzse - Energy $16.469 322686 $3:0.120 534,843 §37.487 533575 $17.282 530,590 $52273
125 Adjusted Revenues $848 107 35,361,457 31676689 $1,719969 $2,088.955 $4,139561 $1,007 845 51,800,482 S3397533
126 Adjusted Surcharge Factor 15 95% 1596% 1596% 1696% 1598% 1596% 1596% 1596% 1596%
127 Ag) Siscrange Rrwnues $135,324 sesL 474 $267532 3274441 3334906 $660512 $160812 $292072 3542158
128 Increase for Mosth 34318 s23.182 S8665 58,593 56572 42,027 54674 8309
129
130 Oclober
135 Total Revenves $1.098 551 36372910 $2102,167 226117 2518762 $8.381 60 51266345 $2z83711 $4,438 0@7
132 Aclual Surcharge Revenues 3183853 3850542 $313.606 $337.266 S77 021 $771 480 $160,831 340622 3651 857
133 Reveaues sudject to Surcharge 5934 8598 85,422 258 $1,786.491 $1823349 $2,141 B4t 34620180 31,077,454 $1,843,086 $3,776.130
134 Ruduction i FAC revenves $3,567 521578 $8.730 57,361 53,706 $18052 $4.205 57465 $14357
135  Base Rete incresse - Demand 5,213 828,506 $12.131 13006 $12,017 512183 36025 £11811 524673
136 Base Rate ncrease - Energy $19012 868,780 337,120 $40,801 540 632 $39.180 $19.752 $71.500
137 Adjusted Revenves 5 3556150 $1,845472 $1,884317 $2157 996 $4.689 555 31007456 1,596,354 $3,856,670
138 Adjusled Surcharge Faclor 17 80% 17.50% 17 60% 17 50% 17 60% 1760% 17 60% 17 60% 17 60%
139 Ad) Surcharge Revenues $163,53%6 3978507 524729 33402658 8305759 $625174 $194.858 3351285 $653 808
140 ncrease for Month 5,683 528,056 31103 511,998 $563 $5373¢ 5,087 310863
141
142 November 2017
143 TYolal Revenues $1.365 525 87,390.710 32602704 $2.648.502 $2,013,338 55508 664 §1,407.293 $2,764,653 $5,308,357
144 Actual Surcharge Revenues S22 574 51,257 847 $442 962 $450,326 $430,410 $951 448 $283121 $470,52¢ 3603 448
145 Revenues subect to Surcharge $1.133.951 36,132 863 52159742 $2198574 52,332,959 34847218 $1.234.142 §2204,128 54,404,209
145 Redustena FAC rwvanees 55000 827,957 53478 $9.728 $10632 $22360 5,604 $10,197 513,356
147  Base Rale increase - Demand 6,290 829346 $12205 $12485 $11,558 311801 35,749 $14,680 524,418
148 Base Rate incresse - Energy $20,197 90 4 $30.902 3293 $33,455 338583 $20.293 £36,326 $713.573
140 Adpsied Revenues $1.165471 36,200 657 $2,220,227 $2.260731 $2392,644 $4,921 060 $1,285,778 $2,962,539 $4.522758
150 Adjusled Surcharge Fastor 2058% 2058% 20 58% 20 58% 20 55% 2058% 2068% 20 58% 2053%
151 Adj Surcharge Revenues 5233607 $1,292308 $456,854 465,169 5402516 $1.012557 $260.406 $484058 $830,500
182 Increasa for Month 57,233 34,461 $12892 514240 $12106 51,109 s7.38 $135%
183
154
155 Totsl impact lo Momber $65 395 $324072 1292 $124,405 s118E17 $549,077 364867 S118334
156
157 Average Montly Impact 5,450 $27.006 10244 $10,367 30,968 $45,756 55361 39345
158
159 Belore Adustment -
160 Revenues subject o Surcharge 315064 875 $76,008,30¢ $25,557 542 $2583004 329,021,458 $50,059026 314,645,754 g7z $51.306 19
161
162 Change in Surcharge -
163 Actual Surcharge Revenues 52194049 $12,605240 54,308,083 $4.309 154 $4914918 $9,700529 52,467,183 $4,621.980 $3,635,160
164 Percenlage Incresse 208% 2531% 2853% 2867% 2434% 5655% 2622% 2592%
165
166

167 Cakulsbion of Suscharpe Effect:
158 (Based on Surcharge faclor appiled to November 2017 Lile)

183 12 Month lolal reduction in Base Rates and FAC for South Kentucky (818,500 80%)
170 Diide by 12 - impact to average Membes revenues ($1.541734)
171 Lire 15 from Oclober Surcharge fling 355,844,697
172 Adjusted average Member revenues 555,302,963
173 Tetal FAC revenue reduction 1o Members - 12 manth $1.633.910
174 Tetalincrease in Damand revenuse ko Memters - 12 month $2,668,275
175 Tetalinoreass in Erergy rovenues to Membars - 12 montn §7.995,709
178 Yol revenue inceases. $12297,884
177 Owide by 12 - impact to average Mermber revenues $1,024825
178 Final Adjested average Member reverucs 355,327,766
173 Live 14 lram Ociober Surcharge fling $11.688,357
180 Adusted Surcharge Factor 2070%
181 Originally biled Surcharge Factor 051%
182 Incremental Change in Surcharpe Factor 0.19%
183 South Kentucky revised Base Rates and FAC revenues - 12 month £86,203,153
184 Aad Soulh Kankucky Reduction in FAC ravesues - 12 month $134.115
185 Add South Kenkucky Sase Rate increasa - Demand 3308.026
185  Add South Kentucky Base Rate inorease - Energy 377,060
187 Adusted Rerenues sutyect 1o Suecharge - 12 manth $57 452,374
188 Addilianel South Kentucky Surcharge based on incremental 3109,236
189 Inlial South Kenlucky Surcharge savings $3,108,326
190 Nel Savings 1o b2 spread (o other Memibers. 53,000,090
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SK Requests 1,3 &5

SoKenhckyAmend3-2017 41 2MW Va
Estimated Shit in Surcharge ta Otrer A
Surcharge Faclor Adjusiment
“Ater Rate Case™ Scenirio
Check
- T T Nole, 1 Swen k? Taal South Kentucky
Merth inpec Rewrues Jrroect Revrums e _Rovous Sropact, Reverues drpoct Jmoact Reverwes noact. impact
Decamber 2016
Total Revenues. $1.508742 35,435.958 £12281730 $7,964518 $3.333 411 £3 805 €66
Aciua Surcharge Revenues 3316962 $904.679 32038852 51205639 $554410 5614763
Revéoues subiect 1o Satchate $1,568,780 $4,535.250 310212075 5 864,579 $2.77¢,001 $3,181,663
Becucten in FAC levences $5159 514773 $39.000 321669 $6,352 $9.056
Baze Rate increase - Demand 5640 518,140 $24507 $26,209 36,671 $12513
Base Rate increase - Energy $18.160 543, £70944 369,627 $22556 331514
Adjusled Revenuves $1618739 34511903 31034659 $5762.774 $2 820620 83,245,068
Adjusted Surcharge Facter 2002% 2 2002% 2002% 2002% 2002%
Ad) Surcharge Revenues. $324.007 $823,118 $2.0709€! $1.357 640 $584,575 $549,532
ncrease for Monin s24021 57,045 $18,440 $31.308 $25,001 310,168 34,740 §508.348 3320200
Jaruary
Total Revenues. $1,783565 $5.348,556 $12.062283 $7.720.758 £3,272 559 $.729074
Actual Surcharge Revenues $258111 §774,009 $1,756,076 31,118,756 3473588 $520 562
Revenues subjmct to Surcharge 51825474 54874527 $10 306,205 36512042 £2,798571 33208511
Reduction in FAC revenues 3748 $2.068 41,096 sau $452
Bote Rale increase - Demand 36074 $18,458 g2217% 325497 59,261 312788
Base Rale increase - Energy 318, $46,003 $76.701 $75.447 $25641 333,788
Adusied Revenues. $1.551,151 $4.640,6355 $10.407 242 £6,714082 $2833.455 33255549
Adpusled Sucharge Facior 16 16 99% 16 1685% 1695% 16 95%
Ad) Surcharge Revenues 5263479 $763,253 $1,767.774 $1,140.45¢ 3481291 $552 988
ncresse for Month sie 7 45308 31424 311 596 321 666 $7.702 332425 3228 658 8275147
Fabruary
Telal Revanues $1,435351 $3,966,510 £5,640.42¢ 35.695093 $2578 897 32.757.236
Surcharge Revenues $144 885 $400,052 3860083 3594225 3258631 $270.005
w0 $1,2906€6 3,556 458 $3,680339 $5,300 858 $2316065 82,517,281
Redaction o FAC revenues. 31021 2561 $8676 $4.343 31973 $1,823
Baze Rate increase - Demand 36855 $16746 823771 528,200 38518 sNIrT
Base Rate ncreese - Energy 042 343 4% $73706 71,488 $24065 $32.228
Adusied Revenues $1.317.768 $3,658 606 $6,7665 492 §5,401,834 2350741 $2,552709
Adusied Surcharge Factor 1" 1M28% 1120% 11.28% 11.26% 1128%
Ad. Surcharge Revenues $14089 412544 3988510 $609,116 8265070 $268.671
Increase for Monih £13,253 32,906 a2 a2 $1488 $8,439 $16.966 3146682 $165018
March
Total Revanues. $1,428557 $3,935891 $5730.261 $5,.837,409 32554825 $2.767 676
Actual Surcharge Revenues 3156015 $425842 $1071677 $E27 509 5278921 $290,591
Reverues subjedt to Surcharge $1,2712542 83,506,049 $6,658,564 $5,195,900 $2.275634 52,477,205
Reduction in FAC revenues 202 $6882 321007 $10,186 34647 sazns
Base Rate increasa - Demand $6863 $16.508 32314 24778 58207 £12,238
Base Rate increase - Energy $22809 $50.010 $87125 84118 526184 £37,348
Arjusied Revenues $1,304.426 3357953 $8,789.960 $5318,977 236672 $2,531,188
Acjusiea Surcharge Factor 120% 1233% 123%% 1235% 1239% 12
Ad] Surcharge Revenues 3160784 $441.214 §1,0834% 555,617 5285553 $311,584
Increase for Morth $sgm $4.760 s11.372 $11.761 $18,108 36 562 $21,403 3150399 $1B3, 7T
Tolal Revenves $1,125812 $3,300,374 §9.357010 35,161 932 82,261,019 $2.324 979
Actu Surcharge Rovanues 3152979 $448 556 §1.283149 $701 €05 $307,357 $299. 785
Reverues subject to Surcharge 3672553 52,651,788 $8.074 661 $4.060 232 1,953,962 202504
Reduction in FAC reuerues $2329 §7,315 324167 $11,227 $4,976 $4297
Base Rate increase - Demand £7.165 $15318 320582 526,194 $9.016 $11.786
Base Rale increase - Energy $24305 36, $100677 $101 653 $31.058 342118
$1,006,422 8§2530.714 $8.229.097 $4.500 447 $1.999.113 32,083 419
Adusled Surcharge Factor 1580% 13 60% 1580% 15 80% 1580% 1580%
Surcharge Revenues $150,374 462,856 §1298 088 5728529 ST 5320097
Increasa for Monih $18.261 $8.505 $143%0 318719 324920 s8.423 329,352 f2az2s0 5241197
Total Revenues $1.174505 £3685,724 $10,134.58¢ $5,990.706 $2452872 32,662,456
Actusl Surcherge Revenues. $156,735C 481 858 1,363,482 798 454 $327 334 3321 873
Revenuss subject lo Surchsrge $1.017855 £2.193,068 8,771,507 35,191,254 3212553 32,241,823
Reduction in FAC revences $4517 315380 £80,031 §24.154 $10299 9017
Base Rate ncrease - Comand 36709 $16,.685 £30.247 $31,350 £5.162 S11.622
Base Rute ncresse - Enegy $21,180 $52. %80 $92,868 $96,826 328738 $35,750
Adusied Revenves $1,050 361 EbiERbo] 35,944,253 $5,343 566 82173737 2,301,022
Adusiad Surcharge Faclor 1547% 154T% 1547% 1547% 1547% 1547%
Ad Surcharge Revences $162440 $507,140 $1.383316 8605, 441 $336,190 $335,876
Increase for Marih $12661 $5699 $15.203 $19.836 $26 987 35456 £34003 3281710 5243954
June
Total Revenues $1,534951 s431z227 $11,297.367 $7,10246 32,796 140 s2882Ne
Aclual Surchargs Revenues $221.188 5714506 51,881,028 51,176,627 5453 302 5467 531
Revenues subject ta Surcharpe $1,113.758 $3507 $9.416,336 $5524619 $23020%0 $2 484653
Reducion in FAC revenves $4.484 $15.039 345,465 $2¢248 308557 38,970
Base nereats . Desand $6226 317870 329835 531658 U7 $12.359
B350 Rate ncreasa - Energy 817,887 346,536 83579 335,591 325163 353,652
Acjusied Reventes 31042327 33,677,266 $9578 17 $6,065,123 $2,377.009 $2.539,694
Arjusied Surcharge Factor 1993% 1993% 19 19 55% 1893% 19 85%
Ad| Surcharge Revenues $227.620 $732.732 §1.908177 $1.205.736 $473643 $506.009
increase for 520892 57 $16228 27148 332,109 $10341 $38,268 8206815 $307 887
Bl
Tolal Revernes $1,885185 34736056 EAAR.-Che) $7.835,49 $2,535B836 £360913
Actual Surcharge Revenues $238 gas $726 866 31626018 1202856 $450577 $456,170
Revenues subject o Surcharge $1.316514 54,009,150 $10,027 705 SE5X2 80 $2.485256 2865 743
Reduclion n FAC revenues. £3168 $10,130 s2a782 316,547 $6385 6,365
Base Rale ncreass - 56,764 517,488 $2853% 330425 $8.656 312,247
Base Rale ncreass - Enegy $19.487 $50.489 88778 591 €57 $26.482 $37,146
Adusted Ravenues $1,345,633 $4,087,207 $10,1742123 6771 209 52526624 280 4
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1 SoKenluckyAmend3-2017 41 24W Va
2 Esimased Shiftin Surcharge 1o Other A
3 Surchwrge Facior Adustment:
4
5 “After Rate Case” Sconurio
] Check
7 Total South Kentucky
o Merdh pact Revenves toonct Rumease Moact impatt
102 Adusted Succhange Faci 1820% 1820% 1820% 18 20% 180% 18 20%
103 Ag Surcharge Revenues $244,906 743725 $1,451 408 31,232107 $458,761 3531 585
104 Increase for Month $20,180 3822 $16,880 $23261 $20.251 $9.204 3¢ 428 285,274 £23062
106
106 Augusl
107 Total Revenues $1,414306 $4,355 088 511,570,061 §7,253,630 S2p808402 $3,030.343
106 Actust Sureharge Reveours 213387 $662.529 s 7szan7 $1,093,836 $431.253 $439 568
109 Revenues subject to Surcharge $1,201,108 $3,722559 39317644 $5,960,194 52,429,589 52,590,745
190 Reduction in FAC revenves 81,404 2519 314164 $7,445 $3.082 s2828
111 Base Rate rcrome - Demand 36617 $17.084 530,147 30571 $6852 811918
112 Base Rak incresse - Energy $1767% 345870 362431 $84,192 524,488 $33.860
112 Adjusied Revenues $1,227 009 $3,800.132 $9,944365 55,282,405 $2,455 961 $2/639,335
114 Adjusied Surcharge Faclor 1782% 17 82% 1782% 17 B2% 178z% 17 82%
115 Agj Surcharge Revenus 3216604 $677.002 EiReal- -] $1,119.273 $435,330 3470224
196 incregse for Menth $17.680 $5.407 $14503 $19.278 25837 36,086 $30.626 234882 $281,338
u7
118 September
115 Total Revenues $1.077770 3,526,149 39443221 $57€9.297 s2.3270% $2,433,208
120 Actudl Surcharge Revenues sarrr 848,754 51303029 $791,047 $320130 3315545
121 Rewnoes womctio Suthage 3929000 53044 255 38145192 $4978,250 52,016,007 £2117,352
122 Reoucton n FAC evenues 81865 36783 $21.964 310,773 346567 $3,909
123 Base Rate increase - Demand $5158 $16.123 $31.921 332,355 36,646 $11,505
124 Base Rate increase - Energy $19297 550,045 $80.4%3 30,555 £2€ 952 $36,13%
125 Adjusind Revenues 3957 443 $3119.346 38.286510 $5.112,339 $2.068 072 $2,169 362
126 Adjusted Surcharge Factor 1586% 1595% 1596% 1556% 1598% 15 56%
127 Ad| Surcharge Revenuss $182770 8497723 $1.322518 $815725 $328,585 $346,148
128 Increase for Monin 316513 $4,993 $13968 319486 324678 88258 $30,202 $226.925 3225582
123
130 Oclober
131 Total Reverwes $12483748 53088412 $9,846 852 5673819 $2441 228 32573055
132 Actu Surcharpe Revenues 5185509 3547305 $1.476 552 $846,220 5363534 $366,891
133 Revenues subject o Surcharge §1.088238 $3,922,107 $8,370,500 $4027 203 $2,077,204 32204164
134 Recuction In FAC revenues $409 12,857 541,054 319651 58,657 §7.704
135 Bise Rale increase - Demang 36845 $15,690 $24.083 325355 $8,40) $12766
135 Bate Rato ncreaws - Energy 322585 $53,002 392648 393,041 $28.935 $39623
137 Adusied Revenues 51,081,774 53,203,654 8,520,263 $4.965 380 $2123359 $2.284.297
13 Adpusied Surcharge Factor 1760% 17 60% 17 60% 17 60% 17 60% 1760%
133 Ag Surcharge Revenues §192,109 $583,752 £1,£00,637 $373.706 $37362¢ $308 426
143 Incresse for Month 521541 $6,600 16,447 824085 24 $9892 $29.5% $272563 8275267
1
142 November 2017
143 Total Revenues §1.489416 54,168,560 $10,053,058 38323020 §2,5972713 33028555
144 Actuol Suitharge Revenses $253465 $700.628 $1,720.345 $1.076.136 3458 983 3492795
145 Revenues subject lo Sucharge 51235928 $3459,812 $8352714 S8 248 882 $2.238295 $2,635,758
145 Reduction in FAC revenues 35559 $15,872 $45575 $24.002 §10627 $5.999
147 Base Rate increase - Demend 36552 $16,784 $23681 825814 $8.206 §12.580
142 3340 Rate ncroaw - Erergy 322828 351 628 $57.482 $67.079 $28.502 $38,5%0
145 Adusied Reverues $1.270967 $3544,196 38489432 35,983,777 s2.206121 52597 036
180 Adusied Surzharge Factor 2058% 20 58% 2053% 20 58% 2058% 2058%
181 Agy Surcnarge Reverues $261514 §729.254 $1.745786 $1,107.786 4703492 $534,358
152 Increase for Manth s27.052 35,025 $19.626 $25.441 831 828 $11.405 341571 3319852 539624
153
156
155 Tolal Impact bo Member 234,30 370456 3162826 $293 568 3305,560 3104,15¢ 877 808 3003 928 $3,109325
195 (8109.235)
15T Aowrage Monihly kmpact $19528 $54871 31528 519564 $25.466 £8,678 S3 459 $3,000080
163
153 Befere Adjustment -
180 Revenues subject to Sucharge $14,523.387 $43,222 864 $100,792 867 567,199,144 327.529.355 530,460,542
161
162 Chenge in Surcharge -
1683 Aclual Surcharge Revenues §2,445351 37206612 $16.455817 $11,367 522 34580420 54,897 011 $103.115.803
164 Porcentage Increase 2714% 2851% 2506% 1296% 2688% 221% 7.706% 2912%
165
168

167 Calcutalion of Surcharge Effect:

168 {Based on Surcharge faclor apphed to |
168 12Menth fetal reduction in Base Rale:
170 Dwide by 12 impact lo average Meml
171 Line 15 from October Surcharge fiing
172 Acjusied sverage Mamber revenues
173 Total FAC revenue ceduction to Memb
174 Tolal herease in Cemand revenues 1o
175 Tol ncrease n Energy revenues o d
176 Totd raverue increases

177 Oiwide by 12 - impacl to average Mem!
178 Firsl Adjusled average Member reven
178 Line 14 from Oclcber Surcharge fiing
180  Avjusied Surcharge Facter

181 Onginsily biled Surchasge Facior
182 Incremental Ghange in Surcharge Fac
183 South Kenfucky ravesed Base Rétes &

186 Add South Kentucky Base Rale incre:
187 Adpusied Revenues subject o Surcha
188 Additional South Kentucky Surcharge
180 inital South Kertucky Surcharge sanir
150 Net Sawngs i be sproad lo oiher Mee
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SoKentuckyAmend3-2017 &1 2MW Var Ad) isx
Summary of Detaded Calculations

1
2
3
4
5 "Before Rate Case™ Scenarlo - Annual impacts
&
7
]

[ Potentai Pressire on Viargins ] changein Change in
Demand Enargy Total FAC Enwcon Sureh Bate Revecues FAC Surcharge

Member
!g Blg Sandy $480,405 $230,718 3,123 332,513 §52,432 2203% -3071% 2390%
:; Blue Grass 394,925 $1,105,040 $1,499,965 $195,073 3295444 1818% -305%% 2307%
;: Clork $150,862 $459837 $615,619 862,957 895,685 2244% -3 066% 2221%
:2 Cumberiand Valkey 8157181 $471,590 $628,751 364,512 $96,190 2.268% -3.079% 2232%
:; Farmers $158,633 £480,976 5$638,609 370810 398,075 2032% 2878% 1985%
;g Fleming-Mason $154,687 $455,311 $619,996 $155,439 $613,195 0951% -3083% E315%
g; Grayson 580,074 $236,441 $316,515 337,180 835,013 1996% -3076% 2230%
;2 Inter-County $156,981 $424 876 $561,657 368,300 $102,786 1.9862% -3.0684% 2224%
g: Jackson 5303217 $859,483 $1.162,700 $125,266 $192,398 2096% -3073% 2228%
g; Lisking Vailey 68,895 5286725 £355,620 $36,497 $54,490 2264% -A07T% 2228%
gg Noin $229,171 $643,977 $873,148 $113,368 $163,123 1861% -3074% 2236%
:; Owen £358,198 £1,118,584 $1,476,792 $343,863 $300,742 1201% -A07T% 1620%
gi Salt River £373,760 $1.124116 §1,497,878 $175,588 $252,972 2054% -3075% 2225%
2 Shelby §$117,124 £351312 $468,437 $74918 $105,842 1.546% -3076% 2255%
g: Taylor County $163,078 $473,994 $637,072 368,726 $360,265 1948% ~3057T% 73%%
3: Tolals $2,976,291 39,712,791 $11,689,082 §1,633,310 32,836,752 1.750% -3085% 275%%
:; South Kentucky:
43 Inital Bil Reduction $2.676.288 $17.288,043 $20.264,331 (31.763,526) $3,109.326
44 Share of FAC and
45 Surherge —_—® S5 $wuans  saoien
% NetEiec —Sieam  SUAEs  Saee| sl __Reies
47
48
49 “Anter Rate Case™ Scenario - Annual Impacts
:‘: Increase in Base Rates to Members Change in Change in Peroentage Change from Actual )
52 Member Demand Epergy Total FAC Envren Surch Base Revenuves FAC Surcharge
.3: Blg Sandy £72.023 s211.707 $283730 832,513 $65,396 2009% -3071% 2981%
g: Blue Grass $353,941 $1,013,981 $1,367.922 £198,073 $324,072 1656% -3059% 2531%
Z Clark $143352 421,750 $565,102 862,957 $12z2.922 2047% -3 066% 2853%
2 Cumberiand Valey $140,808 $432.781 $573507 §64.512 3124409 2069% -3079% 2867%
:; Farmers $142264 $441 244 $583,708 870,810 $118617 1854% -2876% 2434%
:: Fleming-Mason $138,849 426,953 3565602 $158,439 $540,077 0866% -3093% 5655%
g Grayson $1779 $216 986 288,745 837,180 364,667 1521% -3076% 2822%
z Inter-County $140,588 3359,766 $530354 $08,300 3118334 1.789% -3064% 2562%
z Jacksan §271556 3788 549 51,060,105 $128268 $234,233 1911% -3073% 2714%
;’:' Licking Valley 379,673 $244,760 §324.433 $36.497 §70.455 2065% -3077% 2861%
;3 Nain $205,395 $530,994 $796,389 3113368 $182828 1698% -3074% 2508%
'7’: Owen $321,643 $1,026,741 51,346,384 §343,963 §238 568 1124% =3077% 1298%
;78 Salt Rver $335,432 $1,031,930 31,367 362 175,588 $305,560 1875% -3075% 2688%
g Sheby $105,045 $322,386 3427431 $74.918 $104.136 1412% -3078% 2221%
g Tandar County $148,129 $435,001 §561.130 S68,726 §377 505 1777% ~3057% 7708%
: Totals $2,668,275 $7,995,708 $10,663,954 51,633,910 53,003 928 1.596% ~3065% 2913%
: South Kentucky:
E7  Intial 8§l Rediction $2,976,288 $17,288,043 520,264,331 {$1,763,528) $3,100,526
B8  Share of Base Rates,
89 FAC wdSuchwgs ___ SI080%5 SN0 $1005006  Sisens 106236
80 NetEffect 32,668,262 $16,570,963 319230225 1$1629.411) $5,000,090
g;

SorentuckyAmend3.2017 41 2MW Var Adj - Summary

e
$13,084,875 1§1058,728)  $14,123601
$76,038,338 136474712)  $82,513048
$25,557 549 152,083,477) 327,611,026
325,630,914 {$2,095,353) $27,728,287
329,021.488 1$2455,141) 531476828
360,059,025 185122,282)  $65,181,308
314,645,794 (51200,636)  $15,854,430
827,621,220 152220,807)  $29,650,117
$51,306.718 184173,510)  §85,460,229
$14,523,387 1§1186232)  $15,709.619
43,222,664 153687,923)  $46,910,787
$108,792,067 ($11.178,662) $119,971,529
367,199,144 (85711,082)  §72,010,226
827,629,355 152433,118)  $30,262.473
330,450,542 i82,247,836)  $32,706,380
3614774060  ($53315,569)  $666,069,669

Actual Revecues

$12,084.875
§75,038.335
8§25 557,543
825630014
$26,021.488
$60,059.026
$14 845794
$27 421220
$51,306,719
$14,523 387
$43.222 864
$108.792 867
$67,199,144
$27.629.355
$30.480,542
$614,774,080

151,058,728)
(S6.474,712)
(52,053 477)
($2,095,353)
(82,455 141)
(85,122,282}
($1,208.628)
($2,228,887)
(84,173,510}
$1,188.232)
(83607,923)
(811,178,652
($5,711,082)
($2433.118)
($2,247,538)

(853,315,539)

$1¢123601
$82513,048
$27811,026
$27,726,267
$31,47¢6 620
$65,181,308
$15,854,430
828,650,117
$55,480,229
$15708.619
$46,910,787
$118,971 528
£72010.228
$30,262 473
$32,708,380
S668,089 655
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1 SoKentuckyAmend3-2017 20 BMW Var Adj xIsx

2 Esli d Effect of A dment 3 Election using 2017 Actual Billings

3 Note: This calculation shows the value of the load reduction based on rates lly charged to South K during the analysis period.

: Actual Biling information - D« 2016 to 2017

; Billed Reveriues from Mils per kWh Days in Calculated Over-

9 Month Total kW Total kWh Base Rates FAC Surchage Totai Biling Base Rates FAC Base Rate & FAC Surcharge Total Biling Month 2ll Load Factor
:? December 2016 318,654 136,642,060 $6,625,709 (8534,275) $1,614,239 $9,705,673 $63.13 (83.91) $59.22 $11.81 $71.03 31 57 84%
g January 369,429 128,653,435 $6,543,212 ($414,935) $1,375,301 $9,503,578 $66.40 (83.23) $63.17 $1069 $73.86 3 46 81%
:g February 299,188 102,221,559 $6,839,011 ($408,227) $721,225 $7,155,009 $66 90 (83.96) $62.94 $7.06 $70.00 28 50.84%
:3 March 307,956 108,841,661 $7,214,288 ($802,352) $786,104 $7,198,040 $66 28 (87.37) $58 81 8722 $66.13 31 47.50%
:g April 182,567 85,645,592 $5,345,732 ($415,147) $775,585 $5,706,170 $6242 (54.85) $57.57 $9.06 $66.63 30 65.16%
g? May 193,943 91,076,403 $5,758,714 ($484,072) $812,453 $6,088,095 §63.24 (85.32) $57.92 $8.92 $66.84 31 63.12%
:g June 223,253 99,679,261 $6,389,751 ($503,827) $1,166,985 $7,055,109 $63.91 (85.04) $58.87 $11.69 $70.56 30 62 20%
;; July 248,069 118,121,139 $7,445,705 ($769,674) $1.210,354 $7,686,395 $63.03 (86.52) $56.51 $1025 $66.76 31 84.00%
gs August 229,842 108,641,725 $6,857,145 (8574,720) $1,115,132 §7,397,557 $63.12 (85.29) $§57.83 $10.26 $68.09 31 63.53%
gg September 196,183 80,491,676 $5,528,857 {$633,995) $777,795 $5,672,857 $61.10 (87.01) $54 09 3860 $62 69 30 64.06%
:;? October 242,393 92,870,513 85,824,776 (5248,721) $877,832 $6,555,887 86272 (82.66) $60.06 $1053 $7059 31 51.50%
;.3, November 275,950 105,154,553 $6,587,296 {$342,493) $1,280,809 $7,525612 $6264 (83.26) §5938 $12.18 $7156 30 52.93%
332 Totals to Date 3,087,427 1.268,339,577 $80,961,136 (86.127.238) $12,615,824 887,449,782 $63.83 (84.83) $59.00 $9.95 $68 .95 3042 56.27%
g?
38
39 Recalculated 2016-2017 Billling - ing 58 MW from A 3
:‘1) Billed Revenues from Mills per kWh Days in Calculated Over-
42 Month Total kW Total kWh Base Rales FAC Surcharge Total Billing Base Rates FAC Base Rate & FAC Surcharge Total Billing Month ali Load Factor
ﬁ December 2016 298,054 121,315,660 $7,763,122 ($474,196) $1,454,139 $8,743,085 $63.99 (83.91) $60.08 $11.99 $§7207 31 54.71%
:g January 348,829 113,327,035 $7,680,625 (8365,431) $1,237,727 $8,552,921 $67.77 (8322 $64.55 $10.92 $7547 31 4367%
:Z February 278,588 88,378,359 $8,047,899 (8350,131) $638,718 $6,336,486 $68.43 ($3.96) $64 47 $723 $71.70 28 47 21%
23 March 287,356 93,515,261 $6,351,701 (8689,090) $684,237 $6,356,848 $67.92 (87.37) $60.55 $7.42 38797 31 43.74%
g; Apiil 161,967 70,813,592 $4,506,970 ($343,063) $654,987 $4,818,894 $63 65 (54.84) $58.81 $9.25 $68.08 30 60.72%
gi May 173,343 75,750,003 $4,885,988 ($402,536) $690,456 $5,173,808 $64.50 (85.31) $59.19 $9.11 $68.30 31 58.74%
:: June 202,653 85,147,261 $5,540,210 (8428,725) $1,015,142 $6,126,827 $65.07 {85.04) $60.03 $11.092 $7195 30 58.36%
:; July 227,469 102,794,739 $6,571,979 ($669,593) $1,070,102 $6,972,488 $63.93 ($6.51) $57.42 $1041 $67.83 N 60.74%
gg August 208,242 93,315,325 $5,983,419 ($493,490) $974,464 $6,464,333 $64.12 (85.29) $58.83 $1044 $69.27 31 59.84%
2; September 175,583 75,659,676 $4,71486186 ($528,578) $665,004 $4,850,042 $62.31 {$7.00) $55.31 $879 $84 10 30 59.85%
:3 October 221,793 77,544,113 $4,998,666 ($205,800) $840,188 $5,633,054 364 46 (82.65) $61.81 $10.83 $7264 31 46.99%
:g November 255,350 90,322,553 $5,783,834 ($293,844) $1,125,997 $6,615,987 $64 .04 (83.25) $60.79 $1247 $§73.26 30 49.13%
g; Totals to Date 2,840,227 1.087,883,577 $70,829,028 (85,245,477) $11,061,161 $76,644,713 $65.11 (34.82) $80.29 $10.17 $7046 3042 52 48%
%
7
72 UnitsiDollar and Per ge Change - Recalcul versus Actual

SoKentuckyAmend3-2017 20 8MW Var Adj - Biling Impact
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Billed Revenues from 1 Mills per kWh Calculated Over-

Month Total kW Total kWh Base Rates FAC Surcharge Total Biliinig Base Rates FAC Base Rate & FAC Surchage Total Biling all Load Facter
December 2016 (20,600} (15,326,400} (5862,587) $60,079 ($160,100) (8962,608) $0.86 $0.00 $0.86 $0.18 $1.04 -293%
6 .4647% -112165% -10.0002% -11.2450% -9.9180% -9.9180% 1.3623% 0.0000% 14522% 1.5241% 14642% -5.0833%
January {20,600} (15,326,400} ($8862,587) $49,504 (8137,574) (8950,657) $137 $0.01 $1.38 $023 $181 -3.14%
-55762% -11.9129% -10.0968% -11.9305% ~10.0032% -10.0031% 20633% -0.3096% 2.1846% 2.1515% 2.1798% -6.7080%
February (20,600} {13,843,200) ($791,112) $55,096 ($82,507) ($818,523) $153 $0.00 $1.53 $0.17 $1.70 -3.63%
-6 8853% -13.5423% -11.5676% -13.5863% -11.4398% -11.4399% 22870% 0.0000% 24309% 24079% 2.4286% -7 .1400%
March {20,600) (15,326,400} (8862,587) $113,262 ($91,867) ($841,192) $164 $0.00 $164 $0.20 $184 -3.76%
-6 6893% ~14.0814% -11.9566% -14.1162% -116864% -11.6864% 24744% 0.0000% 2.7839% 27701% 27824% -7.9158%
April {20,600) {14,832,000) ($838,762) $72,084 ($120,598) ($887,276) $1.23 $0.01 $1.24 $018 8143 -4.44%
-11.2835% -17.3179% -156903% -17 3635% -15.5493% -15.5494% 1.9705% -0.2062% 2.1539% 2.0971% 2.1462% -6.8140%
May (20,600) (15,326,400) (8873,726) $81,536 ($121,997) ($914,187) $1.26 $001 $1.27 $0.19 $146 -4 38%
-108217% -16.8281% -15.1696% -16.8438% -15.015%% -15.0160% 1.9924% -0.1880% 21927% 2.1300% 2.1843% -6 9392%
June {20,800) (14,832,000) (8849, 541) $74,902 (8153.843) ($928,482) $1.16 £0.00 $1.16 $0.23 $139 -3.84%
-892272% -14 8351% -13.2054% -14.8725% -13.1604% -13.1604% 18151% 0.0000% 19704% 1.9675% 1.9700% -6.1736%
July (20,600) (15,326,400) ($873,726) $100,081 ($140,262) (8913,907) $0.90 $0.01 $0 81 3018 $107 -326%
-8.3041% -12.9752% -11.7346% -13.0030% -11.5884% -11.5884% 14279% ~0.1534% 16103% 15610% 16028% -50937%
August (20,600 (15,326,400} (8873,726) $81,230 ($140,658) ($833,164) $1.00 $0.00 $100 8018 $1.18 -3.59%
-8.9627% -14.1073% -127418% -14.1338% -126145% -1268145% 15843% 0.0000% 17292% 17544% 1.7330% -5 6509%
September (20,600) (14,832,000} ($814,241) $104,417 ($112,791) ($822,615) $1.21 $0.01 §1.22 $0.19 $1.41 -421%
-10.5004% -16.3905% -14.7271% -16.4697% -14.5014% -14.5014% 1.9804% -0.1427% 22555% 2.2093% 2.2492% -6 5720%
October (20,600) (15,326,400) ($826,110) $40,921 ($137,644) {$922,833) $1.74 $0.01 $1.75 $030 $208 -4.51%
-8.4986% -16.5030% -14.1827% -16 5859% -14 0764% -14 0764% 27742% -0.3759% 29138% 2.8490% 2.9041% -8.7573%
November (20,600) (14,832,000) ($803,462) $48,649 (8154,812) ($908,825) $1.40 $0.01 $1.41 8029 $1.70 -3.80%
-7.4651% -14.1050% ~12.1971% -14 2044% -12 0870% -12.0871% 2.2350% -0.3067% 23745% 2.3810% 2.3756% -7T1783%
Totals to Date (247,200) (180,456,000) ($10,132,167) $6881,761 ($1,554,663) ($10,805,069) $128 $0.01 §1.29 $022 $151 -381%
-8.0067% -14.2277% -125148% -14 3908% -12.3231% -12.3557% 20053% -0.2070% 2.1864% 22111% 2.1800% -6.7709%
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Amend3-2017 20 SMW Var Adj dsx

SoKarmucky/
Cacutation of Bill Impact of 38 6 MW under Amendment 3

Note: This calcutation shows the value of the lead reduction based o rates actually charped to South Kentucky during the analysis period,

1
2
3
4
5
& Assumptions.
7
8
$
0

Totals to Date

HELALB8LLBRLLR28BYINURRINNY

A
L3

100% Inad factor for purchese
Amendment 3 purchase offsets Rate E load only
On-Peak/Off-Peak Mix:
Oct - Apr
On-Pesk A1 67%
Off-Peak 5833%
May - Sep
On-Peak 50 00%
Off-Peak

3

31

20600
20,800

20.600
20800
20,600
20,600
20,600
20,600
20,600

247200
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15,326,400
15.326.400
13843200
15,326,400
14,832,000
15,326,400
14,832,000
15,326,400
15,326,400
14,832,000
15,326,400
14,832,000

180,456,000

SokenhuckyAmend3-2017 20 BMW Var Agj - Caleulation on 20 BMW

5,180,434
7.663.200
7,416,000
7,663,200
7,663,200
7,416,000
5388511
6,180.494

81,497,083

3602
02
$602
3602
602
3602
3602

3802

$0 053279
50050899
$0050893

50050899

$0 044554
$0044554
50044554
50044554
50044554
0042174
$0042174

50042174

{30003920)
(50003230)
{$0003980)
{50 D07350)
{$0004850)
($0 005320)
(50 005050)
(30 005530)
{30 D05300)
(30 007040)
{30 002670)

(50 003280)

T _Pricng of Bng Comporents I

Srcharge Domarg Oc-PrakErergy Off-PoskEnergy  Tow Sase Rate EAC Suttorsl Sucharpe T Baeg
1995% $124012 £340.267 $398 208 862,587 ($80,079) $802,508 $160,100 $962,608
1692% £124.012 £340.257 $388 308 $882,5687 ($49,504) 58713083 $137574 $950.657
" 21% $124012 $307,338 $359,762 79,112 (555,086) $78016 $82.507 §818,523
1226% $12a.012 $340,267 $388, 308 $862,587 ($113,262) $749.325 $91.867 $841,192
1573% $124012 32921 $385 455 $838,762 ($72,084) $786,578 $120598 $887 276
1540% $124012 $405.238 $341 426 $873,726 ($31,538) £792,190 §$121997 914,187
1966% §$124.012 £385117 $330,412 3849 541 (574,902) $774539 $153843 3929,452
1613% $124.012 $408.288 £341 426 $873.726 ($100,081) $773845 3140 262 $913,907
17.75% 124012 $408 288 $341 428 3873726 ($81,230) $792.456 5140663 $933,164
1589% §$124012 £377 467 $312,762 814,241 {$104,417) $709,82¢ $112791 $82615
17 55% $124.012 325,087 377,031 3826110 ($40,321) $785,189 3137644 $9228%0
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$1.488 144 54,284 526 84,343 497 £10,132167 (3881,761) 39250 406 51,554863 $10.805,069
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1 SoKentuckyAmend3-2017 20 6MW Var Adj xisx
2 Summary of Detaded Calculations
3

4
S “Before Rate Case” Scenario - Annual impacts

6
7 [ Botental Pressire oo Vargine ] Changain Chenge in m CAcnResmes ]
] Member Demand Energy Total EAC Smvion Surch Basz Reweres AC Surcharge Bate 3 FAC FAC Base Oy
9
10 Big Sangy $40,203 $115,359 $155,562 $18,740 522,459 1101% 1770% 1.024% $13,084 875 ($1058,726)  $14,123601
11
12 Ble Grass $197 462 $852,520 5749,962 $114,044 $120,319 0308% 1 761% 0940% $76,038 338 ($6474712) 382,513,048

12
14 Chrk $79.990 5229819 $309,809 336,256 337,100 1122% 1 767% 0861% 525,557 548 (52053477) 327,611,026
15
18 Cumberiand Valley $78 583 $£235795 $314,378 337173 $37,334 1.134% -4 774% 0866% 325,830,814 (8$2,095,353) 327,726,287
17
18 Farmers $79,317 3240487 £319,804 538,337 $31,207 1016% -1561% 0835% 329,021,488 (52455.141) 331,476,529
19

20 Fleming-Mason $77,344 $232656 £310,000 391,076 3474,743 0478% 1 778% 4889% 360,059 026 ($5122282) 365,181,308

21

22 Grayson $40,038 318,221 £136,260 321,399 321,35¢ 0.996% A% 0866% $14,645754 ($1208,636)  $15,854,430

2

24 leter-County 78,491 3212439 $290,930 $39,391 339,874 0961% -1767% 0.863% 327,421,220 (52.228,697) 329,650,117

25

26 Jackson $151,508 $429,742 £581,351 $73.950 $74.650 1.048% A772% 0864% 551,308,719 ($4173,510)  $55.460,229

b2

28 Licking Valley $44.447 $133,363 £177,810 $21,093 321,142 1.132% 7% 0865% $14,523,387 ($1185212) 315,709,619

3

30 Nein $114,586 $321,989 $426,575 565,247 563,510 0931% -1769% 0870% $43,222 664 ($3687,923) 346,210,787

n

2 Owen $179,099 $559,299 $738,399 $197,564 345,515 0615% -1767% 0247% 5108792667  (§11178652)  $113,871528
k5]

34 Salt Rver $196 879 $562,058 $748,537 $100,908 $68,123 1.027% 1767% 0883% 367,199,144 ($5711,082)  $72,910,226
]

36 Shedy 358,560 $175656 $234,215 $43,004 41,680 0774% A% 0888% $27,829.355 ($2433,118)  $30.262473
7
38 Tayfor County 381,540 $236995 $318,535 $30,418 $290,900 0974% -1754% 5935% $30,460,542 (2247 838) $32,708,330
3

40 Totals §1,468,149 34,356,393 55,844,547 937,659 $1,419,890 0875% 1759% 1377% S614,774080  (S53315,589)  $565,089,669
41
42 South Kentucky:

43 Initia Bl Reduction 51,488,144 36,644,023 $10,132,167 ($861,751} 1,554,663
44 Share of FAC and

45 50 50 30 $53538 $104,163

46 NetEffect $1,486,144 36,644,023 $10,132,167 (5788222 $1380,470

&7

48

43 “After Rate Case™ Scenario - Annual Impacts
0
81 Increase n Base Rates to Mermbery Change n Change in [T L Actual Reverves |
52 Member Demand Energy Totsl FAC Environ. Surch, Revenues Fi Bate 3 FAC FAC Base Ocly
3
54 Big Sandy 335,564 $103848 $136233 $18,740 828 741 0.986% -1770% 1.310% $13,064,675 ($1058,726) 514,123,601
ESl
%6 Ble Grass 3174863 $4965,471 3671334 $114,044 $134,029 0.814% -1761% 1047% 76,038,336 36474712)  $82,813,048
7
58 Clark $70,518 3205489 3277,307 $35,208 $50,206 1.004% -1 767% 1.168% $25,557,549 $2053477) 827,611,026
59

€0 Cumberland Va ey 869,560 3211676 $261,435 837,173 851,018 1.019% “1774% 1164% 525 630,914 ($2.085,353) 827,726,267
&1

€2 Farmers §70,279 $216,128 $266,407 $38,337 S41 815 09108 -1.561% 0.647% $26,021,488 {32.455,141) $31,476,629

6
64 Fleming-Mason $68,491 $208,032 5277.523 $91,076 $443,186 0.426% -1.778% £564% $60,059.028 1$5122,282)  $65,181,308

65

€6 Grayson $35,464 $106,220 3141,664 $21,399 $26.022 0.884% STH% 1.055% $14,645.754 1$1208,636)  $15,854,430
&7
€8 Inter-County 569,461 $190,851 3260,312 $39,391 $47.864 oe78% -1767% 0% $27 421,220 (52228,857)  $28,650,117
&

70 Jackson $134,167 $286,101 $520,268 $73.950 $64.046 0.938% A772% 1.100% $61,206,719 (84.973,510) 955,460,228
7
72 Licking Valley §39,360 $119,837 $150,197 $21,033 526,684 1.013% ATTI% 1181% $14 523 387 {$1,188,232) 315,709,619
73
74 Nelin $101,478 $289,340 $390,812 $65,247 $72.977 0.633% -1769% 1.000% $43222,864 (33687,923)  $46,910,767
5
76 Cwen $158,871 5502658 661,529 §197,554 $15,225 0551% 1767% 0082% S108,792,867  ($11,176652)  $119,971,528
g
78 SarRver $165,705 $505,183 3670868 $100,905 $123.562 0,520% -1767% 1.087% $67,199,144 ($5.741,002)  $72,910226
75
£0 Shelby 851,892 5157.845 5205737 $43,004 540,671 0683% ATT% 0BET% $27,826,258 (52433,118)  $30.262473
81
82 Taylor County §72,196 $212,974 $285,170 $33.418 $205.201 0.872% 1 754% 6.109% 530 460,542 (S2247,838)  $32,708,380
8
84 Totais $1,318,190 $3,914,85¢ $5,232844 3937652 $1,498,247 0.783% -1755% 1453% $614,774,060 (853315569) 668,089,659
&s
86 South Kentucky:

87  Initial B4 Reduction §1,488 144 $6,644 023 $10,132,167 {3881,781) $1,554 663
88  Share of Base Rates,

89  FAC, end Surcharge 189 962 $441 811
€0 NetEffect 3 162 $8 14 39 AT0 (37852221 51,485
¢
2

SoKentuckyAmend3-2017 20 6MW Var Adj - Summary
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Gﬂn Willoughbz
From: Mike McNalley
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 7:42 AM
To: Isaac Scott
Subject: call
Isaac,

Call me when you’re in, please. Regarding the SK analyses.

Mike McNalley

EVP & CFO

East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc.
859-745-9209 O

859-595-3897 C
Michael.mcnalley@ekpc.coop




SK Requests 1,3 &5
Page 64 of 693

Gv_vxn WiIIoughby

E——
From: Mark Stallons <mstallons@owenelectric.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 5:06 PM
To: Mike McNalley
Cc: Don Mosier; Tony Campbell; David Smart; David Crews
Subject: RE: A3 impact model
Ok thx

From: Mike McNalley [mailto:Michael.McNalley@ekpc.coop]
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 5:05 PM

To: Mark Stallons

Cc: Don Mosier ; Tony Campbell ; David Smart ; David Crews
Subject: RE: A3 impact model

*** Exercise caution. This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or
unexpected email! ***
Mark,

Here is your spreadsheet with the actual billing data on the “Cost Shift” tab in green. | have not made any other changes.
We can discuss tomorrow. | am OK with you sending this to the committee.

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

This is my latest version. Feel free to call as needed. | emailed this to all CEQ’s and asked them to input their own
numbers in lieu of the capital credit assumptions | made on the last sheet. Yes, | have the word “draft” all over this to
indicate a work in progress not perfection...

Thanks,

Mark

Mark A. Stallons
President & CEO
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Owen Electric Cooperative
8205 Hwy 127N; PO Box 400
Owenton, KY 40359

® Direct Line: 502-563-3500

& Mobile: 502-514-1650
P<IEmail: mstallons@owenelectric.com

OWEN Electric

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
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Gwzn WiIIoughby —

From: Chris Brewer <cbrewer@clarkenergy.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 4:04 PM

To: Mike McNalley

Subject: A3 Cost Shift 020818 Owen worksheet assumming variable SK options.xlsx
Attachments: A3 Cost Shift 020818 Owen worksheet assumming variable SK options.xlsx
Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Here is the model | have been using.

Chris
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EKPC 5% Limit A3 Allotments, Based on Data Through January 2018 A3 Balances as of January 2018
Notice Before| 0 Please Live Feb 8 2018
Allocation 2018 & 2018 Notice choose your | 5% Pro-rata | Pro-Rata
Owner-Member varace 5% Owner-Member Averaze 15% Owner-Member Non PIM Yor N 2018 PJM | Balance | Shareof | Share of
Cooperative EKPC CP (MW) for Month of Limit Cooperative Owner-Member Peak (MW) Election Election Cooperative Notices el Notice Balance Balance
Feb 2015- Feb 2016- Feb 2017- Feb 2015- Feb 2016- Feb 2017- % MW ) MW W
Jan 2016 Jan 2017 Jan 2018 Jan 2016 Jan 2017 Jan 2018
Big Sandy 895 569 74,3 736 3.7| |BigSsandy 895 58.8 74.3 74.2 3.710 11.1| |Big Sandy 5% 3.7 0.0 N 0.0 3.7 19 19
Blue Grass 4108 3244 382.2 3725 18.6] |Blue Grass 4109 3244 383.2 3728 18642 559] [Blue Grass 5% 186 0.0 N 0.0 1856 9.5 95
Clark 154.0 113.6 139.4 1357 6.8| |Clark 1540 1136 140.1 135.9 6.796 20 4| |Clark 5% 6.8 0.0 N 0.0 6.3 3.5 35
[Cumberiand Valley 158.3 109.6 141.3 1364 68| |Cumberland Valley 158.3 110.0 1413 1365 6826 20.5| {Cumberiand Valley 5% 68 0.0 N 0.0 6.8| 35 35
Farmers 1364 1159 1384 1302 6.5| |Farmers 1368 1158 1384 1303 6517 19.6| |Farmers=* 5% 6.5 46 Y. 19 0.0 0.0 0.0
Fleming Mason 196.9 1668 189.1 1843 9.2| |Fleming Mason 1980 179.7 189.1 1889 9.445 28 3| |fleming Mosen* 5% 9.4 1.4 N 0.0 8.0 4.1 41
Grayson 85.2 57.6 727 719 3.8] |Graysen 85.2 58.3 727 72.1 3.603 10 8| |Grayson 5% 36 0.0 N 0.0 3.6} 18 18
Inter-County 1711 1341 158.6 1546 7.7| |inter-County 1711 1344 1586  154.7 7.736 23.2| |inter-County 5% 77 0.0 N 0.0 7.7] 4.0 40
Jackson 3256 230.2 293.6 2832 14.2| |ackson 3217 232.2 293.6 284.5 14,226 42.7| liackson* 5% 142 6.0 ¥ 8.0 O.DI 0.0 00
Licking Valley 836 58.7 75.0 741 3.7| |Licking Valley 88.6 60.6 76.6 753 3,763 11.3] |Ucking Valey 3% 38 9.0 N 0.0/ 3.8| 19 19
Nolin 2111 189.1 215.5 2086 10.4| [Nolin 230.4 1931 216.1 215.2 10,760 32.3| INolin 5% 10.8 0.0 N 0.0 10.8[ 5.5 55
Owen 3474 350.7 423.8 3740 18.7| |Owen 4309 4015 4475 4266 21330 64.0| |owen* 5% 213 2.0 Y 19.3 0.0 0.0 00
SaltRiver 3144 262.0 3064 2943 14.7| [SaltRiver 316.1 262.0 3064 2948 14742 44.2) |Sekt River* 5% 14.7 2.0 Y 12.7 0.0 0.0 00
Shelby 120.5 99.6 113.9 1113 5.6] |Shelby 1205 101.6 113.9 1120 5599 16.8| [Shelby 5% 5.6 0.0 N 0.0 56 29 29
South Kentucky 4589 3534 426.2 4128 20.6] |SouthKentucky 458.9 353.4 426.2 4129 20643 61.9| |South Kentucky® 15% 61.9 58.0 N 0.0] 0.0 0.0 0.0
Taylor 159.4 139.1 157.0 1518 7.6] |Taylor 160.2 139.1 157.0 152.1 7.604 22.8] |Taylor 5% 7.6 0.0 N 0.(_)1 76 3.9 33
* indicotes project in place or in process.
Total 3,4281 27718 3,3074 3,169 1585 | |Total 35370 28445 33350 32388 1619 Total 203.2 74.0 419 83.2 42.6 425
Noticed Projects
Owner-Member _ Project Notice Given MW Delivery Date
Dackson Irvine LFGTE 1.6 10/2013
Total projects MW cannot exceed 5% of the 3 year average of I"L'“"" Dupree Energy Svs 10 3/2045
EKPC CP, which is currently 158.5 MW. Farmers Federal Mogul DG 35 2005
|Farmers Glasgow LFGTE 1.0 11/2015
[Salt River Lock 7 2.0 2013
Owen Owen Office 2.0 2016
[South Kentucky PIM/Market 12/2018 580 6/2019
|satt River PIM/Market 2/2018 12.7 9/2019
Feb 2015-Jan 2016 Peak Occurred Feb 2015 Owen PIM/Market 2/2018 133 9/2019
Feb 2016-Jan 2017 Peak Occurred Jan 2017 Fleming-Mason LEG PPA 2/2018 1.4 10/2018
Feb 2017-Jan 2018 Peak Occurred Jan 2018 dackion 2UM Market 2/201 580
Jackson Hyaro 2/2020 3.4
Total Projects 1140
Not to Exceed 158.5 MW
|Remaining Balance of 5% Amendment 3 Pool Feb 8, 2018 44.46
|Noticed February 8, 2019 not inabove ) 19 3 "y
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Assumed Savings per Year (DRAFT)
MW Load Noticed Savings

Cooperative 2018 per MW [Savings per Year
Big Sandy 1.12|$ 20.00|S 196,224
Blue Grass 5.60[S 20.00|S 981,120
Clark 2.04(S 20.00|S 357,408
Cumberland Valley 2.04|S 2000 |S 357,408
Farmers 1.66|$ 20.00|S 290,832
Fleming Mason 2.40|S 20.00 (S 420,480
Grayson 1.08/ S 20.00|$S 189,216
Inter-County 2.32|S 2000|S 406,464
Jackson 240($ 20.00|S 420,480
Licking Valley 1.06|$ 20.00|S 185,712
Nolin 3.26|$ 20.00 (S 571,152
Owen 5.82(S 20.00|S 1,019,664
Salt River 3.82|$ 20.00|$S 669,264
Shelby 1.68(S 20.00|S 294,336
South Kentucky S 19.40 [ S 20.00 | S 3,398,880
Taylor 2.301$S 20.00(S 402,960
Totals 58.00 10,161,600
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Amendment 3 Impact on EKPC (DRAFT)
Notice Mw MWh/Year ES $ Shift ES % Base $ Shift Total $ Shift
Big Sandy 1.1 9,811 $ 79,172.80 | 1.93%|$  251,034.56 [ $  330,207.36
Blue Grass 5.6 49,056 $  395864.00| 9.66%|$ 1,255,172.80 |$ 1,651,036.80
Clark 2.0 17,870 | |$  144,207.60 | 3.52%|$  457,241.52|$  601,449.12
Cumberland Valley 2.0 17,870 | |$ 14420760 | 3.52%|$  457,241.52 |$  601,449.12
Farmers 1.7 14,542 $  117,34540 | 2.86%|$  372,069.08 | $  489,414.48
Fleming Mason 2.4 21,024 $  169,656.00| 4.14%|$ 537,931.20 | $  707,587.20
Grayson 1.1 9,461 $ 76,345.20 | 1.86%|$  242,069.04 | $  318,414.24
Inter-County 2.3 20,323 $  164,000.80 | 4.00%|$ 520,000.16 | $  684,000.96
Jackson 2.4 21,024 | |$S 169,656.00| 4.14%|$ 537,931.20|$  707,587.20
Licking Valley 1.1 9,286 $ 74931.40 | 1.83%|$ 237,586.28 [ $  312,517.68
Nolin 3.3 28,558 $  230,449.40 | 562%|S$  730,689.88 | ¢  961,139.28
Owen 5.8 50,983 $  411,415.80 | 10.03%|$ 1,304,483.16 | $ 1,715,898.96
Salt River 3.8 33,463 $ 27003580 | 6.59%|S$  856,207.16 | $ 1,126,242.96
Shelby 1.7 14,717 $  118,759.20 | 2.90%|$  376,551.84 | $  495,311.04
South Kentucky 19.4 169,944 $ 1,371,386.00 | 33.45%|$ 4,348,277.20 | $ 5,719,663.20
Taylor 2.3 20,148 $ 162,587.00| 3.97%|$ 515517.40|$  678,104.40
Member Owner Total 58.0 508,080 $ 4,100,020.00 $ 13,000,004.00 | $ 17,100,024.00
EKPC 2018 Budget 29,194 13,534,101 | | EKPC Pass Thru S
Increase
Cost Shift Percentages
EKPsrsa;itRate EKPC 2018 Budget. 201:5"" et Base Shift Percent Increase

Base Rate $ 777,941,988.00 $ 13,000,004.00 1.67%
EKPC ES Revenue $ 109,603,865.00 $ 4,100,020.00 3.74%
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A3 Cost Shift Draft (2017 Actuals)
3.74% 1.67%
Est. 2017 Member
2017 Capital Est. 2017 Member Owner Base Rate Base Rate Net Base Rate Net Member

|Member Owner Credits Owner ES Power Bill | ES Cost Increase Power Bill Base Rate Increase Savings Savings (Loss] Savings (Loss)

Big Sandy S 456,552.84 | $ 2,332,135.41 | $ 85,555.01 | § 15,242,430.52 | S 254,712.64 | S 196,224.00 | S (58,488.64)| S (144,043.65)
Blue Grass $ 2,544,829.40 | S 12,999,342.52 | S 439,323.86 | S 84,961,436.94 | $ 1,419,770.42 | S 981,120.00 [ $ (438,650.42)| S (877,974.27)
Clark S 902,424.95 | S 4,609,712.16 | S 166,373.30 [ $ 30,128,275.19 | $ 503,466.46 | S 357,408.00 | S (146,058.46)| S (312,431.76)
Cumberland Valley | $ 891,226.76 | S 4,552,510.25 | S 164,308.77 | S 29,754,413.47 | $ 497,21894 | S 357,408.00 | S (139,810.94)( S (304,119.72)
farmers S 978,324.48 | $§ 4,997,417.51 | $ 181,591.11 | § 32,662,249.82 | $ 545,811.11 | S 290,832.00 | S (254,979.11)| $ (436,570.22)
Fleming Mason S 1,594,149.10 | $ 8,143,13532 | $  292,010.56 | S 53,222,113.14 | $ 889,382.11 | S 420,480.00 | S (468,902.11)| $ (760,912.67)
Grayson S 504,925.70 | § 2,579,230.70 | $ 94,686.31 | S 16,857,402.32 | $ 281,700.05 | S 189,216.00 | S (92,484.05)| S (187,170.36)
Inter-County S 952,243.55 | § 4,864,192.50 | §  174,679.56 | S 31,791,514.33 | $ 531,260.45 | S 406,464.00 | $ (124,796.45)| S (299,476.01)
Jackson S 1,789,997.81 | § 9,143,557.77 | S 327,885.43 | § 59,760,699.90 | $ 998,646.88 | S 420,480.00 | S (578,166.88)| $ (906,052.31)
Licking Valley S 502,348.35 | § 2,566,065.24 | S 94,236.09 | $ 16,771,355.15 | § 280,262.14 | S 185,712.00 | S (94,550.14)| $ (188,786.23)
Nolin S 1,438,700.80 | $ 7,349,083.79 | $ 259,459.82 | S 48,032,330.69 | $ 802,656.88 | S 571,152.00 | S (231,504.88)| $ (490,964.70)
Owen S 2,870,788.29 | § 14,664,385.87 | S 493,514.67 | S 95,843,870.04 | S 1,601,624.17 | S 1,019,664.00 | S (581,960.17)| $ (1,075,474.84)
Salt River S 2,281,982.31 | $ 11,656,683.03 | S  407,329.72 | S 76,186,048.52 | § 1,273,12698 [ S 669,264.00 [ $ (603,862.98)| $ (1,011,192.70)
Shelby S 901,620.69 | § 4,605,603.89 | $ 167,294.38 | § 30,101,424.24 | $ 503,017.76 | $ 294,336.00 | $ (208,681.76)| $ (375,976.14)
South Kentucky S 2,592,576.90 | § 13,243,243.39 | S 329,696.08 | S 86,555,530.52 | $ 1,446,408.94 | $ 3,398,880.00 | $ 1,952,471.06 | $ 1,622,774.99
Taylor S 939,573.41 | § 4,799,471.66 | $  172,417.26 | $ 31,368,510.21 | $ 524,191.73 | $  402,960.00 | $ (121,231.73)| $ (293,648.99)
Total S 22,142,265.34 | § 113,105,771.00 [ $ 3,850,361.92 | $ 739,239,605.00 | $ 12,353,257.66 | $ 10,161,600.00 | $ (2,191,657.66)| S (6,042,019.58)




Calculation of Member Sales

MW's and MWH's

Sales to Coops

Steam Sales
Subtotal

Generator Credit
Net Sales

Net Sales

2015

2016
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2017

Billing
KW KWH

Billing
KW KWH

Billing
KW KWH

28,356,754 12,277,253,683
408,014 221,067,595

26,990,067 12,672,956,008
394,154 203,307,328

27,362,808 12,337,233,812
381,852 209,428,447

28,764,768 12,498,321,278
-14,827 -8,375,628

27,384,221 12,876,263,336
-16,806 -9,528,453

27,744,660 12,546,662,259
-18,018 -10,397,816

28,749,941 12,489,945,650

Billing
MW MWH

27,367,415 12,866,734,883

Billing
MW MWH

27,726,641 12,536,264,443

Billing
MW MWH

28,750 12,489,946

27,367 12,866,735

27,727 12,536,264
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Gwyn Willoughby
Subject: Update re: today's phone call with Dennis Holt
Location: Conference Call
Start: Wed 2/21/2018 3:30 PM
End: Wed 2/21/2018 4:00 PM
Show Time As: Tentative
Recurrence: (none)
Meeting Status: Not yet responded
Organizer: Terri Combs
Required Attendees: 'Chris Brewer'; Joe Spalding, Inter-County Energy; Bill Shearer; Landis Cornett

(ekpc@landiscornett.com); Mike Williams (mikew@bgenergy.com); Tim Sharp;
mstallons@owenelectric.com; Tony Campbell; Don Mosier; Mike McNalley; David Smart;
David Crews; Bill Prather

Tony would like to have a conference call today at 3:30 p.m. to update you regarding a phone conversation that he had
today with Dennis Holt.

The dial in information for the conference call with the MOU Committee is:

Toll-Free Dial-In: 1-877-597-2663
Conference ID: 2213450
Moderator PIN: 4689 (Tony will moderate)

If you have any issues, please feel free to contact me as soon as possible.
Thanks so much,

Terri K. Combs

Executive Assistant/Paralegal

Office of the President & CEO

East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc.
PO Box 707

Winchester, KY 40392-0707
859-745-9314

Terri.combs(@ekpc.coop

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

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 3:26 PM
To: Bill Prather

Subject: Re: numbers on South Kentucky

I'm with you. Kill it. Don’t negotiate.

Mike McNalley
EVP and CFO
East Kentucky Power Cooperative

On Feb 20, 2018, at 3:19 PM, Bill Prather <bprather@farmersrecc.net> wrote:

Ok.

On Tue, Feb 20, 2018 at 2:18 PM, Mike McNalley <Michael.McNalley@ekpc.coop> wrote:
Agree and understand. Just trying to get them polished up and be sure anyone contrary (SK)
can’t use them against us.

Mike McNalley
EVP and CFO
East Kentucky Power Cooperative

On Feb 20, 2018, at 3:16 PM, Bill Prather
<bprather@farmersrecc.net<mailto:bprather@farmersrecc.net>> wrote:

Which is what I want - are consistent numbers.

On Tue, Feb 20, 2018 at 2:11 PM, Mike McNalley

<Michael. McNalley@ekpc.coop<mailto:Michael. McNalley@ekpc.coop=>> wrote:
Maybe - got put on hold pending interventions and potential for the numbers to become
testimony. Need to be sure we can put a witness up and that all parties use the numbers
consistently.

Mike McNalley
EVP and CFO
East Kentucky Power Cooperative

On Feb 20, 2018, at 3:10 PM, Bill Prather
<bprather@farmersrecc.net<mailto:bprather@farmersrecc.net><mailto:bprather@farmersrecc.n
et<mailto:bprather@farmersrecc.net>>> wrote:

Mike,
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Are you still planning to put out some numbers on what this means to each of us?

Bill

William T. Prather

President/CEO

Farmers Rural Electric Cooperative Corporation

504 South Broadway

Glasgow, Kentucky 42141

270-651-2191, ext. 8300<tel:270-651-2191%2C%20ext.%208300>
bprather@farmersrecc.com<mailto:bprather@farmersrecc.com><mailto:bprather@farmersrecc.
com<mailto:bprather@farmersrecc.com>>

[https://docs.google.com/uc?export=download&id=0BzskuyDgQ3NOVmZvOFRfZWNCbVE&
revid=0BzskuyDgQ3NOaTdlYjYyR2RiS3FVVW9relZZ1.0oxLINMK25FPQ]

William T. Prather

President/CEO

Farmers Rural Electric Cooperative Corporation

504 South Broadway

Glasgow, Kentucky 42141

270-651-2191, ext. 8300
bprather(@farmersrecc.com<mailto:bprather@farmersrecc.com>

[https://docs.google.com/uc?export=download&id=0BzskuyDgQ3NOVmZvOFR{ZWNCbVE&
revid=0BzskuyDgQ3NOaTdlYjYyR2RiS3FVVWOrelZZ1.0oxLINMK25FPQ]

William T. Prather

President/CEO

Farmers Rural Electric Cooperative Corporation
504 South Broadway

Glasgow, Kentucky 42141

270-651-2191, ext. 8300
bprather@farmersrecc.com

W FARMERS
&' RECC

A Touchstone Energy” Cooperative Q
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Gﬂn WilIouEhbz

From: Jerry Carter <jerry@intercountyenergy.net>
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 3:46 PM

To: Tony Campbell

Subject: EKPC Board Resolution

Mr. Campbell,

Being as someone who is relatively new as a CEO, | have a couple of questions concerning the board resolution passed at
the February EKPC Board meeting.

Since South Kentucky is using Morgan Stanley as a hedge while EKPC purchases the power from PJM, is this what EKPC is
offering, to be the hedge? Or, is this the technical aspect of EKPC purchasing at PJM but we as a group or individually
would have to find a third-party hedge provider?

| apologize for the simplistic questions.

Jerry W. Carter

President/CEO

Inter-County Energy

P.O. Box 87

Danville, KY 40423-0087

1-888-266-7322 (toll free), Extension 7831
859-936-7831 (direct)

859-236-3627 (fax)

859-324-2446 Cell

TH ANNIVERSARY

1937-2017

INTER<; County
ENERGY COOPERATIVE

A 8 n bt l‘;m;v'('--qn—vwi:th



SK Requests 1,3 &5
Page 76 of 693

Gﬂn Willoughby

From: Terri Combs
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 2:59 PM
To: A L Rosenberger ; Alan Ahrman - Owen; Barry Myers -- Taylor County; Bill Prather --

Farmers; Bobby Sexton--Big Sandy; Boris Haynes; Carol Fraley -- Grayson; Carol Wright -
Jackson Energy; Chris Brewer - Clark Energy; Danny Wallen (diwallen@icloud.com);
Debbie Martin -- Shelby; Dennis Holt; Elbert Hampton; Jerry Carter; Jimmy Longmire --
Salt River; Jody Hughes; Joe Spalding, Inter-County Energy; Joni Hazelrigg; Ken
Arrington -- Grayson; Kerry Howard -- Licking Valley; Landis Cornett; Mark Stallons --
Owen; Mickey Miller -- Nolin; Mike Williams -- Blue Grass; Paul Hawkins -- Farmers;
Raymond Rucker; Ted Hampton; Ted Holbrook; Tim Eldridge; Tim Sharp - Salt River
Electric; Wayne Stratton -- Shelby; William Shearer -- Clark

Cc: Tony Campbell; Don Mosier; Mike McNalley; David Smart; David Crews

Subject: FW: Sending on Behalf of Tony Campbell re: Order from KY PSC

This email is confirmation that the PSC has told us that any Motion to Intervene shall be filed by February 23, 2018 and
the PSC is issuing a corrective Order.

From: Terri Combs

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 1:52 PM

To: A L Rosenberger <buddyandcarol@bbtel.com>; Alan Ahrman - Owen <alanahrman@gmail.com>; Barry Myers --
Taylor County <bmyers@tcrecc.com>; Bill Prather -- Farmers <bprather@farmersrecc.com>; Bobby Sexton--Big Sandy
<bsexton@bigsandyrecc.com>; Boris Haynes <borish@skrecc.com>; Carol Fraley -- Grayson
<carol.fraley@graysonrecc.com>; Carol Wright - Jackson Energy <carolwright@jacksonenergy.com>; Chris Brewer - Clark
Energy <cbrewer@clarkenergy.com>; Danny Wallen (dlwallen@icloud.com) <dlwallen@icloud.com>; Debbie Martin --
Shelby <debbiem@shelbyenergy.com>; Dennis Holt <dennish@skrecc.com>; Elbert Hampton
<Ereedhampton@gmail.com>; Jerry Carter <jerry@intercountyenergy.net>; limmy Longmire -- Salt River
<jlongmire94@icloud.com>; Jody Hughes <jodyh@bgenergy.com>; Joe Spalding, Inter-County Energy
<spaldingfarm@windstream.net>; Joni Hazelrigg <jhazelrigg@fme.coop>; Ken Arrington -- Grayson
<karringtongrecc@foothills.net>; Kerry Howard -- Licking Valley <kkhoward @Ivrecc.com>; Landis Cornett
<ekpc@landiscornett.com>; Mark Stallons -- Owen <mstallons@owenelectric.com>; Mickey Miller -- Nolin
<mmiller@nolinrecc.com>; Mike Williams - Blue Grass <mikew@bgenergy.com>; Paul Hawkins -- Farmers
<paulcat@scrtc.com>; Raymond Rucker <lakeside47@yahoo.com>; Ted Hampton
<ted.hampton@cumberlandvalley.coop>; Ted Holbrook <tedh@mrtc.com>; Tim Eldridge

<timothy.eldridge @baldwincpas.com>; Tim Sharp - Salt River Electric <tjsharp@srelectric.com>; Wayne Stratton --
Shelby <wayne@jnmcpa.com>; William Shearer -- Clark <wpshearer@bellsouth.net>

Cc: Tony Campbell <tony.campbell@ekpc.coop>; Mike McNalley <Michael.McNalley @ekpc.coop>; Don Mosier
<Don.Mosier@ekpc.coop>; David Smart <david.smart@ekpc.coop>; David Crews <David.Crews@ekpc.coop>
Subject: Sending on Behalf of Tony Campbell re: Order from KY PSC

Sending on behalf of Tony Campbell:

The KY Public Service Commission issued an Order this afternoon establishing a procedural schedule for South
Kentucky’s Application Requesting Approval of a Long-Term Power Purchase and Sale Agreement with Morgan Stanley
Capital Group, Inc., which | have attached. Paragraph 6 on Page 4 indicates that any Motion to Intervene shall be filed on
February 20, 2018, while the Appendix states that “All requests for Intervention shall be filed by February 23, 2018”.
EKPC is in the process of verifying whether Motions are due either tomorrow or Friday and we will let you know as soon
as we find out.
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Regards,
Anthony "Tony" Campbell

President and CEO
Phone: 859-745-9313
Fax: 859-744-7053

‘£{7EAST KENTUCKY POWER COOPERATIVE

A Touchstone Encrgy Cooperative KT x
nexpc SAFETY IS
NGHT
PRIVILEGED OR CONFIDENTIAL NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission is for the use of the named individual
or entity to which it is directed and may contain information that is privileged or confidential. It is not to be transmitted to or
received by anyone other than the named addressee (or a person authorized to deliver it to the named addressee). It is
not to be copied or forwarded to any unauthorized persons. If you have received this electronic mail transmission in error,

delete it from your system without copying or forwarding it, and notify the sender of the error by replying via email or by
calling East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc. at 859-744-4812 (collect), so that our address record can be corrected.
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Gwyn Willoughby

From: Mike McNalley

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 2:28 PM

To: Isaac Scott

Subject: RE: Update

Attachments: SoKentuckyAmend3-2017 58MW Var Adj.xlsx

Here is my addition to your spreadsheet to see the changes.... I'll call you in a minute...
Mike McNalley

EVP & CFO

East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc.
859-745-9209 O

859-595-3897 C
Michael.mcnalley@ekpc.coop

From: Isaac Scott

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 2:26 PM
To: Mike McNalley

Subject: RE: Update

Mike,

The reason the demand and energy for any Member is greater in the “before” section is because the spread of
the demand and energy was across only 15 Members — South Kentucky was excluded because without a rate
case it was assumed they wouldn't feel the effects. This could have been a bad assumption since it is a
margin-related issue. The “after” spread the demand and energy across all 16 Members since a rate case had
been assumed.

Isaac §. Scott

Pricing Manager

East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc.
4775 Lexington Road

®. O. Box. 707

Winchester, KY 40392-0707
859.745.9243

isaac.scott@ekpc.coop

From: Mike McNalley

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 2:21 PM
To: Isaac Scott <isaac.scott@ekpc.coop>
Subject: RE: Update

So shouldn’t the demand plus energy (Column E on the Summary tab) for any coop be greater in the “after” section than
itis in the “before”? It seems to be the other way.
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Mike McNalley
EVP & CFO
East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc.
859-745-9209 O
859-595-3897 C
Michael.mcnalley@ekpc.coop

From: Isaac Scott

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 2:12 PM

To: Mike McNalley <Michael.McNalley@ekpc.coop>
Subject: RE: Update

Mike,

Sorry about the confusion. The “Before Rate Case” shows the drop in revenues due to South Kentucky’s
58MW and potential impacts on all the Members for the FAC and surcharge. The “loss” of the demand and
energy sections would be hits to our margins, since there hasn’t been a rate case. The “After Rate Case” also
starts with the drop in revenues due to the South Kentucky's 58MW with potential impacts on all the Members
for the FAC and surcharge. It also assumes there has been a rate case to recover the “loss” of the demand
and energy revenues from all the Members, including South Kentucky. The assumption of a rate case in the
“After Rate Case” impacts the surcharge calculations as base revenues will have been changed for each
Member.

Isaac S. Scott

Pricing Manager

East 7(}zntucﬁy Power Cooperative, Inc.
4775 Lexington Road

®. O. Box 707

Winchester, KY 40392-0707
859.745.9243

isaac.scott@eRpc.coop

From: Mike McNalley

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 2:02 PM
To: Isaac Scott <isaac.scott@ekpc.coop>
Subject: RE: Update

Maybe I’'m misunderstanding the spreadsheet and section labels. Is the “Before Rate Case” how things are today, or how
they will be if SK revenue is dropped by the 58MW but we haven’t yet run a rate case? Or something else? And then
what is the “After Rate Case” scenario?

Mike McNalley

EVP & CFO

East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc.
859-745-9209 O

859-595-3897 C
Michael.mcnalley@ekpc.coop

From: Isaac Scott
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 1:54 PM
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To: Mike McNalley <Michael.McNalley@ekpc.coop>
Subject: RE: Update

Mike,

A little. I believe the reason that the demand and energy are lower in the “after” compared to the “before” is
because none of the changes in demand and energy were spread to South Kentucky in the “before” section.
This was an attempt to reflect that in order to recover the loss in demand and energy there would have to be a
base rate case. The “before” section is prior to a rate case. In the “after” section, some of the reduction in
demand and energy were spread to South Kentucky as well as the other Members because it was assumed
there had been a rate case. That's about all I've come up with.

Isaac S. Scott

Pricing Manager

East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc.
4775 Lexington Road

®. O. Box 707

Winchester, KY 40392-0707
859.745.9243

isaac.scott@ekpc.coop

From: Mike McNalley
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 1:42 PM
To: Isaac Scott <isaac.scott@ekpc.coop>
Subject: FW: Update

Isaac,

Have you had a chance to think about this issue?

Mike McNalley

EVP & CFO

East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc.
859-745-9209 O

859-595-3897 C
Michael.mcnalley@ekpc.coop

From: Mike McNalley

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 1:12 PM

To: Isaac Scott <isaac.scott@ekpc.coop>

Cc: Patrick Woods <patrick.woods@ekpc.coop>
Subject: RE: Update

Isaac,

| don’t think this is working correctly — the before and after on the summary page for demand plus energy should show
an increase for all systems except SKRECC, but it shows a decrease. | know you have the filings to get out so we can
discuss in the morning.
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Mike McNalley
EVP & CFO
East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc.
859-745-9209 O
859-595-3897 C
Michael.mcnalley@ekpc.coop

From: Isaac Scott

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 9:55 AM

To: Mike McNalley <Michael.McNalley@ekpc.coop>
Cc: Patrick Woods <patrick.woods@ekpc.coop>
Subject: RE: Update

Mike,

Attached is my attempt at a revision for the variable expense change we discussed yesterday for the 58MW
analysis. | hope this is in the ballpark, at least conceptually. The calculation for the adjustment | performed on
energy is shown on the Demand-Energy Alloc tabs, both Before and After. This adjustment did impact the
surcharge calculations on the Surcharge After tab, as the energy amount did change.

As for the other analysis you suggested, I'm still trying to get my head around it. One idea that is bouncing
around in my head is to run the spreadsheet twice, once at 38.5MW and once at 19.5MW. But | don’t know if
looking at the results of those two spreadsheets together would capture what you were looking for. I'm sure
we’ll need to talk it through some more. Unfortunately, | do have to get the Members’ surcharge pass-through
factors out later today, so | really can’t tackle the second analysis today.

Isaac S. Scott

Pricing Manager

East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc.
4775 Lexington Road

®. O. Box 707

Winchester, KY 40392-0707
859.745.9243

isaac.scott@ekpc.coop

From: Mike McNalley

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 3:14 PM
To: Isaac Scott <isaac.scott@ekpc.coop>
Subject: Update

Isaac,
Remember this spreadsheet?

One assumption embedded in it is that the only variable cost is fuel —all other costs/revenue must be reallocated and
recovered. However in reality | think about half of our total cost (including fuel) is variable, and would be avoided on the
58MW.

Is there any way to revise and update this at both the 58Mw level and also assuming SKRECC reduced their notice to
38.5 MW and the remaining 19.5MW was “absorbed” by EKPC (Becomes part of our cost, displacing lower cost energy)?
Let me know how challenging this is, please!
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Thanks,

Mike McNalley

EVP & CFO

East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc.
859-745-9209 O

859-595-3897 C
Michael.mcnalley@ekpc.coop
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1 SoKentuckyAmend3-2017 58MW Var Adj xisx

2 Estimated Effect of Amendment 3 Eiection using 2017 Actual Billings

3 Note: This calculation shows the value of the load reduction based on rates ly charged to South K iy during the analysis period.

: Actuat Billing Inf - D 2016 to 2017

; Billed Revenues from | Mills per KWh 1 Days in Calculated Over-

9 Month Total KW Total kWh Base Rates FAC Surcharge Tolal Buing Base Rates FAC BaseRale & FAC __ Surcharge Total Biling Month all Load Factor
:? December 2016 318,654 136,642,050 $8,625,708 ($534,275) $1,614,238 $9,705,673 $63.13 (83.91) $59.22 $11.81 $71.03 31 57 64%
:g January 369,429 128,653,435 $8,543,212 ($414,935) $1,375,301 $9,503,578 $66 40 (8323) $6317 $1069 $73.86 31 4581%
:‘lg February 299,188 102,221,559 $6,839,011 ($408,227) $721,225 $7,155,009 $66.90 (83.98) $62 94 $7.06 $70.00 28 50.84%
:g March 307,956 108,841,661 $7,214,288 ($802,352) $786,104 $7,198,040 $66.26 ($7.37) $58 91 §7.22 $66.13 31 47 50%
:: April 182,567 85,645,592 $5,345,732 ($415,147) $775,585 $5,706,170 $62.42 (54.85) $57.57 $9.06 $6663 30 65.16%
;s May 193,943 91,076,403 $5,759,714 ($484,072) $6812,453 $6,088,095 $6324 (85.32) $57.92 $8.92 $66 84 3 63.12%
;g June 223,253 99,679,261 $6,389,751 (8$503,827) $1,168,085 $7,055,108 $63.91 (85.04) $58 87 $1169 $70.56 30 62.20%
g; July 248,089 118,121,139 $7,445,705 ($768,674) $1,210,364 $7,886,395 $63.03 (86.52) $56.51 $1025 $66.76 31 84.00%
gs August 229,842 108,641,725 $6,857,145 (8574,720) $1,115,132 $7,397,557 $63.12 (85.29) $57.83 $1026 $68.09 31 63.53%
gg September 196,183 90,491,676 $5,528,857 ($633,995) $777,795 $5,672,657 $61.10 ($7.01) $54.09 $8.60 $62 69 30 €4.06%
:‘13 October 242,393 92,870,513 55,824,776 ($246,721) $977,832 $6,555,887 $62.72 (52 66) $60 06 $1053 $70.59 31 51.50%
g‘i November 275,950 105,154,553 $6,587,296 (8342,493) $1,280,808 $7,525612 $6264 (83.26) $59.38 $12.18 87156 30 52.93%
gg Totals to Date 3,087,427 1.268,339,577 $80,961,196 ($6,127,238) $12,615824 $87,449,782 $6383 (54 83) $59.00 $9.95 $88.95 3042 56 27%
2
38
39 Recalculated 2016-2017 Billling - ing 58 MW from A d 3
:(1) [ Billed Revenues from | Mills per kWh ] Days in Caleulated Over-
a2 Month Totﬁl KW Total kwh Hase Rales FAC Surcharge Total Biling Base Rates FAC Basej_m& FAC SIIWE Total emm Month all Load Factor
:: December 2016 260,654 93,490,060 $6,197,067 ($365,119) $1,163,472 $6,995,420 $66.29 (8381) $62.38 31244 $7482 31 48.21%
:g January 311,429 85,501,435 $6,114,570 ($275,554) $987,958 $6,826,974 $7151 (8322) $68.29 $1155 $79.84 31 36.90%
:; February 241,188 63,245 559 $4,611,609 ($250,103) $488,923 $4,850,42¢ $7292 {83.95) $68 97 $7.73 $76.70 28 39.02%
:’:) March 248,956 65,689,661 $4,785,646 ($483,459) $527,449 $4,829,636 $7285 (87.36) $65.49 $8.03 §73.52 3 35.32%
; Apiil 124,567 43,885,592 $2,984,170 ($212,193) $436,036 $3,208,013 $68.00 (54.84) $63.16 $9.94 $73.10 30 48.93%
: May 135,943 47,924,403 $3.299,709 ($254.503) $468,966 $3,514,172 $68 85 (85.31) $63.54 $9.7¢ 87333 31 47.38%
552 June 165,253 58,216,261 $3,997,837 ($292,739) $735,833 54,440,931 $68.67 (85.03) $6364 51264 $76286 30 48.93%
:; July 190,068 74,968,139 $4,985,700 (5487,891) $815,452 $5,313,261 $66.50 (56.51) $59.99 $1088 $7087 31 53.01%
gg August 171,842 65,489,725 $4,397,140 ($346,014) $719,076 $4,770,202 $67 14 (85.28) $61.86 $10.98 $7284 31 51.22%
g; September 138,183 48,731,676 $3,236,333 ($340,005) $460,228 $3,356,556 3$66.41 {56.98) $5943 $944 $68.87 30 48.98%
2 October 184,393 49,718,513 $3,498 836 ($131,505) $590,292 $3,857,623 $70.37 (82.64) $67.73 $1187 $7960 31 36.24%
:: November 217,950 63,394,553 $4,325,123 ($205,520) $844 930 $4,964,533 $68.23 (83.24) $64.99 $1333 $7832 30 40.40%
:; Totals to Date 2,391,427 760,259,577 $52,433,740 (83,644 ,605) $8,238,615 $57.027.750 $68.87 (84.79) $64.18 $1084 $75.02 3042 43.54%
7
71
72 UnitsiDollar and Percentage Change - Recalculated versus Actual
73
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SoKentuckyAmend3-2017 58MW Var Adj (002) - Billing impact

Page 84 of 693
Billed Revenues from Mills per KWh ] Calculated Over-
Month Total KW Total kWh Base Rates FAC Surcharge Total Biling Bass Rates FAC Base Rate & FAC __ Surcharge Total Biling all Load Factor

December 2016 (58,000) (43,152,000) (82,428,642) $169,156 ($450,767) (82,710,253) $3.16 $0.00 $3.16 3063 $379 9.43%
-18.2016% -31.5803% -28.1559% -31.6608% -27.9244% -27.9244% 50055% 0.0000% 53360% 5.3345% 53358% -16.3602%

January (58,000) (43,152,000) ($2,428,642) $139,381 ($387,343) ($2,676,604) $511 $0.01 $5.12 3086 $5.98 991%
-15 8989% -33.5413% -28.4277% -33.5910% -28.1642% -28 1642% 7.6958% -0.3096% 8.1051% 8.0449% 8.0964% -21.1707%

February (58,000) (38,976,000) (82,227,402) $155,124 ($232,302) ($2,304,580) $6.02 $0.01 $6.03 $067 $6.70 -11.82%
-19.3858% -38.1269% -32.5691% -38 2808% -322094% -32 2093% 8.9985% -0.2525% 9.5806% 9.4901% 9.5714% -23.2494%

March (58,000) (43,152,000) ($2,428,642) $318,893 (5258 655) ($2,368,404) $6.57 $0.01 $6.56 3081 $7.39 -12.18%
-18 8339% -39 6466% 33 6643% -39 7448% -32.9034% -32 9035% 9.9125% -0.1357% 11.1696% 11.2188% 11.1750% ~25.6421%

April (58,000) (41,760,000) ($2,361,562) $202,954 (8339,549) ($2,498,157) $558 $0.01 $5.59 3088 $6.47 -16.23%
-31,7692% .48 7591% -44 1766% -48 8873% -43.7797% -43.7799% 8.9394% -0.2062% 9.7099% 9.7130% 9.7103% -24.9079%

May (58,000) (43,152,000) ($2,460,005) $229,569 ($343,487) (82,573,823) $561 $001 $562 $087 $6.49 -15.74%
-29.8057% -47 3800% -42.7105% -47 4246% -42 2778% -42 2780% 88710% -0.1880% 9.7030% 9.7534% 97098% -24.9366%

June {58.000) (41.760,000) ($2.391,914) $210,888 (8433,152) ($2,614,178) $476 $0.01 $4.77 $0.95 $5.72 -13.27%
-25.9795% -41.7687% -37.4336% -41.8738% .37.0537% -37.0537% 7 4480% -0.1984% 8.1026% 8.1266% 8.1066% -21.3344%

July (58,000) (43,152,000) ($2,460,005) $281,783 (8394,912) ($2,573,134) $347 $0.01 5348 $063 $4.11 -10.99%
-23.3806% -36 5320% -33.0392% -36 6107% -32 6275% -32 6275% 5 5053% -0 1534% 6.1582% 6.1463% 6 1564% -17.14719%

August (58,000) (43,152,000) ($2,460,005) $228,706 (8396,056) (82,627 ,355) 3402 $0.01 $403 $072 $4.75 -1231%
-25.2347% -39.7185% -358751% -39.7843% -35.5165% -35 5165% 6.3688% -0.18%90% 6.8687% 7.0175% 6.9761% -19.3767%

September (58,000) (41,760,000 ($2,292,524) $293,990 (5317,567) ($2,316,101) $5.31 $0.03 $5234 3084 $6.16 -15.08%
-29.5642% -46.1479% -41,4647% -46.3710% -40.8291% -40.8292% 8.6907% -0.4280% 9.8724% 9.7674% 9 8580% -23.5404%

October {58,000) (43,152,000) ($2,325,940) $115,216 ($387,540) (82,598,264) 3785 $0.02 $767 $134 $8.01 -15.26%
-23.9281% -46 4647% -39.9318% -46 69689% -39.6326% -39 8325% 12.1971% -0.7519% 12 7706% 12 7255% 12.7638% -296311%

November (58,000) (41,760,000) ($2.262,173) $136,973 (5435,879) ($2,561,079) $559 $002 $561 $1.15 $6.76 -12.53%
-21.0183% -39.7130% -34.3415% -39.9929% 34.0315% -34.0315% 8.9240% -06135% 9.4476% 9.4417% 9 4466% 23 6728%

Totals to Date (696,000)  (508,080,000)  ($28,527,456) $2,482,633 ($4,377,209)  ($30,422,032) $5.14 $0.04 $518 $089 $6.07 -12.73%
-22 5430% -40 0587% -35.2360% -40 5180% -34 8962% -34 7880% 8.0526% -0 8282% B7797% B.9447% B.8035% -22 8231%

MARoundingMA



1 SoKentuckyAmend3-2017 S8MW Viar Adj xisx
2 Calcuistion of B Impact of 38 6 MW under Amendmert 3

Note: This colculation shows the value of the load reduction based on rates actually charged to South Kentucky during the analysis period.

3

4

5

6 Assumptions: 100% load factor for purchase

7 Amendmant 3 purchase offsets Rate £ load only
8
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On-PeakiOff-Peak Mix;

9 Oct - Apr
10 On-Peak 4167%
1" Off-Poak 5833%

12 May - Sep
13 On-Peak 5000%
14 Off-Peak 5000%

15
16

7 Cays i e _Erey I Roios a0 Factors I of ]
18 Morin Moot Demand Total (ih] OnPeak O% Deak (W) Demand OnPeak On-Peak FAC Surcharge Dermand Onfeak Energy O -Peak Erergy  Tots! Buse Rute FAC Subsotst Surcharge Tot Bawrg
19
20 Decamber 2015 N 58,000 43152000 17981438 25170562 $6.02 $0 053279 $0 044554 (50 003820) 19.95% 5346180 $658,033 $1.121 445 $2.428842 {8165,156) $2,256 46 $450.767 $2710,253
2
2 January N 58,000 43,152,000 17,981,438 25170562 602 S0 053219 30 044554 ($0 003230) 16 92% $343,160 $658,033 £1,121.448 $2.428642 ($139,281) 32288 261 2387343 S26765,804
2
24 February ] 58,000 38,678,000 16,241,259 22734701 802 30053279 30 044554 ($0 003%60) 1121% $349,160 $065,320 .01282 $2.227 402 ($155,124) 32072278 232302 $2.304,580
5
26 March k)l 58,000 43,152,000 17981430 25170582 o2 $0 053279 30 044554 (30 007280) 1226% $348,160 $858,032 £1121,445 $2.426642 (318,08 $2,108.748 $250.655 32368 404
@
28 Apdl 30 58,000 41,760,000 17,401.3%2 24,358 608 s802 30053273 30 044554 (50 004860) 15 73% $349,160 36271223 £1,085273 $2.361 582 ($202,854) $2,158 608 5335 549 $2498,157
3
30 May 3 58,000 43,152,000 21,576,000 21,576,000 602 $0 053279 30 044554 ($0005320) 15 0% $348,160 $1,145 548 3961297 $2.480005 (§228,568) 32,230,4% $343,487 $2573823
N
32 Juna Y 58,000 41,760,000 20,880,000 20,880,000 B2 $0 083279 $0 044554 (S0 005050) 1985% $348,180 $1,112.466 3830288 $2391914 {$210,868) $2,181,026 8433152 $2614178
3
W July ) 88,000 43,162,000 21,576,000 21,576,000 seoe $0 083273 $0 044554 ($0 008530) 18.13% $349,160 $1,145542 $961.297 $2.460 006 ($201,762) sz 178222 $394.912 $2573,134
35
38 August kil 58,000 43152000 21,576,000 21.576.000 .02 $0 053279 $0 044554 ($0 005300) 17 75% $345,160 $1.146548 3961297 $2.480005 {$228,708) $2.231.299 $366.056 $2627.355
7
38 Septembar Ed 58,000 41,760,000 20,880,000 20,880,000 w02 $0 050899 30042174 (50 007040) 15 88% $348,160 $1,062771 3820508 $2.29252¢ ($293,990) 31,998,534 317,567 $2318,101
39
0 October £ ] 58,000 43,152,000 17,581,438 25,170,562 3602 30 050899 30042174 (50 002670) 17 83% 5348,160 $915,237 $1,081.543 52,325,840 52,210,724 S387.540 3259254
4
42 November 0 58,000 41,760,000 17,401,392 24,358,608 802 $0 050859 $0 042174 (§0 003280) 05% $349,160 $805,713 §1,027.300 $2.262173 ($136,973) $2,125,200 $435,679 $2561,079
43
44 Totals %o Date €56,000 508 080,000 229 45783 278 622,165 $4,189.920 $12,091.37% 812246157 $28.527 456 (52,482, 633) $26,044,822 $4.377.200 $30422,032
45
46

ScKentuckyAmand3-2017 S8MW Var Ad) (002) - Calculaton on SBMW
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Monitly O8M Expesses. 384,145 506
onmy Full Eperse

Total $37,565,003
Conl of Elecire Senice 345,559 069
Barcentage Adpsiment 43 708t
Moy C8M Exposacs 554,218 851
Moniry Fusl Expenze

Tol $34,309062
Cont of Encyrg Soevicn 73,192,706
Farcontage Adusiment 46 90%
Monmly O8M Exparses. $44.683 500
Hanily Fud Experaa $13672290

Tois! $31,011,700
Cout of Eetric Saevico $3.114.135
Baroantage Adusimont 49136%
Moty O8M Exporses 392653 555
Monly Furl Experse.

Tatal $37,56¢ 459
Cent of Eimetrie Seevics $72,201 087
Percestage Aduriment oo
Monihly OAM Expasses 348,483212
Moy Fuel Eparmse

Tow 339,621 816
Con! of Electnz Semvice 57,452 08
Percentige Adpaimant 58.705%
Manindy O8M Expensers 351,260,394
Moy Fud Espense $15 019,167

Toud $M201.27
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